
 
 

 

 

 
 

 

         Date: September 3, 2025 

 

To,  

The Secretary,  

National Stock Exchange of India Limited  

Exchange Plaza, C-I Block G,  

Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (East),  

Mumbai - 400051  

NSE Symbol: AISL  

 

Subject: Annual Report along with the Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) Notice of the Company for 
the Financial Year 2024-25 pursuant to Regulation 30 and Regulation 34 of the SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended from time to time (“Listing 
Regulations”) 

 
Dear Sir/Ma’am, 

 
We are pleased to inform that, the 16th Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) of ANI Integrated Services 
Limited (“the Company”) will be held on Thursday, September 25, at 04:00 P.M. (IST) through VC/OAVM 
and the venue of the AGM shall be deemed to be the Registered Office of the Company situated at 624, 
Lodha Supremus II, A Wing, North Towers, Road No 22, Near new Passport Office, Wagle Estate, Thane, 
Maharashtra, India, 400604. The meeting is in compliance with all the applicable provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder, Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 8, 2020, Circular 
No.17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 5, 2020, Circular No. 02/2021 dated 
January 13, 2021 and General Circular 2/2022 dated May 5, 2022 followed by Circular No. 10/2022 and 
11/2022 dated December 28, 2022, Circular no. 09/ 2023 dated September 25  2023, Circular No. 
09/2024 dated September 19, 2024 (collectively referred to as “MCA Circulars”) and Securities and 
Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”) vide its Circular SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD2/CIR/P/2022/62 dated May 13, 
2022 followed by Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/PoD-2/P/CIR/2023/4 dated January 5, 2023, Circular No. 
SEBI/HO/CFD/CFD-PoD-2/P/CIR/2023/167 dated October 7, 2023, Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CFD-PoD-
2/P/CIR/2024/133 dated October 3, 2024 (collectively referred to as “SEBI Circulars”) to transact the 
businesses that will be set forth in the Notice convening the AGM. 

 
In terms of the provisions of Regulation 30 and Regulation 34(1) of the Listing Regulations, the Annual 
Report of the Company along with the Notice of the 16th AGM together with the explanatory statement 
and other Statutory Reports for the Financial Year 2024-25 is enclosed herewith.  

 
Further, in accordance with the aforesaid MCA and SEBI Circulars, the Notice of the AGM along with the 
Annual Report is being sent only by electronic mode to those Shareholders whose email addresses are 
registered with the Company/ Depository Participants. The Annual Report together with the Notice of 
the AGM is being sent to the members today, i.e September 3, 2025.  

 
In terms of Regulation 46 of the Listing Regulations, the said Annual Report is also available on the 
website of the Company, i.e., www.aniintegratedservices.com.  

 
Further, in terms of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies 
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, as amended and Regulation 44 of the SEBI Listing 
Regulations, the Company is providing the facility to its Members to exercise their right to vote by 
electronic means on any or all of the businesses specified in the Notice convening the 16th AGM of the 
Company, through remote e-Voting services of National Securities Depository Limited (“NSDL”) as well 
as e-Voting during the AGM. The e-Voting instructions and the process to join meeting through VC/ 
OAVM is set out in the AGM Notice. 

 
The Annual Report contains the information to be given and disclosures required to be made in terms 
of Regulation 34(2) and 34(3) of the SEBI Listing Regulations. 
 

 

http://www.aniintegratedservices.com/


 
 

 

 

 
 

We request you to take the same on your records. 

 

Thanking you, 

 

Yours Faithfully, 

 
For and on behalf of Ani Integrated Services Limited 

 
 
 

Navin Nandkumar Korpe 
Managing Director 
DIN: 02200928  
 

Place: Thane 
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Corporate Information

Board of Directors

Mr. Navin Korpe

(DIN: 02200928)
(Chairman & Managing Director)

Mr. Akshay Korpe

(DIN: 02201941)
(Wholetime Director)

Mr. Kedar Korpe

(DIN: 03017048)
(Wholetime Director)

Mr. Anita Navin Korpe

(DIN: 00653844)
(Non-Executive Non-Independent Director)

Mr. Srikant Venkatrao Jainapur

(Independent Director)
(Appointed w.e.f. 17 April, 2024)

Mr. Chandrashekhar Joshi

(DIN: 07767416)
(Independent Director)
(Appointed w.e.f. 25 October, 2017)

Mr. Rajendra Ramchandra Gadve

(DIN: 01018776)
(Independent Director)
(Appointed w.e.f. 25 October, 2017)

Mr. Kedar Korpe

(Appointed w.e.f. 13 Sepetember, 2017)

Chief Financial Officer

Mr. Naman Sankhla

(Appointed w.e.f. 11 July, 2023)

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer

ICICI BANK LIMITED
Glenmorgan, Veer Savarkar Marg,
Thane - 400602.

Bankers:

Auditors:

M/s. Shah & Modi
Chartered Accountants
101, Bhaveshwar Complex,
Vidyavihar West, Mumbai - 400086
From

Committees of Board

Audit Committee :

• Mr. Srikant Venkatrao Jainapur (Chairperson)

Mr. Chandrashekhar Joshi• 

Mr. Navin Korpe• 

Nomination and Remuneration Committee :

• Mr. Srikant Venkatrao Jainapur (Chairperson)

Mr. Chandrashekhar Joshi• 

Mrs. Anita Korpe• 

Shareholder Relationship Committee :

• Mrs. Anita Korpe (Chairperson)

Mr. Navin Korpe• 

Mr. Srikant Venkatrao Jainapur• 

Corporate Social Responsibility Committee :

• Mr. Navin Korpe (Chairperson)

Mr. Kedar Korpe• 

Mr. Srikant Venkatrao Jainapur• 

Registered Office :

624, Lodha Supremus II, A Wing, North Towers,

Road No. 22, Near New Passport Office,

Wagle Estate, Thane (West)-400604.

Registrar & Share Transfer Agent :

Bigshare Services Private Limited

1st Floor, Bharat Tin-work Building,

Opp. Vasant Oasis Makwana Road,

Marol Andheri (E), Mumbai - 400059.
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DIRECTOR'S REPORT

OF

ANI INTEGRATED SERVICES LIMITED

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2024­25

NAMES OF PAST AND PRESENT DIRECTORS OF THE COMPANY WITH

DIRECTOR IDENTIFICATION NUMBERS (DIN)

Names of Director Designation of Directors

Mr. Navin Nandkumar Korpe (DIN : 02200928)

Mrs. Anita Navin Korpe (DIN : 00653844)

Mr. Akshay Korpe (DIN : 02201941)

Mr. Kedar Korpe (DIN : 03017048)

Mr. Anil Lingayat (DIN : 07974940) (resigned w.e.f. August 13, 2024)

Mr. Chandrashekhar Joshi (DIN: 07767416)

Mr. Rajendra Gadve (DIN: 01018776)

Mr. Srikant Venkatrao Jainapur (DIN: 05147303) (Appointed w.e.f. April 17, 2024)

Chairperson & Managing Director

Non­Execu�ve Director

Whole­Time Director

Managing Director & CFO

Independent Director

Independent Director

Independent Director

Independent Director
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DIRECTOR’S REPORT

To
The Members,
ANI Integrated Services Limited

thYour Directors hereby take the pleasure of presen�ng the 16 Annual Report of your Company together with the Audited 

Financial Statement of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2025.

1. FINANCE:

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND RESULTS:

The Company's performance during the year ended March 31,2025, as compared to the previous financial 

year, is summarized below:

(` in lakhs)

Standalone Consolidated

Revenue from Opera�ons

Other Income

Total Revenue

Less: Expenses

Profit/ (Loss) before tax 

2.  Tax adjustment of earlier years (net)

3.  Deferred Tax

Profit a�er Tax

Less: 
1.  Current Tax

For the financial 
year ended 

March 31, 2025

For the financial 
year ended 

March 31, 2024

For the financial 
year ended 

March 31, 2025

For the financial 
year ended 

March 31, 2024

18750.07

56.04

18806.10

18178.85

627.25

(1.22)

22.90

565.57

40.00

22746.35

41.46

22787.82

21748.29

1039.53

78.11

24.23

900.19

37.00

18032.98

69.03

18102.02

17566.88

535.14

(1.22)

22.90

473.46

40.00

21371.71

53.88

21425.58

20602.41

823.17

78.11

24.23

683.84

37.00

REVIEW OF PERFORMANCE:

During the year under review, the Company has reported to a profit of ` 683.84 (In Lakhs) as compared to a 

profit of ` 473.46 (In Lakhs) in Standalone Basis; and the Company has reported to a profit of ` 900.19 (In 

Lakhs) as compared to a profit of ̀  565.57 (In Lakhs) on Consolidated Basis.

The Company con�nues to be engaged in the ac�vi�es pertaining to Deputa�on of Manpower, Opera�ons & 

Maintenance and Projects Consultancy.

There was no change in the nature of the business of the Company during the year under review.

Par�culars

ANI Integrated Services Limited
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SHARE CAPITAL:

The Authorized Share Capital of the Company was increased from ₹ 10,00,00,000 (Rupees Ten Crores only) to  

₹ 14,00,00,000 (Rupees Fourteen Crores only) pursuant to the approval of the shareholders at the Extra­

Ordinary General Mee�ng held on May 18, 2024."

Further, pursuant to the approval of the shareholders at the Extra­Ordinary General Mee�ng held on May 18, 

2024, the Company has allo�ed 6,65,000 Equity Shares and 13,35,000 Equity Warrants.

The Board of Directors, by way of a circular resolu�on dated June 4, 2024, allo�ed 6,65,000 Equity Shares and 

13,35,000 Equity Warrants, conver�ble into Equity Shares.

As on March 31, 2025 the subscribed and fully paid­up capital of the Company is 10,35,22,000 (Rupees Ten 

Crores Thirty­Five Lakhs Twenty­Two Thousand only) consis�ng of 1,03,52,200 (One Crore Three Lakhs Fi�y­

Two Thousand Two Hundred only) equity shares of Rs. 10 each (Rupees 10 each).

DEPOSITS:

The Company has not accepted or renewed any amount falling within the purview of provisions of Sec�on 73 

of the Companies Act 2013 (“the Act”) read with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2014 during 

the year under review. Hence, the requirement for furnishing of details rela�ng to deposits covered under 

Chapter V of the Act or the details of deposits which are not in compliance with Chapter V of the Act is not 

applicable.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENT WITH RELATED PARTIES:

All transac�ons / contracts / arrangements entered by the Company with related party (ies) as defined under 

the provisions of Sec�on 2(76) of the Companies Act, 2013, during the financial year under review were in 

ordinary course of business and on an arm's length basis. Further, none of these contracts / arrangements / 

transac�ons with related par�es could be considered material in nature as per the thresholds given in Rule 

15(3) of the Companies (Mee�ngs of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 and hence, no disclosure is required to 

be given in this regard. 

Further, Related Party Transac�ons are placed on a quarterly basis before the Audit Commi�ee and the Board 

for their approval. Prior omnibus approval of the Audit Commi�ee is obtained for the transac�ons which are 

of a foreseeable and repe��ve nature.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS 
AND OUTGO:

The par�culars as required under the provisions of Sec�on 134 (3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with 

Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 in respect of conserva�on of energy, technology absorp�on, 

foreign exchange earnings and outgo etc. are furnished in “Annexure ­ I” which forms part of this Report.
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TRANSFER TO RESERVES:

The Company has not transferred any amount to the Reserves for the year ended March 31, 2025.

PARTICULARS OF INVESTMENTS, LOANS, GUARANTEES AND SECURITIES:

Details of the loans, guarantees and investments covered under Sec�on 186 of the Act, form part of the notes 

to the standalone Financial Statements of the Company.

2. DIVIDEND:

With a view to conserve reserves, the Board has decided not to declare any Dividend for the current Financial Year 

ended as on March 31, 2025.

3. UNPAID DIVIDEND & IEPF:

The Company was not required to transfer any amount to the Investor Educa�on & Protec�on Fund (IEPF) during the 

year under review.

The details with respect to unclaimed dividend(s) which remains liable to be transferred to Investor Educa�on & 

Protec�on Fund (IEPF) are tabled below:

2,475

1,275

Financial 
Year

Type of
Dividend

Rate (%)

Amount Transferred 
to Unpaid Unclaimed 

Dividend Account

Date of Transfer to 
IEPF

Date of Declara�on

20/08/2025

21/09/2026

21/08/2018

14/09/2019

5%

5%

Final Dividend

Final Dividend

2017­18

2018­19

4. REPORT ON PERFORMANCE OF SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURE COMPANIES:

The par�culars as required under the provisions in respect to the details of Subsidiary, Associate and Joint Venture 

Company are furnished in “Annexure ­ II” which forms part of this Report.

5. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:

As per the amendment in Rule 12 of Companies (Management and Administra�on) Rules, 2014, a Company shall not 

be required to a�ach the extract of annual return with the Board's Report in Form No. MGT­9, in case the web link of 

such annual return has been disclosed in the Board's report in accordance with sub sec�on (3) of sec�on 92 of the 

Companies Act, 2013.

The Annual return is placed on the weblink of the Company viz., h�ps://aniintegratedservices.com/investors­

financial­informa�on.php.

ANI Integrated Services Limited
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6. DISCLOSURES UNDER SECTION 134(3)(l) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013:

Except as disclosed elsewhere in this report, no material changes and commitments which could affect the 

Company's financial posi�on have occurred between the end of the Financial Year of the Company and the date of 

this report.

7. DISCLOSURE OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS:

The Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements as designed and implemented by the Company 

are adequate. During the year under review, no material or serious observa�on has been received from the Statutory 

Auditors of the Company for inefficiency or inadequacy of such controls.

The internal audit was carried out by an independent firm, M/s. Shah Valera & Associates LLP, Internal Auditor of the 

Company for the Financial year 2024­25 under review. The periodical audit reports, including significant audit 

observa�ons and correc�ve ac�ons there­on, are presented to the Chairperson of the Audit Commi�ee.

8. MATTERS RELATING TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OF THE COMPANY:

APPOINTMENT:

Mr. Shrikant Venkatrao Jainapur (DIN: 05147303) was appointed as Non ­ Execu�ve Independent Director of 

the Company for a period of five years with effect from April 17, 2024.

The said Director is not disqualified from being re­appointed as a Director of a Company as per the disclosure 

received from him pursuant to Sec�on 164(2) of the Companies Act, 2013. 

RESIGNATION:

Mr. Anil Lingayat (DIN: 07974940) resigned from the post of Non ­ Execu�ve Independent Director of the 

Company with effect from close of working hours of August 13, 2024, due to preoccupa�ons and other 

personal reasons.

CHANGE IN DESIGNATION:

Mr. Kedar Navin Korpe (DIN: 03017048) designa�on was changed from Whole­�me Director to Managing 

Director of the Company effect from November 29, 2024.

CHANGE(S) IN KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

During the year under review, there were no changes in the composi�on of the Key Managerial Personnel of 
the Company.
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RETIREMENT BY ROTATION:

Mrs. Anita Navin Korpe (Non­ Execu�ve Director) who was liable to re�re by rota�on was reappointed as a 

Director at the Annual General Mee�ng of the Company held on September 11, 2024.

Pursuant to the provisions of Sec�on 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Kedar Navin Korpe (Execu�ve 

Director) is liable to re�re by rota�on at the ensuing Annual General Mee�ng of the Company and, being 

eligible, offers himself for re­appointment.

The said Director is not disqualified from being re­appointed as a Director of a Company as per the disclosure 

received from him pursuant to Sec�on 164(2) of the Companies Act, 2013.

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

The Company has complied with the defini�on of 'Independence' as prescribed under Sec�on 149(6) of the 

Companies Act, 2013, read with Schedule IV (Code of Independent Directors) and in accordance with 

Regula�on 16(1)(b) and Regula�on 25 of the SEBI (Lis�ng Obliga�ons and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regula�ons, 2015, as amended.

All Independent Directors have submi�ed declara�ons confirming that they meet the criteria of 

independence and have disclosed their Directorships and Commi�ee memberships as required under 

applicable laws.

Further, the Independent Directors have affirmed that they are not aware of any circumstances or 

rela�onships that could compromise their ability to discharge their du�es independently and objec�vely.

9. MATTERS RELATING TO MEETING OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND COMMITTEES OF BOARD:

NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS:

The Board of Directors met 7 (seven) �mes during the Financial year ended March 31, 2025, in accordance 

with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder.

The Company has complied with the applicable Secretarial Standards in respect of all the Board Mee�ngs. 

Also, the intervening gap between any two Mee�ngs was within the period prescribed by the Companies Act, 

2013 and SEBI  (Lis�ng Obliga�ons and Disclosure Requirements) Regula�ons, 2015.

ANI Integrated Services Limited
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NA

Present

Present

Present

Present

Present

Present

Dates on which 
the Mee�ngs 
were held

Mr. Navin 
Korpe

17/04/2024

20/05/2024

13/08/2024

14/11/2024

29/11/2024

14/02/2025

24/03/2025

ATTENDANCE RECORD

A�endance of Directors

Mr. Akshay
Korpe

Mr. Kedar
Korpe

Mr. Anita
Korpe

Mr. Chandra
Shekhar

Joshi

Mr. Anil 
Lingayat

Mr. Rajendra 
Gadve

Mr. Srikant 
Venkatrao
Jainapur

Present

Present

Present

Present

Present

Present

Present

Present

Present

Present

NA

NA

NA

NA

Present

Present

Present

Present

Present

Present

Present

Present

Present

Present

Present

Present

Present

Present

Present

Present

Present

Present

Present

Present

Present

Present

Present

Present

Present

Present

Present

Present

Present

Present

Present

Present

Present

Present

Present

AUDIT COMMITTEE:

PREAMBLE:

The Audit Commi�ee was cons�tuted pursuant to the provisions of Sec�on 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 

(“the Act”). The Composi�on of the Audit Commi�ee is in conformity with the provisions of the said sec�on.

TERMS OF REFERENCE OF AUDIT COMMITTEE:

The scope and terms of reference of the Audit Commi�ee have been framed in accordance with the 

Act.

COMPOSITION OF AUDIT COMMITTEE:

Audit Commi�ee consists of following members:

Chairperson

Chairperson

Member

Member

Name of Members

Mr. Anil Lingayat 
(resigned w.e.f. August 13, 2024)

Mr. Srikant Venkatrao Jainapur 
(Appointed as w.e.f. April 17, 2024)

Mr. Chandrashekhar Joshi

Mr. Navin Nandkumar Korpe

Designa�on Membership in Commi�ee

Non ­ Execu�ve Independent Director

Non ­ Execu�ve Independent Director

Non ­ Execu�ve Independent Director

Non ­ Execu�ve Non ­Independent  Director

Mr. Anil Lingayat (DIN: 07974940), who was a member of the Nomina�on & Remunera�on Commi�ee 

resigned from the post of Non ­ Execu�ve Independent Director with effect from close of working hours of 

August 13, 2024.

Mr. Shrikant Venkatrao Jainapur, (DIN: 05147303) was appointed as Non ­ Execu�ve Independent Director 
of the Company for a period of five years with effect from April 17, 2024. He was inducted as a member of 
the Nomina�on & Remunera�on Commi�ee.
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NA

NA

NA

Present

Present

Dates on which 
the Mee�ngs 
were held

17/04/2024

20/05/2024

13/08/2024

14/11/2024

14/02/2025

ATTENDANCE RECORD

A�endance of Directors

Mr. Anil 
Lingayat

Mr. Srikant 
Venkatrao Jainapur

Present

Present

Present

NA

NA

Mr. Chandra 
Shekhar Joshi

Mr. Navin 
Nandkumar Korpe

Present

Present

Present

Present

Present

Present

Present

Present

Present

Present

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY:

PREAMBLE:

The Nomina�on and Remunera�on Commi�ee of Directors as cons�tuted by the Board of Directors of the 

Company in accordance with the requirements of Sec�on 178 of the Act.

TERMS OF REFERENCE OF NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

The scope and terms of reference of the Nomina�on & Remunera�on Commi�ee have been framed in 
accordance with the Act.

COMPOSITION OF NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

Nomina�on & Remunera�on Commi�ee consists of following members:

Chairperson

Chairperson

Member

Member

Name of Members

Mr. Anil Lingayat 
(Resigned w.e.f. August 13, 2024)

Mr. Srikant Venkatrao Jainapur 
(Appointed as w.e.f. April 17, 2024)

Mr. Chandrashekhar Joshi

Mr. Navin Nandkumar Korpe

Designa�on Membership in Commi�ee

Non ­ Execu�ve Independent Director

Non ­ Execu�ve Independent Director

Non ­ Execu�ve Independent Director

Non ­ Execu�ve Non ­ Independent  Director

Mr. Anil Lingayat (DIN : 07974940), who was a member of the Nomina�on & Remunera�on Commi�ee 

resigned from the post of Non ­ Execu�ve Independent Director with effect from close of working hours of 

August 13, 2024.

Mr. Shrikant Venkatrao Jainapur (DIN : 05147303) was appointed as Non ­ Execu�ve Independent Director of 

the Company for a period of five years with effect from April 17, 2024. He was inducted as a member of the 

Nomina�on & Remunera�on Commi�ee.

ANI Integrated Services Limited
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NA

NA

Dates on which 
the Mee�ngs 
were held

17/04/2024

13/08/2024

ATTENDANCE RECORD

A�endance of Directors

Mr. Anil 
Lingayat

Mr. Srikant 
Venkatrao Jainapur

Present

Present

Mr. Chandra 
Shekhar Joshi

Mr. Navin 
Nandkumar Korpe

Present

Present

Present

Present

The Board has in accordance with the provisions of sub­sec�on (3) of Sec�on 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, 

formulated the policy se�ng out the criteria for determining qualifica�ons, posi�ve a�ributes, independence 

of a Director and policy rela�ng to remunera�on for Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, and other 

employees. 

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY:

The Remunera�on Policy is available on Company's website and can be accessed via the link provided herein 

below:h�ps://aniintegratedservices.com/investors­policies.php

STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE:

PREAMBLE:

Pursuant to Sec�on 178 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors of the Company has 

cons�tuted the Stakeholder's Rela�onship Commi�ee.

TERMS OF REFERENCE OF STAKEHOLDER'S RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE:

The scope and terms of reference of the Stakeholder's Rela�onship Commi�ee have been framed in 

accordance with the Act.

COMPOSITION OF STAKEHOLDER'S RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE:

Stakeholders Rela�onship Commi�ee consists of following members:

Chairperson

Member

Member

Name of Members

Mr. Anita Korpe

Mr. Srikant Venkatrao Jainapur 
(Appointed as w.e.f. April 17, 2024)

Mr. Navin Nandkumar Korpe

Designa�on Membership in Commi�ee

Non ­ Execu�ve Non ­ Independent  Director

Non ­ Execu�ve Independent Director

Managing  Director

Annual Report 2024­2524
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(Resigned w.e.f. April 17, 2024)

Non ­ Execu�ve Independent Director



Mr. Anil Lingayat (DIN: 07974940), who was a member of the Stakeholders Rela�onship Commi�ee resigned 

from the post of Non ­ Execu�ve Independent Director with effect from close of working hours of August 13, 

2024.

Mr. Shrikant Venkatrao Jainapur, (DIN: 05147303) was appointed as Non ­ Execu�ve Independent Director of 

the Company for a period of five years with effect from April 17, 2024. He was inducted as a member of the 

Stakeholders Rela�onship Commi�ee.

NA

Dates on which 
the Mee�ngs 
were held

14/02/2025

ATTENDANCE RECORD

A�endance of Directors

Mr. Anil 
Lingayat

Mr. Srikant 
Venkatrao Jainapur

NA

Mr. Chandra 
Shekhar Joshi

Mr. Navin 
Nandkumar Korpe

Present Present

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE:

PREAMBLE:

As per the provisions of Sec�on 135 of the Act read with Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) 

Rules, 2014, the Board of Directors has cons�tuted a Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Commi�ee.

TERMS OF REFERENCE OF CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE:

The scope and terms of reference of the Corporate Social Responsibility Commi�ee have been framed in 

accordance with the Act.

COMPOSITION OF CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE:

Corporate Social Responsibility Commi�ee consists of following members:

Chairperson

Member

Member

Member

Name of Members

Mr. Navin Nandakumar Korpe

Mr. Kedar Navin Korpe

Mr. Anil Lingayat 
(Resigned w.e.f. August 13, 2024)

Mr. Srikant Venkatrao Jainapur 
(Appointed as w.e.f. April 17, 2024)

Designa�on Membership in Commi�ee

Managing Director

Managing Director

Non ­ Execu�ve Non ­ Independent  Director

Non ­ Execu�ve Non ­ Independent  Director

Mr. Anil Lingayat (DIN : 07974940), who was a member of the Corporate Social Responsibility Commi�ee 

resigned from the post of Non ­ Execu�ve Independent Director with effect from close of working hours of 

August 13, 2024.

Mr. Shrikant Venkatrao Jainapur (DIN : 05147303) was appointed as Non ­ Execu�ve Independent Director of 
the Company for a period of five years with effect from April 17, 2024. He was inducted as a member of the 
Corporate Social Responsibility Commi�ee.
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Present

Dates on which 
the Mee�ngs 
were held

24/03/2025

ATTENDANCE RECORD

A�endance of Directors

Mr. Anil 
Lingayat

Mr. Srikant 
Venkatrao Jainapur

NA

Mr. Chandra 
Shekhar Joshi

Mr. Navin 
Nandkumar Korpe

Present Present

EXPENDITURE PERTAINING TO CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL 
YEAR 2024­25:

A Mee�ng of the Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Commi�ee was held on March 24, 2025, wherein the 

Commi�ee reviewed and discussed the Company's CSR ini�a�ves for the Financial year ended March 31, 

2025. During the Mee�ng, it was noted that the Company had iden�fied a suitable avenue for undertaking 

CSR ac�vi�es in alignment with the areas specified under Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013. 

Accordingly, the Company contributed a sum of ₹10,00,000/­ (Rupees Ten Lakhs Only) as a dona�on to Maatr 

Care Founda�on, a charitable organiza�on duly registered under Sec�on 12AA and Sec�on 80G of the Income 

Tax Act, 1961, eligible to receive CSR contribu�ons

10. VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER:

Pursuant to the provisions of Sec�on 177(9) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Mee�ngs 

of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014, the Board of Directors have adopted a “Whistle Blower Policy” to provide a 

framework for Directors and employees to report genuine concerns. 

The Policy is designed to ensure adequate safeguards against vic�miza�on of individuals who raise concerns 

regarding poten�al viola�ons of legal or regulatory requirements, misrepresenta�on of Financial Statements or 

other unethical conduct. Employees have the op�on to report their concerns directly to the Chairperson of the Board. 

The Company remains commi�ed to maintaining the highest standards of ethical, moral and legal business conduct.

The Whistle Blower Policy is available on Company's website and can be accessed via the link provided herein below: 

h�ps://aniintegratedservices.com/investors­policies.php

11. RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:

The Board of Directors has formulated a Risk Management Policy and accompanying guidelines to iden�fy, assess and 

mi�gate risks that could adversely impact the Company's business opera�ons. The Policy provides a structured and 

proac�ve approach to manage uncertain�es and incorporate risk considera�ons into decision making processes 

across all business divisions and corporate func�ons. Key business risks and their mi�ga�on strategies are integrated 

into the Company's annual and strategic business planning, as well as periodic management reviews.

12. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT:

The corporate governance provisions specified under Regula�ons 17, 17A, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 24, 24A, 25, 26, 26A, 27 

and clauses (b) to (i) and (t) of sub­regula�on (2) of regula�on 46 and para C , D and E of Schedule V of the Securi�es 

and Exchange Board of India (Lis�ng Obliga�ons and Disclosure Requirements) Regula�ons, 2015 (“Lis�ng 

Regula�ons”), are not applicable to the Company. Notwithstanding this, the Company remains commi�ed to 

upholding the highest standards of corporate governance and con�nually endeavors to adopt and implement best 

governance prac�ces in its opera�ons and overall administra�on.
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13. ANNUAL EVALUATION OF DIRECTORS, COMMITTEE AND BOARD:

In accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board has conducted the annual performance 

evalua�on of the Board as a whole, its Commi�ees­namely, the Audit Commi�ee, Nomina�on and Remunera�on 

Commi�ee, Stakeholders Rela�onship Commi�ee, and Corporate Social Responsibility Commi�ee as well as 

individual Directors, including the Chairperson of the Board.

The evalua�on was carried out through a structured feedback mechanism, which involved a survey completed by 

each Director. The survey assessed various aspects of Board func�oning, such as the composi�on and effec�veness of 

the Board and its Commi�ees, domain exper�se, competencies and governance prac�ces. A separate evalua�on 

exercise was undertaken to assess the performance of individual Directors, including the Chairperson, based on 

parameters such as a�endance, ac�ve par�cipa�on and contribu�on at Board and Commi�ee Mee�ngs.

A separate Mee�ng of the Independent Directors was held, where the performance of Non ­ Independent Directors, 

the Board as a whole, and the Chairperson was evaluated, taking into considera�on the input of the Execu�ve 

Director. The outcomes of these evalua�ons were subsequently discussed at the Board Mee�ng, including the 

performance of the Board, its Commi�ees, and individual Directors. The performance evalua�on of Independent 

Directors was conducted by the en�re Board, excluding the Director being evaluated.

14. AUDITORS:

APPOINTMENT:

At the Annual General Mee�ng held on September 26, 2022, the members approved the re­appointment of 

M/s. Shah & Modi, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registra�on No. 112426W), as the Statutory Auditors of the 
thCompany, to hold office from the conclusion of the 13 Annual General Mee�ng un�l the conclusion of the 

th18 Annual General Mee�ng, on such remunera�on as may be determined by the Board of Directors, in 

addi�on to reimbursement of out­of­pocket expenses incurred for the purpose of audit.

The Company has received a cer�ficate from the Statutory Auditors confirming that their re­appointment is in 

accordance with the limits prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013.

AUDITORS REPORT:

The observa�ons, qualifica�ons or disclaimers, if any, made by M/s. Shah & Modi, Chartered Accountants, in 

their report for the financial year ended March 31, 2025, read together with the explanatory notes forming 

part of the Financial Statements are self­explanatory and do not require any further comments or 

explana�ons from the Board under Sec�on 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2013.

REPORTING OF FRAUDS BY STATUTORY AUDITORS UNDER SECTION 143 (12):

During the year under review, there were no instances of fraud reported by the Statutory Auditors of the 

Company under Sec�on 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS:

Pursuant to the provisions of Sec�on 148 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the Companies (Cost Records 

and Audit) Rules, 2014, as amended from �me to �me, the Company is not required to maintain cost records 

as specified under the said Rules.

ANI Integrated Services Limited
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SECRETARIAL AUDIT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025:

Provisions of Sec�on 204 read with Sec�on 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, mandates to obtain Secretarial 

Audit Report from Prac�cing Company Secretary M/s. Prajot Vaidya & Associates, Prac�cing Company 

Secretaries had been appointed to issue Secretarial Audit Report for the Financial Year 2024­25.

Secretarial Audit Report issued by M/s. Prajot Vaidya & Associates, Prac�cing Company Secretaries in Form 

MR­3 for the Financial Year 2024­25 forms part to this report as an “Annexure – III”., observa�ons if any:

Sr. No. Observa�ons Management’s Reply

Further, in view of the recent amendment to the Lis�ng Regula�ons, it is proposed to appoint CS Prajot Vaidya 

& Co., Prac�cing Company Secretaries as the Secretarial Auditors of the Company for the term of five (5) 
stconsecu�ve years commencing from the financial year 2025­26 �ll the conclusion of the 21  Annual General 

Mee�ng to be held for the financial year 2029­30. The proposal for the said appointment is being placed for 

the approval of the Members at the ensuing Annual General Mee�ng.

15. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT:

Pursuant to Schedule V of SEBI (Lis�ng Obliga�ons and Disclosure Requirements) Regula�ons, 2015, the 

Management Discussion and Analysis report is annexed hereto and marked as “Annexure ­ IV”.

16. OTHER DISCLOSURES:

DISCLOSURE OF ORDERS PASSED BY REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNAL:

No orders have been passed by any Regulator or Court or Tribunal which can have impact on the going concern 

status and the Company's opera�ons in future.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

In terms of Sec�on 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, in rela�on to the Audited Financial Statements of the 

Company for the year ended March31, 2025 the Board of Directors hereby confirms that:

in the prepara�on of the annual accounts, the applicable accoun�ng standards had been followed along 

with proper explana�on rela�ng to material departures.

a)

such accoun�ng policies have been selected and applied consistently and the Directors made 

judgement and es�mates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of 

affairs of the Company at March 31, 2025 and of the profit and loss of the Company for that year;

b)
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proper and sufficient care was taken for the maintenance of adequate accoun�ng records in accordance 

with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preven�ng and 

detec�ng fraud and other irregulari�es;

c)

the annual accounts of the Company have been prepared on a going concern basis;d)

proper systems have been devised to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and 

that such systems were adequate and opera�ng effec�vely;

e)

that the Directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that such 

internal financial controls are adequate and opera�ng effec�vely.

f)

DISCLOSURE UNDER SECTION 43(a)(ii) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013:

The Company has not issued any shares with differen�al rights and hence no informa�on as per provisions of 

Sec�on 43(a)(ii) of the Act read with Rule 4(4) of the Companies (Share Capital and Debenture) Rules, 2014 is 

furnished.

DISCLOSURE UNDER SECTION 54(1)(d) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013:

The Company has not issued any sweat equity shares during the year under review and hence no informa�on 

as per provisions of Sec�on 54(1)(d) of the Act read with Rule 8(13) of the Companies (Share Capital and 

Debenture) Rules, 2014 is furnished.

DISCLOSURE UNDER SECTION 62(1)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013:

The Company has not issued any equity shares under Employees Stock Op�on Scheme during the year under 

review and hence no informa�on as per provisions of Sec�on 62(1)(b) of the Act read with Rule 12(9) of the 

Companies (Share Capital and Debenture) Rules, 2014 is furnished.

DISCLOSURE UNDER SECTION 67(3) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013:

During the year under review, there were no instances where the Company failed to exercise vo�ng rights in 

respect of shares acquired directly by employees under a scheme pursuant to Sec�on 67(3) of the Companies 

Act, 2013, read with Rule 16(4) of the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014.

DISCLOSURE OF PROCEEDINGS PENDING, OR APPLICATION MADE UNDER INSOLVENCY AND 
BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016:

During year under review, no applica�on was filed under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (IBC) by 

any financial creditor, opera�onal creditor or by the Company itself before the Na�onal Company Law Tribunal 

(NCLT) for ini�a�on of the Corporate Insolvency Resolu�on Process.

DISCLOSURE OF REASON FOR DIFFERENCE BETWEEN VALUATION DONE AT THE TIME OF TAKING 

LOAN FROM BANK AND AT THE TIME OF ONE SETTLEMENT WITH BANK:

During the year under review, the Company did not enter into any one­�me se�lement arrangement with any 

Bank or Financial Ins�tu�on.
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COMPLIANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF SECRETARIAL STANDARDS:

The Companyhas complied with the applicable Secretarial Standards issued by the Ins�tute of Company 

Secretaries of India (ICSI) in respect of Mee�ngs of the Board of Directors and General Mee�ngs.

POLICY ON SEXUAL HARASSMENT AT WORKPLACE:

During the Financial Year 2024­25, the Board adopted a Policy on Preven�on, Prohibi�on and Redressal of 

Sexual Harassment at the Workplace, in line with the provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at 

Workplace (Preven�on, Prohibi�on and Redressal) Act, 2013 and the Rules framed thereunder. In compliance 

with the said Act, the Company has duly cons�tuted an Internal Complaints Commi�ee (ICC) to address any 

complaints related to sexual harassment.

The Commi�ee confirmed that the Company has maintained a zero­tolerance stance towards sexual 

harassment and no complaints were received during the Financial Year 2024­25.

NIL

NIL

NIL

Number of complaints of sexual harassment received in the year

Number of complaints disposed of during the year

Number of cases pending for more than ninety days

The Company has complied with all applicable provisions rela�ng to the cons�tu�on and func�oning of the 

Internal Complaints Commi�ee under the said Act.

DISCLOSURE UNDER RULE 8 OF COMPANIES (ACCOUNTS) RULES, 2014:

During the year under review, the Company was in compliance with respect to the provisions rela�ng to the 

Maternity Benefits Act, 1961.

MAINTENANCE OF STATUTORY BOOKS AND REGISTERS:

Pursuant to the special resolu�on passed by the Members at the 9th Annual General Mee�ng held on August 

2, 2018, the Company has resolved to maintain the Register of Members and Index of Members at the 

premises of M/s. Bigshare Services Private Limited, located at 1st Floor, Bharat Tin Work Building, Opposite 

Vasant Oasis, Makwana Road, Marol, Andheri (E), Mumbai – 400059.

LOANS FROM DIRECTORS OR DIRECTOR'S RELATIVES:

During the financial year under review, the Company did not borrow any funds from its Directors or their 

rela�ves.

17. DISCLOSURE UNDER SECTION 197(12) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 AND OTHER DISCLOSURES AS PER 
RULE 5 OF COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT & REMUNERATION) RULES, 2014:

The disclosures as per Rule 5 of Companies (Appointment & Remunera�on) Rules, 2014 have been marked as 

“Annexure­ VII”
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18. APPRECIATION:

The Board of Directors expresses its sincere gra�tude to the Company's customers, shareholders, suppliers, bankers, 

business partners and associates, financial ins�tu�ons and the Central and State Government authori�es for their 

con�nued support and encouragement."

For and on behalf of
ANI INTEGRATED SERVICES LIMITED

Sd/­

Navin Nandkumar Korpe

Managing Director

DIN: 02200928

Sd/­

Akshay Navin Korpe

Whole �me Director

DIN: 02201941

Address: 

Bunglow 1 Sai­Raj Vilas Haveli, 

Ghodbunder Road, Soham Garden, 

Manpadaa, Thane, Apna Bazar, Thane

Address: 

Bunglow 1 Sai­Raj Vilas Haveli, 

Ghodbunder Road, Soham Garden, 

Manpadaa, Thane

Date: September 02, 2025 

Place: Thane
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ANNEXURE I

(Disclosure pursuant to Sec�on 134 (3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read 
with Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts), Rules 2014)

thYour Directors hereby take the pleasure of presen�ng the 16 Annual Report of your Company together with the Audited 

Financial Statement of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2025.

A. Conserva�on of energy:

Steps taken or impact on conserva�on of energy

Steps taken by the company for u�lizing alternate 
sources of energy

Capital investment on energy conserva�on equipment

Considering the nature of ac�vi�es, since energy 
consump�on of the company is insignificant, hence 
there is no specific need for Conserva�on of Energy.

B. Technology absorp�on:

Efforts made towards technology absorp�on

Benefits derived like product improvement, cost 
reduc�on, product development or import subs�tu�on

Considering the nature of ac�vi�es of the Company, 
there is no requirement with regard to technology 
absorp�on.

In case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from the beginning of the 
financial year):

Details of technology imported 

Year of import

Whether the technology has been fully absorbed

If not fully absorbed, areas where absorp�on has not 
taken place, and the reasons thereof

Expenditure incurred on Research and Development

Nil

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Nil

C. Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo:
st st1 April, 2024 to 31 March 2025

[Current F.Y.]

st st1 April, 2023 to 31 March 2024
[Previous F.Y.]

Amount in ` Amount in `

Actual Foreign Exchange earnings

Actual Foreign Exchange outgo

14,11,99,369

15,59,307

8,87,65,356

14,82,384

For and on behalf of
ANI INTEGRATED SERVICES LIMITED

Sd/­
Navin Nandkumar Korpe
Managing Director
DIN : 02200928

Sd/­
Akshay Navin Korpe
Whole �me Director
DIN : 02201941

Address: Bunglow 1 Sai­Raj Vilas Haveli, 
Ghodbunder Road, Soham Garden, 
Manpadaa, Thane, Apna Bazar, Thane

Address: Bunglow 1 Sai­Raj Vilas Haveli, 
Ghodbunder Road, Soham Garden, 
Manpadaa, Thane

Date: September 02, 2025 
Place: Thane
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ANNEXURE II

FORM AOC ­ 1
Statement Containing Salient Features of the Financial Statement of Subsidiaries 

/ Associate Companies/ Joint Ventures
[Pursuant to first proviso to sub‐sec�on (3) of sec�on 129 read with rule 5 of Companies 

(Accounts) Rules, 2014]
Part “A”: Subsidiaries

Sr.
No.

1.

Par�culars

Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year ­ Not Applicable

Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence opera�ons ­ Not Applicable

Part “B”: Associates and Joint Ventures

There is No associates of the Company as on date March 31, 2025

For ANI INTEGRATED SERVICES LIMITED

Sd/­
Navin Nandkumar Korpe
Managing Director
DIN : 02200928

Sd/­
Akshay Navin Korpe
Whole �me Director
DIN : 02201941

Address: Bunglow 1 Sai­Raj Vilas Haveli, 
Ghodbunder Road, Soham Garden, 
Manpadaa, Thane, Apna Bazar, Thane

Address: Bunglow 1 Sai­Raj Vilas Haveli, 
Ghodbunder Road, Soham Garden, 
Manpadaa, Thane

Date:  September 02, 2025
Place: Thane

Sd/­
M/s. Shah and Modi,
Chartered Accountants
FRN : 112426W

Jaydeep N. Modi
Partner
M. No. 039255

Name of the Subsidiary ANI Integrated Services 
Middle East FZE

ANI Integrated Global Services
LLC INC

2. Repor�ng period for the Subsidiary 
concerned, if different from the 
holding company's repor�ng period

01/04/2024 to 31/03/2025

3. Repor�ng Currency and Exchange rate as 
on the last date of the relevant Financial 
Year in the case of Foreign Subsidiaries.

AED

1 AED = 23.28₹

4. Date since when the subsidiary was acquired

5. Share capital ₹23,28,370

6. Reserves and Surplus ₹2,79,78,323
7. Total Assets ₹15,06,51,383
8. Total Liabili�es ₹12,24,40,223
9. Investments ­
10. Turnover ₹27,86,63,928
11. Profit before taxa�on ₹2,16,35,128

12. Provision for taxa�on (₹2,16,35,128)
13. Profit a�er taxa�on ₹2,16,35,128
14. Proposed Dividend ­
15. % of shareholding 100
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ANNEXURE III

FORM NO. MR.3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

stFor the Financial Year Ended 31  March, 2025
[Pursuant to sec�on 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 9 of the Companies 

(Appointment and Remunera�on of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To, 
The members,
Ani Integrated Services Limited
624, Lodha Supremus II, A Wing, North Towers, 
Road No 22, Near new Passport Office, Wagle Estate, Thane­400604

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good 

corporate prac�ces by M/s. Ani Integrated Services Limited (hereina�er called the “Company”). Secretarial Audit was 

conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evalua�ng the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and 

expressing my opinion thereon.

Auditor's Responsibility: 

My responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance with the applicable laws and maintenance of records based on the 

audit. I have conducted the audit in accordance with the applicable Audi�ng Standards issued by the Ins�tute of Company 

Secretaries of India. The Audi�ng Standards require that the Auditor shall comply with statutory and regulatory 

requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about compliance with applicable laws and 

maintenance of records. 

Due to the inherent limita�ons of audit including internal, financial and opera�ng controls, there is an unavoidable risk that 

some misstatements or material non­compliances may not be detected, even though the audit is properly planned and 

performed in accordance with the Standards.

Based on my verifica�on of the Company's  books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records 

maintained by the Company and also the informa�on provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized 

representa�ves during the conduct of the secretarial audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, the Company has, during the 

audit period covering the financial year ended on March 31, 2025 ('Audit Period') complied with the statutory provisions 

listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board­processes and compliance­mechanism in place to the extent, 

in the manner and subject to the repor�ng made hereina�er:

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company for 

the financial year ended on March 31, 2025 according to the provisions of:

The Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act') and the rules made thereunder;(i)

The Securi�es Contracts (Regula�on) Act, 1956 ('SCRA') and the rules made thereunder;(ii)

The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regula�ons and Bye­laws framed thereunder;(iii)
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Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regula�ons made thereunder to extent of 

Overseas Direct Investment (Foreign Direct Investment and External Commercial borrowings are not 

applicable to the Company during the audit period); (Not Applicable to the Company during the audit period)

(iv)

The following Regula�ons and Guidelines prescribed under the Securi�es and Exchange Board of India Act, 

1992 ('SEBI Act'):

(v)

The Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (Substan�al Acquisi�on of Shares and Takeovers) 

Regula�ons, 2011;

a)

The Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (Prohibi�on of Insider Trading) Regula�ons, 2015;b)

Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regula�ons, 

2018;

c)

The Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat Equity) 

Regula�ons, 2021; (Not Applicable to the Company during the audit period)

d)

The Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Lis�ng of Non­Conver�ble Securi�es) Regula�ons, 

2021 (Not applicable to the Company during the audit period);

e)

The Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) 

Regula�ons, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

f)

The Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (Delis�ng of Equity Shares) Regula�ons, 2021 (Not 

applicable to the Company during the audit period) and

g)

The Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securi�es) Regula�ons, 2018 (Not applicable to 

the Company during the audit period)

h)

The Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (Depositories and Par�cipants) Regula�ons, 2018.i)

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

Secretarial Standards issued by the Ins�tute of Company Secretaries of India.(i)

The SEBI (Lis�ng Obliga�ons and Disclosure Requirements) Regula�ons, 2015(ii)

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regula�ons, Guidelines, 

Standards, etc. 

I further report that:

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly cons�tuted with the proper balance of Execu�ve Directors, Non­Execu�ve 

Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composi�on of the Board of Directors that took place during the 

period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.
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Adequate no�ce is given to all directors to schedule the Board Mee�ngs and agenda items were sent at least seven days in 

advance and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further informa�on and clarifica�ons on the agenda items before the 

mee�ng and for meaningful par�cipa�on at the mee�ng.

All decisions at Board Mee�ngs and Commi�ee Mee�ngs are carried out either unanimously or majority as recorded in the 

minutes of the mee�ngs of the Board of Directors or Commi�ee of the Board, as the case may be.

I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and opera�ons 

of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regula�ons and guidelines.

I further report that during the audit period the following events have took place:

Increase in the Authorised Share Capital of the Company:1.

During the audit period, the Company has increased its authorised capital from ̀  10,00,00,000/­ (Rupees Ten 

Crores Only) to Rs. 14,00,00,000/­ (Rupees Fourteen Crores Only). Consequently, the capital clause of the 

Memorandum of Associa�on of the Company ('MOA') is altered. 

Altera�on of object clause of Memorandum of Associa�on (“MoA”) of the 2.

During the audit period, the Company has altered the object clause of the Company by subs�tu�on of words 

or elsewhere” to “or overseas” in  clause 1 (a) and (b) of MoA in the following manner:

“To carry on in India 'or overseas' the business to manufacture, produce, process, convert, assemble, 

fabricate, prepare, manipulate, install, import, export, buy, sell, supply, and to act as agent, indentor, 

franchiser, distributor, consignor, stocklist, developer, job worker, consultant and or otherwise to deal in all 

types of electronic components, devices, systems, instruments, devices, systems, instruments, equipments, 

appliances, parts, fi�ngs, accessories, chips, circuits, relays, connectors, coils, diodes, electrodes, valves, 

condensors, transformers, speakers, resistance etc. used in all types of industrial, domes�c, automobile, 

defense, railways, waterways, informa�on technology, so�ware development, medical,  entertainment of the 

foregoing objects.

“To carry on in India 'or overseas' the business of Erec�on and Installa�on of Electrical/ 

Instrumenta�on/Mechanical Turnkey Projects', Opera�ons and Maintenance, Commissioning, Assistance, 

Shutdown Services and Manpower deputa�on, sourcing, providing and recrui�ng engineers and other skilled 

and semi­skilled or otherwise trained manpower to various en��es and doing resource management and 

con�nuous skill enhancement of the resource provided.”
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Issue of Equity Shares and Equity Warrants to certain iden�fied promoter(s) and non­promoter persons:3.

During the audit period, the company has issued and allo�ed 6,65,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/­ (Rupees Ten 

Only) each and 13,35,000 Equity Warrants conver�ble and exchangeable into equivalent number of Equity 

Shares of the company for a cash considera�on Rs. 100/­ (Rupees One Hundred Only) each [including a 

premium of INR. 90/­ (Rupees Ninety Only) per share and per warrant, which is determined in accordance 

with Chapter V of ICDR Regula�ons; by way of preferen�al issue through private placement and on such other 

terms and condi�ons as may be determined by the Board in accordance with ICDR Regula�ons to the 

iden�fied promoters and non­promoter persons. 

For Prajot Vaidya & Co
Company Secretaries

Sd/­
Prajot Vaidya
Proprietor
Membership No. A38969
C.P. No: 24558
Peer Review No: 4055/2023
UDIN: A038969G001136881 

Place: Thane
Date: September 02, 2025

This report is to be read with my le�er of event date which is annexed as 'Annexure ­ A' and forms an integral part of this 

report.�
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Annexure A

To, 
The members,
Ani Integrated Services Limited
624, Lodha Supremus II, A Wing, North Towers, 
Road No 22, Near new Passport Office, Wagle Estate, Thane­400604

My report of even date is to be read along with this le�er.

Maintenance of secretarial and other records under applicable laws is the responsibility of the management 

of the Company. My responsibility is to issue Secretarial Audit Report, based on the audit of the relevant 

records maintained and furnished to us by the Company, along with explana�ons where so required.

1.

I have followed the audit prac�ces and processes as are appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the 

correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verifica�on was done on test check basis to ensure 

that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. I believe that the processes and prac�ces, I followed 

provide a reasonable basis for my opinion.

2.

I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the 

Company.

3.

Wherever required, I have obtained the management representa�on about the compliance of laws, rules and 

regula�ons and major events during the audit period and in few instances, procedural delay, not material, has 

been no�ced in compliance of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

4.

The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regula�ons and standards is 

the responsibility of Management. My examina�on was limited to the verifica�on of procedures on a test­

check basis for the purpose of issue of the Secretarial Audit Report.

5.

The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the 

efficiency or effec�veness with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

6.

For Prajot Vaidya & Co
Company Secretaries

Sd/­
Prajot Vaidya
Proprietor
Membership No. A38969
C.P. No: 24558
Peer Review No: 4055/2023
UDIN: A038969G001136881 

Place: Thane
Date: September 02, 2025
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ANNEXURE IV

Management Discussion and Analysis Report

Industry Structure and Development:

The Company has demonstrated consistent growth over the past few years and con�nues to take proac�ve measures 
aimed at enhancing profitability year on year. For the financial year ended March 31, 2025, the total revenue from 
opera�ons on a Standalone basis stood at ₹21,371.71 lakhs, as compared to ₹18,032.98 lakhs in the previous 
financial year 2023–24, reflec�ng a notable increase. On a Consolidated basis, the revenue from opera�ons for the 
year ended March 31, 2025, was ₹22,746.35 lakhs, as against ₹18,750.07 lakhs in the financial year 2023–24.

Opportuni�es & Threats:

The Company operates in high­growth segments including Manpower Recruitment and Supply Agency Services, 
Technical Inspec�on and Cer�fica�on Services, Maintenance and Repair Services, as well as Erec�on, 
Commissioning, and Installa�on Services. These sectors are poised for robust growth over the medium to long term 
horizon and the Company is well posi�oned to capitalize on the emerging opportuni�es in these areas.

Segment Wise Opera�onal Performance: (Rs. In Lakhs)

(Net Sales/Income) On Standalone Basis

Deputa�on of Manpower Opera�on & Maintenance Projects Total
stAs at 31  

March 2025

stAs at 31  
March 2024

stAs at 31  
March 2025

stAs at 31  
March 2024

stAs at 31  
March 2025

stAs at 31  
March 2024

stAs at 31  
March 2025

stAs at 31  
March 2024

10856.05 7597.71 3369.81 2561.81 7145.85 7873.47 21371.71 18032.98

(Net Sales/Income) On Consolidated Basis
stAs at 31  

March 2025

stAs at 31  
March 2024

stAs at 31  
March 2025

stAs at 31  
March 2024

stAs at 31  
March 2025

stAs at 31  
March 2024

stAs at 31  
March 2025

stAs at 31  
March 2024

12227.17 9189.67 3369.81 2561.81 7149.38 6998.60 22746.35 18750.07

Outlook:

The Company has con�nued to align its performance with prevailing market trends and has demonstrated significant 
growth. The Management remains op�mis�c about sustaining and enhancing this growth trajectory in the coming 
years, subject to favorable market condi�ons and stable economic policies. Our sustained progress is driven by a 
strong commitment to client sa�sfac�on and long­term value crea�on. The encouragement and con�nued support 
from our clients have been instrumental in helping us pursue ambi�ous goals and execute them effec�vely through 
well­defined strategies. The organiza�on remains focused on addressing challenges by strengthening internal 
capabili�es, enhancing opera�onal efficiency and driving innova�on all of which are expected to contribute to 
sustained profitability and business stability.

Internal Control Systems and their adequacy:

Your Company has implemented comprehensive technology solu�ons to effec�vely manage and monitor internal 
processes. Addi�onally, robust and adequate systems of internal control are in place to provide reasonable assurance 
for the safeguarding of assets. As part of our governance framework, all transac�ons are duly authorized, recorded, 
and reported with due diligence, ensuring a strong system of checks and balances.

Risks and Concerns:

The Company has established a comprehensive Risk Management Policy and procedures to systema�cally iden�fy, 
assess, manage, monitor and mi�gate risks. Poten�al risks have been categorized across various domains including 
Business Dynamics, Opera�ons, Liquidity, Market and Industry, Human Resources, Systems and Disaster 
Management. The Company undertakes periodic reviews of the risk landscape along with its iden�fica�on, 
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assessment, monitoring and mi�ga�on measures to ensure effec�ve risk governance. At present, the Company does 
not foresee any significant technological, opera�onal, financial or environmental risks in the foreseeable future.

Discussion on financial performance with respect to opera�onal performance:

The Company has established itself as a thought leader in its core business domains. For the financial year ended 
March 31, 2025, the total revenue from opera�ons on a Standalone basis was `21,371.71 lakhs, compared to 
₹18,032.98 lakhs in the previous financial year 2023–24, reflec�ng a significant growth. On a Consolidated basis, 
revenue from opera�ons stood at ̀ 22,746.35 lakhs for the year ended March 31, 2025, as against ̀ 18,750.07 lakhs in 
the financial year 2023–24.

Human Resources:

Your Company has developed a robust talent pool across top and middle management levels. We have fostered a 
performance­driven work culture with a strong emphasis on building a sustainable and long­term talent pipeline. 
Con�nuous efforts are made to enhance the overall work environment for our employees. To support employee 
welfare, the Company offers compe��ve compensa�on packages and promotes an innova�ve and challenging 
workplace, among other ini�a�ves.

Cau�onary Statement:

Statements made in the Management Discussion and Analysis Report regarding the Company's expecta�ons, 
opinions, and predic�ons are forward­looking in nature. Actual results may differ materially from those expressed or 
implied. The Company's opera�ons should be interpreted in the context of changing market condi�ons, raw material 
prices, economic developments, and other relevant factors beyond the Company's control.

For and on behalf of
ANI INTEGRATED SERVICES LIMITED

Sd/­
Navin Nandkumar Korpe
Managing Director
DIN: 02200928

Sd/­
Akshay Navin Korpe
Whole �me Director
DIN: 02201941

Address: Bunglow 1 Sai­Raj Vilas Haveli, 
Ghodbunder Road, Soham Garden, 
Manpadaa, Thane, Apna Bazar, Thane

Address: Bunglow 1 Sai­Raj Vilas Haveli, 
Ghodbunder Road, Soham Garden, 
Manpadaa, Thane

Date: September 02, 2025  
Place: Thane

Key Financial Ra�os:

Sr. No Par�culars of Ra�o 31.03.2025 31.03.2024

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Debtors Turnover Ra�o
Inventory Turnover Ra�o
Interest Coverage Ra�o
Current Ra�o
Debt Equity Ra�o
Opera�ng Profit Margin (%)
Net Profit Margin (%)

5.96
NA

4.62
4.18
0.37

­
3.20

5.38
NA

3.23
3.67
0.49

­
2.63

Details pertaining to Net­worth of the Company:

Par�culars of Ra�o 31.03.2025 (` In lakhs) 31.03.2024 (` In lakhs) 

Net­worth 6432.59 5165.62
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ANNEXURE VI

ANNUAL REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY ACTIVITIES
[Pursuant to Sec�on 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies 

(Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014]

1. Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company:

In compliance with the provisions of Sec�on 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder, the 

Company has framed a CSR Policy which is uploaded on the website of the Company at h�ps://aniintegratedservices. 

com/investors­policies.php. The guidelines for our CSR ac�vi�es are outlined in the Policy.

2. Composi�on of CSR Commi�ee:

To guide the CSR ac�vi�es of the Company, we have in place a Corporate Social Responsibility Commi�ee that 

comprises of:

Sr. No Name of the Director
Number of mee�ngs 

of CSR Commi�ee 

held during the year

Number of mee�ngs 

of CSR Commi�ee 

a�ended during the year

1. Mr. Navin Nandkumar Korpe 1 1

Designa�on

Chairperson

2. Mr. Kedar Navin Korpe 1 1Member

3. Mr. Anil Lingayat

(Resigned w.e.f. August 13, 2024)

1 NAMember

4. Mr. Srikant Venkatrao Jainapur  

(Appointed as w.e.f. April 17, 2024)

1 1Member

3. Provide the web­link(s) where Composi�on of CSR Commi�ee, CSR Policy and CSR Projects approved by the 

board are disclosed on the website of the company:

The Composi�on of CSR Commi�ee, CSR Policy and CSR Projects approved by the Board is available on the website of 

the Company at the following link: h�ps://aniintegratedservices.com/investors­corporate­governance.php

4. Provide the execu�ve summary along with web­link(s) of Impact Assessment of CSR Projects carried out in 

pursuance of sub­rule (3) of rule 8, if applicable: Not Applicable

Average net profit of the company as per sub­sec�on (5) of Sec�on 135­ ̀  4,71,28,671.75/­a)

Two percent of average net profit of the company as per sub­sec�on (5) of Sec�on 135­ ̀  9,42,573.44/­b)

Surplus arising out of the CSR Projects or programmes or ac�vi�es of the previous financial years­ ̀  0/­c)

Amount required to be set­off for the financial year, if any­ Not Applicabled)

Total CSR obliga�on for the financial year [(b)+(c)­(d)]­ ̀  9,42,573.44/­e)
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Amount spent on CSR Projects (both Ongoing Project and other than On­going Project ­ ̀  10,00,000/­a)5.

Amount spent in Administra�ve Overheads ­ Not Applicableb)

Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable­ Not Applicablec)

Total amount spent for the Financial Year [(a)+(b)+(c)]­ ̀ . 10,00,000/­d)

CSR amount spent or unspent for the Financial Year: Not Applicablee)

Total Amount Spent 

for the Financial 

Year. (In `)

`10,00,000/­ NA

Amount Unspent (in `.): NIL

Total Amount transferred to

Unspent CSR Account as per 

sec�on 135(6)

Amount transferred to any fund 

specified under Schedule VII as 

per second proviso tosec�on 135(5)

Amount Date of 

Transfer

Name of the

Fund

Amount Date of 

Transfer

NIL NA NA NA

Excess amount for set off, if any: Nil (Company do not wish to claim any set­off for the Excess Amount paid 

during the year)

f)

6. Amount spent on CSR Projects:

Sr. No. Par�culars Amount (in `)

(i) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per sec�on 135(5) 9,42,573.44/­

(ii) Total amount spent for the Financial Year 10,00,000/­

(iii) Excess amount spent for the financial year [(ii)­(i)] 57,426.56/­

(iv) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or ac�vi�es of the 

previous financial years, if any

82,785.60/­

(v) Amount available for set off in succeeding financial years[(iii)+(iv)] 1,40,212.16/­

7. Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years:

Sr. No Amount spent
in the repor�ng
Financial Year 

(in `.)

Amount remaining
to be spent in 

succeeding financial 
years. (in `)

Name of 

the Fund

Amount

in `

Date of 

Transfer

NOT APPLICABLE

Amount transferred to 

any fund specified under 

Schedule VII as per 

Sec�on135(6), if any

Amount transferred
to Unspent CSR Account

under Sec�on
135(6) (in Rs.)

Preceding 
Financial

Year
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8. Whether any capital assets have been created or acquired through Corporate Social Responsibility amount spent 

in the Financial Year:

YES NO

If Yes, enter the number of Capital assets created/ acquired ­ Not Applicable

Furnish the details rela�ng to such asset(s) so created or acquired through Corporate Social Responsibility amount 

spent in the Financial Year:

Sr. No Pin code 

of the 

property 

or asset(s)

Details of en�ty/ 

Authority/ beneficiary 

of the registered owner

CSR
Registra�on 
Number, 
if applicable

Amount of 

CSR amount 

spent

Short par�culars 

of the property or 

asset(s) 

[including complete 

address and loca�on 

of the property]

Date of 

crea�on

1 2 3 4 5 6

Name Registered
Address

Not Applicable

9. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit as per sec�on 

135(5): Not Applicable

For and on behalf of
ANI INTEGRATED SERVICES LIMITED

Sd/­
Navin Nandkumar Korpe
Managing Director
DIN: 02200928

Sd/­
Akshay Navin Korpe
Whole �me Director
DIN: 02201941

Address: Bunglow 1 Sai­Raj Vilas Haveli, 
Ghodbunder Road, Soham Garden, 
Manpadaa, Thane, Apna Bazar, Thane

Address: Bunglow 1 Sai­Raj Vilas Haveli, 
Ghodbunder Road, Soham Garden, 
Manpadaa, Thane

Date: September 02, 2025  
Place: Thane
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ANNEXURE VII

(Disclosure under Sec�on 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with 

Rule 5 of Companies (Appointment & Remunera�on) Rules, 2014)

The percentage increase in remunera�on of the Execu�ve Directors, Chief Financial Officer and Company 

Secretary during the Financial Year 2024­25, the ra�o of remunera�on of each Director to the median 

remunera�on of the employees of the Company for the Financial Year and the comparison of 

remunera�on of each Key Managerial personnel (KMP) against the performance of the Company is as 

under:

Sr. 
No

Designa�on % increase/

(decrease) 

in the remunera�on 

for Financial 

Year 2024­25

Ra�o of 

remunera�on

of Director to 

median remunera�on 

of employees

1. Mr. Navin Korpe 1,20,00,000 No Changes

Remunera�on 

for F.Y. 2024­25

(in `)

Managing Director

Name

68.62 %

2. Mr. Akshay Korpe 54,00,000 No ChangesWhole �me Director 30.88 %

3. Mrs. Anita Korpe 1,20,000 No ChangesExecu�ve Director 0.69 %

4. Mr. Kedar Korpe 54,00,000 No ChangesWhole �me Director 

& Chief Finance Officer

30.88 %

5. Mr. Naman Sankhla 1,35,000 (25%)Company Secretary 

& Compliance Officer

0.77 %

1.

The median remunera�on of employees during the Financial Year 2024­25 was ̀  1,43,150/­2.

There were 4078 Permanent Employees on the rolls of the Company as on March 31, 2025.3.

Average Increase made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial personnel in the Financial Year 2024­

25 was 17.47% compared to salary paid in previous year (2023­24) and there was 0.96% Increase in the managerial 

remunera�on w.r.t the managerial personnel for the Financial Year 2024­25 as compared to remunera�on paid in 

previous year (2023­24).

4.

It is hereby affirmed that the remunera�on is paid as per the remunera�on policy of the company.5.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO,

THE MEMBERS OF ANI INTEGRATED SERVICES LIMITED 

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

1. Opinion

We have audited the standalone financial statements of ANI INTEGRATED SERVICES LIMITED (“the Company”), 
stwhich comprise the balance sheet as at 31  March 2025, and the statement of Profit and Loss, and statement of cash 

flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accoun�ng 

policies and other explanatory informa�on. (hereina�er referred to as the “standalone financial statements.”)

In our opinion and to the best of our informa�on and according to the explana�ons given to us, the aforesaid 

Standalone financial statements give the informa�on required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner 

so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accoun�ng principles generally accepted in India, of 

the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2025, and its profit and its cash flows for the year ended on that 

date.

2. Basic of Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Audi�ng (SAs) specified under sec�on 143(10) of the 

Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibili�es under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's 

Responsibili�es for the Audit of the standalone Financial Statements sec�on of our report. We are independent of the 

Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Ins�tute of Chartered Accountants of India together 

with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the 

Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibili�es in accordance 

with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient 

and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

3. Key Audit Ma�ers

Key audit ma�ers are those ma�ers that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the 

standalone financial statements of the current period. These ma�ers were addressed in the context of our audit of 

the standalone financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate 

opinion on these ma�ers. We have determined the ma�ers described below to be the key audit ma�ers to be 

communicated in our report.
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Sr. 
No

1.

Auditor's ResponsesKey Audit Ma�ers

The recogni�on and measurement of revenues of 

ongoing contracts and revenue which is unbilled 

involves certain key judgments rela�ng to 

measurement, documenta�on and cer�fica�on 

of such measurements,  iden�fica�on of 

milestones and compliance related obliga�ons.

Recogni�on and measurement of revenues of 

ongoing contracts:
Our audit approach was a combina�on of test of internal 

controls and substan�ve procedures which included the 

following: 

Principal Audit Procedures: 

Evaluated the design of internal controls rela�ng to 

recording of revenues at each period end as per contract 

terms.

Selected a sample of contracts and through inspec�on of 

evidence of performance of these controls, tested the 

opera�ng effec�veness of the internal controls rela�ng to 

iden�fica�on and recogni�on of revenues.

Reviewed a sample of contracts with unbilled revenues to 

iden�fy appropriateness of revenue recogni�on as 

compared to the cer�fied documenta�on by customers. 

Performed analy�cal procedures and test of details for 

reasonableness of recogni�on of revenues and its 

corresponding costs. 

4. Informa�on Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the prepara�on of the other informa�on. The other informa�on 

comprises the informa�on included in the Annual Report, but does not include the standalone financial statements 

and our auditor's report thereon. The Annual Report is expected to be made available to us a�er the date of this  

Auditor's report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other informa�on and we do not express any form of 

assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connec�on with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other informa�on and, in 

doing so, consider whether the other informa�on is materially inconsistent with the standalone financial statements 

or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other 

informa�on, we are required to report this fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 

5. Responsibili�es of Management for Standalone Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the ma�ers stated in sec�on 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 

(“the Act”) with respect to the prepara�on of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of 

the financial posi�on, financial performance, and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accoun�ng 

principles generally accepted in India, including the accoun�ng standards specified under Sec�on 133 of the Act. This 

responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accoun�ng records in accordance with the provisions of the Act 

for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preven�ng and detec�ng frauds and other irregulari�es; 

selec�on and applica�on of appropriate accoun�ng policies; making judgments and es�mates that are reasonable 
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and prudent; and design, implementa�on and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were 

opera�ng effec�vely for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accoun�ng records, relevant to the 

prepara�on and presenta�on of the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from 

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to 

con�nue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, ma�ers related to going concern and using the going concern 

basis of accoun�ng unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease opera�ons, or has no 

realis�c alterna�ve but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial repor�ng process.

6. Auditor's Responsibili�es for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objec�ves are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements as a whole are 

free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our 

opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in 

accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or 

error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence 

the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skep�cism 

throughout the audit. We also:

Iden�fy and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether due to 

fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that 

is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detec�ng a material 

misstatement resul�ng from fraud is higher than for one resul�ng from error, as fraud may involve collusion, 

forgery, inten�onal omissions, misrepresenta�ons, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures 

that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under sec�on 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for 

expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and 

the opera�ng effec�veness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accoun�ng policies used and the reasonableness of accoun�ng es�mates and 

related disclosures made by management. 

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accoun�ng and, based 

on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or condi�ons that may 

cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to con�nue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material 

uncertainty exists, we are required to draw a�en�on in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the 

standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions 

are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or 

condi�ons may cause the Company to cease to con�nue as a going concern. 
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Evaluate the overall presenta�on, structure and content of the standalone financial statements, including the 

disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying transac�ons and 

events in a manner that achieves fair presenta�on. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other ma�ers, the planned scope and 

�ming of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we 

iden�fy during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical 

requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all rela�onships and other ma�ers that may 

reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 

From the ma�ers communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those ma�ers that were of 

most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key 

audit ma�ers. We describe these ma�ers in our auditor's report unless law or regula�on precludes public disclosure 

about the ma�er or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a ma�er should not be communicated 

in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public 

interest benefits of such communica�on.

7. Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central Government of 

India in terms of sub­sec�on (11) of sec�on 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the “Annexure B” to this report 

a statement on the ma�ers specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable. 

As required by Sec�on 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

We have sought and obtained all the informa�on and explana�ons which to the best of our knowledge and belief 

were necessary for the purposes of our audit.
a)

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from 

our examina�on of those books.
b)

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in 

agreement with the books of account.
c)

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accoun�ng Standards specified under Sec�on 133 

of the Act.
d)

stOn the basis of the wri�en representa�ons received from the directors as on 31  March, 2025 taken on record by the 

Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2025 from being appointed as a director in 

terms of Sec�on 164 (2) of the Act.

e)
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With respect to the other ma�ers to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the requirements of 

Sec�on 197(16) of the Act, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our informa�on and according to the 

explana�ons given to us, the remunera�on paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with 

the provisions of Sec�on 197 of the Act.

g)

With respect to the other ma�ers to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies 

(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our informa�on and according to the 

explana�ons given to us:

h)

The Company has disclosed the impact of pending li�ga�ons on its financial posi�on in its standalone financial 

statements 

i)

The Company did not have any long­term contracts including deriva�ve contracts for which there were any 

material foreseeable losses.
ii)

There are no amounts required to be transferred, to the Investor Educa�on and Protec�on Fund by the 

Company.

iii)

The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and   belief, no funds (which are 

material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from 

borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any 

other person or en�ty, including foreign en�ty (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether 

recorded in wri�ng or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest 

in other persons or en��es iden�fied in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company 

(“Ul�mate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ul�mate 

Beneficiaries;

iv) a)

The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which are 

material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the Company from any person or 

en�ty, including foreign en�ty (“Funding Par�es”), with the understanding, whether recorded in wri�ng 

or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or 

en��es iden�fied in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ul�mate 

Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ul�mate Beneficiaries;

b)

Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the 

circumstances, nothing has come to our no�ce that has caused us to believe that the representa�ons 

under sub­clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material 

misstatement.

c)

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial repor�ng of the Company and the 

opera�ng effec�veness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure A”. Our report expresses an 

unmodified opinion on the adequacy and opera�ng effec�veness of the Company's internal financial controls 

over financial repor�ng. 

f)
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The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during or for the financial year and hence repor�ng under 

Rule 11(f) is not applicable.

v)

Based on our examina�on, which includes test checks, the Company has used accoun�ng so�ware for 

maintaining its books of account for the financial year ended March 31, 2025 which has a feature of recording 

audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transac�ons 

recorded in the so�ware. Further, during the course of our audit we did not come across any instance of the 

audit trail feature being tampered with and the audit trail has been preserved by the company as per the 

statutory requirements for record reten�on.

vi)

For M/s. Shah and Modi,

Chartered Accountants

FRN: 112426W

Sd/­

Himanshu T. Chheda

Partner

M. No. 114598

Date: 19/05/2025

Place: Thane ��
UDIN: 25114598BMIPXY6576
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ANNEXURE B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

stReport under The Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (CARO 2020) for the year ended on 31  March, 2025

To, 

The Members of ANI INTEGRATED SERVICES LIMITED,

In terms of the informa�on and explana�ons sought by us and given by the Company and the books of account and records 

examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our knowledge and belief, we state that,

In respect of the Company's Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets:i)

The Company has maintained proper records showing full par�culars, including quan�ta�ve details and 

situa�on of Property, Plant and Equipment and relevant details of right­of­use assets.

i)a)

The Company has maintained proper records showing full par�culars of intangible assets.ii)

The Company has a regular programme of physical verifica�on of its Property, Plant and Equipment and right­

of­use assets, by which all assets are verified in a phased manner over a period of three years. In our opinion, 

this periodicity of physical verifica�on is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of 

its assets. Pursuant to the programme, certain Property, Plant and Equipment and right­of­use assets were 

physically verified during the year and no material discrepancies were no�ced on such verifica�on.

b)

There are no immovable proper�es (other than proper�es where the company is the lessee and the lease 

agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee) disclosed in the financial statements.

c)

The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment (including right­of­use assets) and 

intangible assets during the year.

d)

No proceedings have been ini�ated during the year or are pending against the Company as at March 31, 2025 

for holding any benami property under the Benami Transac�ons (Prohibi�on) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) 

and rules made there under.

e)

The Company does not have any inventory and hence repor�ng under clause (ii)(a) of the Order is not 

applicable.
ii) a)

According to the informa�on and explana�ons given to us, the Company has been sanc�oned working capital 

limits in excess of Rs. 500 Lakhs, in aggregate from banks on the basis of security of current assets. In our 

opinion and according to the informa�on and explana�ons given to us, the quarterly returns or statements 

comprising book debt statements and statements on ageing analysis of the debtors filed by the Company with 

such banks are in agreement with the unaudited books of account of the Company of the respec�ve quarters.

b)

According to the informa�on and explana�on given to us, the company during the year, has not made any 

investments in, not given any guarantee or security to LLPs, firms or companies or any other person. The company has 

granted loans or advances which are characterized as loans to its Subsidiary – ANI Integrated Services Middle east 

FZE.

iii)
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The company has provided loan and advances to its subsidiary the details of which are men�oned below:a)

Par�culars Loans (` In Lakhs)

Aggregate amount granted/ provided during the year NIL

Balance outstanding at Balance sheet date in respect of loan 117.23

The investments made, guarantees provided and the terms and condi�ons of the grant of all the above­

men�oned loans and advance in the nature of loan (including receivable in nature of loan), during the year are, 

in our opinion, prima facie, not prejudicial to the Company's interest.

b)

The Company has granted loans and advance in the nature of loan (including receivable in the nature of loan) 

which are payable on demand. During the year the Company has not demanded such loans. Having regard to 

the fact that the repayment of principal or payment of interest, wherever applicable, has not been demanded 

by the Company, in our opinion the repayments of principal amounts and receipts of interest are regular.

c)

According to informa�on and explana�ons given to us and based on the audit procedures performed, in 

respect of loans and advance in the nature of loan (including receivable in the nature of loan) provided by the 

Company, there is no overdue amount remaining outstanding as at the balance sheet date as the Company has 

not demanded such loans and advance in nature of loan.

d)

None of the loans granted and advances in the nature of loans by the Company have fallen due during the year 

as the Company has not demanded such loans and advance in nature of loan
e)

Above men�oned advances are granted to its wholly owned subsidiary which is repayable on demand and it 

comprises hundred percent of the total advances granted.
f)

The Company has complied with the provisions of Sec�ons 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of 

loans granted, investments made and guarantees and securi�es provided, if any.
iv)

The Company has not accepted any deposit or amounts which are deemed to be deposits. Hence, repor�ng under 

clause (v) of the Order is not applicable.
v)

The maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government under sub­sec�on (1) of sec�on 

148 of the Companies Act, 2013 for the business ac�vi�es carried out by the Company. Hence, repor�ng under clause 

(vi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

vi)

In respect of Statutory dues:vii)

In our opinion, the Company has generally been regular in deposi�ng undisputed statutory dues, including 

Provident Fund, Employees' State Insurance, Income Tax, Cess and other material statutory dues applicable to 

it with the appropriate authori�es, except some delays in deposi�ng Goods and Services tax dues.

a)
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According to the informa�on and explana�ons given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of 

Goods and Services tax, Provident Fund, Employees' State Insurance, Income Tax, Cess and other material 
ststatutory dues were in arrears as at 31  March 2025, for a period of more than six months from the date they 

became payable.

b)

Details of statutory dues referred to in sub­clause (a) above which have not been deposited as on March 31, 

2025 on account of disputes are given below:

c)

Nature of Statue
Amount

(` In Lakhs)

The Income Tax 

Act,1961

Nature of Dues
Period to which 

the amount relates

Forum where 

Dispute is pending

Compounding 

Fees

Commissioner of 

Income Tax (TDS)

AY 2022­23 22.95

There were no transac�ons rela�ng to previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered or disclosed as 

income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961). Accordingly, repor�ng as 

per clause (viii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

viii)

To the best of knowledge and according to informa�on and explana�ons given to us, the Company has not 

defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender, if any.
ix) a)

The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial ins�tu�on or government or 

any government authority.
b)

To the best of our knowledge and belief, in our opinion, term loans availed by the Company were, applied by 

the Company for the purposes for which the loans were obtained.
c)

On an overall examina�on of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised on short­term basis have, 

prima facie, not been used during the year for long­term purposes by the Company. 
d)

On an overall examina�on of the financial statements of the Company, the Company has not taken any funds 

from any en�ty or person on account of or to meet the obliga�ons of its subsidiaries.
e)

The Company has not raised any loans on the pledge of securi�es held in its subsidiary.f)

The Company has not raised moneys by way of ini�al public offer or further public offer (including debt 

instruments) during the year and hence repor�ng under clause (x) (a) of the Order is not applicable.
x) a)

During the year, The Company has made preferen�al allotment of shares during the year. For such allotment of 

shares, the Company has complied with the requirements of Sec�on 42 and 62 of the Companies Act, 2013, 

and the funds raise have been, prima facie, applied by the Company during the year for the purposes for which 

the funds were raised which is to fund the working capital requirements of the company. The Company has not 

made any preferen�al allotment or private placement of (fully or partly or op�onally) conver�ble debentures 

during the year.

b)
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To the best of knowledge and according to informa�on and explana�ons given to us, no fraud by the Company 

and no material fraud on the Company has been no�ced or reported during the year.
xi) a)

To the best of knowledge and according to informa�on and explana�ons given to us, no report under sub­

sec�on (12) of sec�on 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in Form ADT­4 as prescribed under rule 13 of 

Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government, during the year and up to the date 

of this report.

b)

To the best of knowledge and according to informa�on and explana�ons given to us, there were no whistle­

blower complaints reported to the company and hence repor�ng under clause (xi) (c) of the Order is not 

applicable.

c)

The Company is not a Nidhi Company as prescribed under Sec�on 406 of the Act. Accordingly, repor�ng under clause 

(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
xii)

According to the informa�on and explana�ons given to us and based on our examina�on of the records of the 

Company, the Company is in compliance with Sec�on 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 with respect to 

applicable transac�ons with the related par�es and details of such transac�ons have been disclosed in the 

standalone financial statements as required by the applicable accoun�ng standards.

xiii)

In our opinion the Company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate with the size and the 

nature of its business.
xiv) a)

We have considered the internal audit reports for the year under audit, issued to the Company during the year 

and �ll date, in determining the nature, �ming and extent of our audit procedures.
b)

In our opinion during the year the Company has not entered into any non­cash transac�ons with its Directors or 

persons connected with its directors, and hence provisions of sec�on 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not 

applicable to the Company.

xv)

The Company is not required to be registered under sec�on 45­IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. 

Hence, repor�ng under clause (xvi) (a), (b) and (c) of the Order is not applicable.
xvi) a)

The Group does not have any Core Investment Company as part of the group and accordingly repor�ng under 

clause (xvi) (d) of the Order is not applicable.
b)

The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit and the immediately 

preceding financial year.
xvii)

There has been no resigna�on of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year.xviii)
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On the basis of the financial ra�os, ageing and expected dates of realisa�on of financial assets and payment of 

financial liabili�es, other informa�on accompanying the financial statements and our knowledge of the Board of 

Directors and Management plans and based on our examina�on of the evidence suppor�ng the assump�ons, 

nothing has come to our a�en�on, which causes us  to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of 

the audit report   indica�ng that Company is not capable of mee�ng its liabili�es exis�ng at the date of balance sheet 

as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not 

an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our repor�ng is based on the facts up to 

the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabili�es falling due within a 

period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

xix)

There is no unspent amount towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) on other than ongoing projects 

requiring a transfer to a Fund specified in Schedule VII to the Companies Act in compliance with second 

proviso to sub­sec�on (5) of Sec�on 135 of the said Act. Accordingly, repor�ng under clause (xx)(a) of the 

Order is not applicable for the year.

xx) a)

There is no amount remaining unspent under sub­sec�on (5) of sec�on 135 of the Companies Act, pursuant to 

any ongoing project. Accordingly, repor�ng under clause (xx)(b) of the Order is not applicable for the year.
b)

For M/s. Shah and Modi,

Chartered Accountants

FRN: 112426W

Sd/­

Himanshu T. Chheda

Partner

M. No. 114598

Date: 19/05/2025

Place: Thane�
UDIN: 25114598BMIPXY6576

Annual Report 2024­2556



Annexure A

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub­sec�on 3 of Sec�on 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 

(“the Act”)

We have audited the Internal Financial Controls over financial repor�ng of ANI INTEGRATED SERVICES LIMITED (“the 

Company”), as of 31 March, 2025 in conjunc�on with our audit of the financial statements of the company for the year ended 

on that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal 

control over financial repor�ng criteria established by the Company considering the essen�al components of internal 

control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Repor�ng issued by the Ins�tute of 

Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAI'). These responsibili�es include the design, implementa�on and maintenance of 

adequate internal financial controls that were opera�ng effec�vely for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its 

business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the preven�on and detec�on of frauds 

and error, the accuracy and completeness of the accoun�ng records, and the �mely prepara�on of reliable financial 

informa�on, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial repor�ng based on our 

audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial 

Repor�ng (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Audi�ng, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under sec�on 

143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an 

audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Ins�tute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and 

the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 

assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial repor�ng was established and maintained and if 

such controls operated effec�vely in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls 

system over financial repor�ng and their opera�ng effec�veness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial 

repor�ng included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial repor�ng, assessing the risk that a 

material weakness exists, and tes�ng and evalua�ng the design and opera�ng effec�veness of internal control based on the 

assessed risk. 

The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement 

of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on 

the company internal financial controls system over financial repor�ng.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Repor�ng 

A company's internal financial control over financial repor�ng is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance 

regarding the reliability of financial repor�ng and the prepara�on of financial statements for external purposes in 

accordance with generally accepted accoun�ng principles. A company's internal financial control over financial repor�ng 

includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately 

and fairly reflect the transac�ons and disposi�ons of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that 

transac�ons are recorded as necessary to permit prepara�on of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted 

accoun�ng principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with 

authoriza�ons of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding preven�on or 

�mely detec�on of unauthorized acquisi�on, use, or disposi�on of the company's assets that could have a material effect on 

the financial statements. 

Inherent Limita�ons of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Repor�ng 

Because of the inherent limita�ons of internal financial controls over financial repor�ng, including the possibility of collusion 

or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. 

Also, projec�ons of any evalua�on of the internal financial controls over financial repor�ng to future periods are subject to 

the risk that the internal financial control over financial repor�ng may become inadequate because of changes in condi�ons, 

or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial 

repor�ng and such internal financial controls over financial repor�ng were opera�ng effec�vely as at 31 March 2025, based 

on the internal control over financial repor�ng criteria established by the company considering the essen�al components of 

internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Repor�ng issued by the 

Ins�tute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For M/s. Shah and Modi,

Chartered Accountants

FRN: 112426W

Sd/­

Himanshu T. Chheda

Partner

M. No. 114598

Date: 19/05/2025

Place: Thane��
UDIN: 25114598BMIPXY6576
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Standalone Balance Sheet
as at 31st March, 2025

Note No

I

Par�culars st31  March, 2025 st31  March, 2024

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

(1) Shareholder's funds

Significant accoun�ng policies

Notes referred to above form an integral part of the Financial Statements.

As per our report of even date
For Shah & Modi
Chartered Accountants 
FRN : 112426W

Sd/­
Mr. Himanshu T. Chheda
Partner
M.No.: 114598
Date:­ 19th May, 2025
Place:­ Thane

For & On Behalf of the Board

Sd/­
Mr. Navin Korpe
Managing Director
DIN: 02200928
Date:­ 19th May, 2025
Place:­ Thane

Sd/­
Mr. Kedar Korpe
Chief Financial Officer
DIN: 03017048
Date:­ 19th May, 2025
Place:­ Thane

Sd/­
Mr. Akshay Korpe
Director
DIN: 02201941
Date:­ 19th May, 2025
Place:­ Thane

Sd/­
Mr. Naman Sankhla
Company Secretary
M.No. A69730
Date:­ 19th May, 2025
Place:­ Thane

(a)  Share capital

(b)  Reserves and surplus

(c)  Money Received Against Share Warrants

(2)  Non­current liabili�es

(a)  Long­term borrowings

(b)  Long­term provisions

(3)  Current liabili�es

(a)  Short­term borrowings

(b)  Trade payables :

(A) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises; and

(B) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises

(Rs. in Lakhs)

1,035.22

5,397.37

335.00

968.72

4,196.90

­

2

3

31.96

30.81

11.26

38.26

4

5

2,389.502,131.596

7

8.24

552.66

0.27

354.92

(C) Other current liabili�es

(d)  Short­term provisions

1,989.34

41.77

2201.41

59.95

8

9

TOTAL 10,209.9011,565.25

II ASSETS

(1)  Non Current Assets

(a)  Property, plant and equipment and Intangible assets 10

(i) property, plant and equipment

(ii) Intangible assets

(iii) Capital work­in­progress

(b) Non­current investments

(c) Deferred tax assets (net)

(d) Long term loans and advances

323.39

0.78

­

29.14

117.38

229.19

260.12

0.78

­

58.78

93.15

220.28

(2)  Current Assets

11

12

13

(b) Trade receivables

(c) Cash and cash equivalents  

(d) Short­term loans and advances

(e) Other Current Assets

3,606.14

230.71

797.49

4,875.67

3,568.19

467.16

807.44

6,089.33

14

15

16

17

TOTAL 10,209.9011,565.25

1
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Notes referred to above form an integral part of the Financial Statements.

As per our report of even date
For Shah & Modi
Chartered Accountants 
FRN : 112426W

Sd/­
Mr. Himanshu T. Chheda
Partner
M.No.: 114598
Date:­ 19th May, 2025
Place:­ Thane

For & On Behalf of the Board

Sd/­
Mr. Navin Korpe
Managing Director
DIN: 02200928
Date:­ 19th May, 2025
Place:­ Thane

Sd/­
Mr. Kedar Korpe
Chief Financial Officer
DIN: 03017048
Date:­ 19th May, 2025
Place:­ Thane

Sd/­
Mr. Akshay Korpe
Director
DIN: 02201941
Date:­ 19th May, 2025
Place:­ Thane

Sd/­
Mr. Naman Sankhla
Company Secretary
M.No. A69730
Date:­ 19th May, 2025
Place:­ Thane

Standalone Profit And Loss Statement
for the year ended 31st March 2025

Note 
No

I

II

III

Par�culars Financial Year 
2024­25

Revenue from opera�ons

Other income

Total Income 

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Financial Year 
2023­24

IV Expenses:

Cost of materials consumed

Employee benefits expense

Finance costs

Deprecia�on and amor�sa�on expense

Other expenses

Total expenses

V Profit before tax (III ­ IV)

VI Tax expense:

(1) Current tax

(2) Deferred tax

(3) Short / (Excess) Provisions of earlier years

VII Profit/(Loss) for the period (V­VI)

Earning per equity share (in Rs. ):    

Face value per equity shares Rs.10/­ fully paid up.

(1) Basic

(2) Diluted

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

26

21,371.71

53.87

21,425.58

18,032.98

69.03

18,102.02

1,049.34

16,740.29

245.17

110.86

2,456.75

20,602.41

1,267.73

13,792.79

266.59

107.16

2,132.61

17,566.88

823.17 535.14

40.00

22.90

(1.22)

37.00

24.23

78.11

473.46683.84

4.89

4.89

6.68

6.03
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Standalone Cash Flow Statement

A.

Par�culars For the Year Ended
March 31, 2025

 Cash Flow from Opera�ng Ac�vi�es

(` in Lakhs)

For the Year Ended
March 31, 2024

­

823.17

­

535.14

(Audited) (Audited)

Net profit before Taxa�on and extra ordinary items

 Adjustments for:

(a) Interest 

(b) Deprecia�on

(c) Interest accrued on FD

Opera�ng Profit Before Working Capital Changes

 Movements in Working Capital:

(a) Decrease / (Increase) in Sundry Debtors

(b) Decrease / (Increase) Short Term Loans and Advances

(c) Decrease / (Increase) in Other current assets

(d) Increase / (Decrease) in Sundry Creditors

(e) Increase / (Decrease) in Short Term Provisions

(g) Increase / (Decrease) in Current Liabili�es

(h) Increase / (Decrease) in Long Term Provisions

(i) Decrease / (Increase) Long Term Loans and Advances

Cash Generated from Opera�ons

Direct Taxes Paid (Net of Refunds)

Net Cash from Opera�ng Ac�vi�es

B. Cash Flow from Inves�ng Ac�vi�es

Purchase of Fixed Assets

Capital Work in progress

Interest on FD

Net Cash from Inves�ng Ac�vi�es

­

266.59

107.16

(12.52)

896.37

(503.61)

174.30

(1,859.23)

124.09

(24.40)

168.96

5.66

85.91

(931.96)

38.78

(970.74)

(264.79)

182.26

12.52

(70.00)

­

245.17

110.86

(22.84)

1,156.36

37.96

(9.95)

(1,213.66)

(205.71)

(11.47)

212.06

7.45

8.91

(18.04)

115.11

(133.15)

(47.59)

­

22.84

(24.75)

For The Period Ended March 31, 2025
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This Cash Flow Statement has been prepared as per "Indirect Method" as prescribed by Accoun�ng Standard ­ 3 (revised) "Cash Flow Statement”

Par�culars For the Year Ended
March 31, 2025

(Rs. in Lakhs)

For the Year Ended
March 31, 2024

C.  Cash Flow from Financing Ac�vi�es

(Reduc�on in) / Proceeds from  Short­term Borrowings

(Reduc�on in) / Proceeds from  Long­term Borrowings

Interest

Cash Received from issue of Share / Warrants

Net Cash Used in Financing Ac�vi�es 

NET INCREASE / (DECREASE) IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS  (A+B+C)        

Cash and Cash equivalents at beginning period 

Cash and Cash equivalents at end of period    

D. Cash and Cash equivalents comprise of

Cash on hand

Balances with banks

In current accounts 

In Fixed Deposits

Total

1,290.52

7.80

(266.59)

­

1,031.73

(257.90)

(20.70)

(245.17)

918.14

394.36

(9.01)

239.72

230.71

236.45

230.71

467.16

0.09

3.07

227.54

230.71

0.07

3.17

463.93

467.16

As per our report of even date
For Shah & Modi
Chartered Accountants 
FRN : 112426W

Sd/­
Mr. Himanshu T. Chheda
Partner
M.No.: 114598
Date:­ 19th May, 2025
Place:­ Thane

For & On Behalf of the Board

Sd/­
Mr. Navin Korpe
Managing Director
DIN: 02200928
Date:­ 19th May, 2025
Place:­ Thane

Sd/­
Mr. Kedar Korpe
Chief Financial Officer
DIN: 03017048
Date:­ 19th May, 2025
Place:­ Thane

Sd/­
Mr. Akshay Korpe
Director
DIN: 02201941
Date:­ 19th May, 2025
Place:­ Thane

Sd/­
Mr. Naman Sankhla
Company Secretary
M.No. A69730
Date:­ 19th May, 2025
Place:­ Thane
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Note 1 ­ Significant Accoun�ng Policies:

1. General Informa�on:

Ani Integrated Services Limited (the “Company”) is engaged in the business of manpower deputa�on to the 

organized sector for providing engineering services, Erec�on and Installa�on of Electrical / Instrumenta�on / 

Mechanical Turnkey Projects, Opera�on and Maintenance, Commissioning Assistance and Shutdown services. 

The company has been converted into a Public Limited company and has changed its name from ANI Instruments Pvt. 
thLtd. To ANI Integrated Services Limited and obtained a fresh Cer�ficate of Incorpora�on dated 28  September 2017. 

The equity share of the Company got listed on Na�onal Stock Exchange of India Limited (“NSE”) on the NSE Emerge 
th(SME) pla�orm w.e.f. 20  November 2017.

2. Summary of Significant Accoun�ng Policies:

Basis of prepara�on:

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the generally acceptable accoun�ng 

principles in India under historical cost conven�on on accrual basis. Consequently, these statementshave 

been prepared to comply in all material respect with the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the relevant 

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. 

i.

All the assets and liabili�es have been classified as current and Non­current as per the company's opera�ng 

cycle and other criteria set out in the Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the nature of products 

and �me between acquisi�on of assets for processing and realiza�on in cash and cash equivalents, the 

company has ascertained its opera�ng cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current and non­current 

classifica�on of assets and liabili�es.

Use of Es�mates:ii.

The prepara�on of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted Accoun�ng Principles requires 

management to make es�mates and assump�ons that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabili�es 

and disclosure of con�ngent liabili�es at the date of the financial statements and the results of opera�ons 

during the repor�ng period. Although these es�mates are based upon management's best knowledge of 

current events and ac�ons, actual results could differ from these es�mates.

Property, Plant and Equipment ­ Tangible Assets:iii.

Tangible Assets are stated at acquisi�on cost, net of accumulated deprecia�on and accumulated impairment 

losses, if any. Subsequent expenditure related to an item of fixed assets is added to its book value only if it 

increases the future benefits from the exis�ng assets beyond its previously assessed standard of performance.

Deprecia�on is calculated on the Wri�en­down Value (WDV) method over the es�mated useful lives of the 

assets. The residual value of all assets is assumed 5% based on historical trend of the Company.  
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Name of the asset

Computers

Furniture and fixtures

Office equipment

Plant and Machinery

Vehicles

Useful life

3 Years

10 Years

5 Years

15 Years

8 Years

Intangible Assets:iv.

Intangible assets are stated at acquisi�on cost, net of accumulated amor�za�on and accumulated impairment 

loss, if any. Intangible assets are amor�zed on the basis of wri�en down value method over their es�mated 

useful lives. A rebu�able presump�on that the useful life on an intangible asset will not exceed ten years from 

the date which the assets is available for use is considered by the management. The amor�za�on period and 

the amor�za�on method are reviewed at least at each financial year end and if the expected useful life of the 

asset is significantly different from previous es�mates, the amor�za�on period is changed accordingly.

Name of the asset

So�ware

Useful life

3 Years

Impairment of Assets:v.

Assessment is done at each balance sheet date as to whether there is any indica�on that an asset (tangible or 

intangible) may be impaired. For the purpose of assessing impairment, the smallest iden�fiable group of 

assets that generates cash inflows from con�nuing use that are largely independent of the cash flows from 

other assets or groups of assets, is considered as a cash genera�ng unit. If any such indicate exists, an es�mate 

of the recoverable amount of the asset/cash genera�ng unit is made.

 Assets whose carrying value exceeds their recoverable amount are wri�en down to the recoverable amount. 

Recoverable amount is higher of an asset's or cash genera�ng unit's net selling price and its value in use. Value 

in use is the present value of es�mated future cash flows expected to arise from the con�nuing use of the asset 

and from its disposal at the end of its useful life. Assessment is done at each balance sheet date as to whether 

there is any indica�on that an impairment loss recognized for an asset in prior accoun�ng periods may no 

longer exist or may have decreased.

Foreign Currency Transla�on:vi.

On ini�al recogni�on, all foreign currency transac�ons are recorded by applying to the foreign currency 

amount the exchange rate between the repor�ng currency and the foreign currency at the date of the 

transac�on.

Ini�al Recogni�on:

All monetary assets and liabili�es in foreign currency are restated at the end of accoun�ng period. 

Subsequent recogni�on:

Exchange differences on restatement of all other monetary items are recognized in the statement of Profit and 

Loss.

Annual Report 2024­2564



Revenue Recogni�on:vii.

Revenue from Deputa�on Services is accounted on accrual basis on performance of the services agreed in the 

Contract / Mandate Le�er between the Company and its Customer.

Revenue from Opera�on and Maintenance services is recognized on accrual basis upon execu�on of the 

service.

Revenue from Projects and Consultancy services is recognized on accrual basis upon comple�on of mile stone 

of projects.

Other Income 

Interest income on fixed deposits is recognized on a �me propor�on basis taking into account the amount 

outstanding and the rate applicable.

Interest on tax refunds is recognized on actual receipt of the refund money or on communica�on from Income 

Tax department, whichever is earlier.

Revenue excludes, Goods and Service Tax and other statutory levies.

Employees Benefits:viii.

Contribu�on towards provident fund for certain employees is made to the regulatory authori�es, where the 

Company has no further obliga�ons. Such benefits are classified as Defined contribu�on Schemes as the 

Company does not carry any further obliga�ons, apart from the contribu�ons made on a monthly basis.

Provident fund:

The Company's gratuity scheme (the “Gratuity Plan”) is a defined benefit plan covering eligible employees in 

accordance with the Payment of Gratuity Act,1972. The Gratuity Plan provides a lump sum payment to vested 

employees at re�rement, death, incapacita�on or termina�on of employment, of an amount based on the 

respec�ve employee's salary and the tenure of employment. 

Gratuity:

The Company's liability is actuarially determined (using the projected unit credit method) at the end of each 

year. Actuarial losses/gains are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the year in which they arise.

Current and Deferred Tax:ix.

Tax expense for the year, comprising current tax and deferred tax, are included in the determina�on of the net 

profits or loss for the year.  Current tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authori�es in 

accordance with the taxa�on laws prevailing in the respec�ve jurisdic�ons.

Deferred tax in recognised for all the �ming differences, subject to the considera�on of prudence in respect of 

deferred tax assets. Deferred tax assets are recognised and carried forwards only to the extent that there is a 

reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax 

assets can be realised. Deferred tax assets and liabili�es are measured using the tax rates and tax laws that 

have been enacted or substan�vely enacted by the Balance Sheet date. At each balance sheet date, the 

company reassesses unrecognised deferred tax assets, if any.
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Provisions and Con�ngent Liabili�es:x.

Provisions are recognised when there is a present obliga�on as a result of a past event, it is probable that an 

ou�low of resource's embodying economic benefits will be required to se�le the obliga�on and there is a 

reliable es�mate of the amount of the obliga�on. 

Provisions:

Provisions are measured at the best es�mate of the expenditure required to se�le the present obliga�on at 

the Balance Sheet date and are not discounted to its present value.

Con�ngent liabili�es:

Con�ngent liabili�es, commitments and provisions are not recognized but are disclosed in the financials 

notes.

Segment Repor�ng:xi.

The accoun�ng policies adopted for segment repor�ng are in conformity with the accoun�ng policies adopted 

for the company. Revenue and expenses have been iden�fied to segments on the basis of their rela�onship to 

the opera�ng ac�vi�es of the segment. Revenue and expenses, which relate to the Company as a whole and 

are not allocable to segments on a reasonable basis, have been included under “Unallocated expenses / 

income.

Cash and Cash Equivalents:xii.

In the Cash Flow Statement, cash and cash equivalents includes cash in hand. Demand deposits with banks, 

other balances with banks.

Earnings per share:xiii.

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit or loss for the period a�ributable to 

equityshareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. Earnings 

considered in ascertaining the Company's earnings per share is the net profit for the period a�er deduc�ngany 

a�ributable tax theretofor the period. The weighted average number of equityshares outstanding during the 

period and for all periodspresented is adjusted for events, such as bonus shares,other than the conversion of 

poten�al equity shares, thathave changed the number of equity shares outstanding,without a corresponding 

change in resources.

As per our report of even date
For Shah & Modi
Chartered Accountants 
FRN : 112426W

Sd/­
Mr. Himanshu T. Chheda
Partner
M.No.: 114598
Date:­ 19th May, 2025
Place:­ Thane

For & On Behalf of the Board

Sd/­
Mr. Navin Korpe
Managing Director
DIN: 02200928
Date:­ 19th May, 2025
Place:­ Thane

Sd/­
Mr. Kedar Korpe
Chief Financial Officer
DIN: 03017048
Date:­ 19th May, 2025
Place:­ Thane

Sd/­
Mr. Akshay Korpe
Director
DIN: 02201941
Date:­ 19th May, 2025
Place:­ Thane

Sd/­
Mr. Naman Sankhla
Company Secretary
M.No. A69730
Date:­ 19th May, 2025
Place:­ Thane
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Notes to end forming part

Authorised Share Capital

Par�culars

st31  March, 2025

(` in Lakhs)
st31  March, 2024

Equity Shares of  10.00 each

For The Period Ended March 31, 2025

Note 2 :­ Share capital

2.1 Authorized, Issued, Subscribed and Paidup share capital

No. of Shares Amount No. of Shares Amount

Total

Subscribed and fully paid

Equity Shares of  10.00 each

Total

1,000.00

1,000.00

968.72

968.72

10,000,000

10,000,000

9,687,200

9,687,200

1,400.00

1,400.00

1,035.22

1,035.22

14,000,000

14,000,000

10,352,200

10,352,200

Equity Shares (Face Value ₹ 10.00)

Par�culars

st31  March, 2025

(` in Lakhs)
st31  March, 2024

Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year

Add: Issue of Bonus shares

Add: Shares Issued during the year

Shares bought back during the year

Shares outstanding at the end of the year

2.2 Reconcilia�on of share capital

No. of Shares Amount No. of Shares Amount

968.72

­

­

­

968.72

9,687,200

­

­

­

9,687,200

968.72

­

66.50

­

1,035.22

9,687,200

­

665,000

­

10,352,200

1.  Mr. Navin Korpe

2.  Mrs. Anita Korpe

3.  Mr. Akshay Korpe

4.  Mr. Kedar Korpe

Name

st31  March, 2025 st31  March, 2024

2.3  Shareholders holding more than 5% of Shares

No. of Shares % of Holding No. of Shares % of Holding

1

2

3

4

5

6

Sr. No.

2.4 Shareholding of Promoters

Promoter Name No. of Shares % of total 
shares

% Change during 
the year

30.89%

14.07%

15.07%

14.94%

2,992,120

1,363,460

1,459,460

1,447,460

29.71%

13.17%

14.49%

14.37%

3,075,812

1,363,460

1,500,282

1,487,946

Shareholding of Promoters at the end of the year 31st March 2025

Mr. Navin Korpe

Mrs. Anita Korpe

Mr. Akshay Korpe

Mr. Kedar Korpe

Mr. Nandkumar Dhondu Korpe

Mrs. Shru� Mahagaonkar

2.80%

0.00%

2.80%

2.80%

0.00%

0.00%

29.71%

13.17%

14.49%

14.37%

0.00%

0.00%

71.75%

3,075,812

1,363,460

1,500,282

1,487,946

100

100

74,27,700
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Notes to end forming part
For The Period Ended March 31, 2025

1

2

3

4

5

6

Sr. No. Promoter Name No. of Shares % of total 
shares

% Change during 
the year

Shareholding of Promoters at the end of the year 31st March 2024

Mr. Navin Korpe

Mrs. Anita Korpe

Mr. Akshay Korpe

Mr. Kedar Korpe

Mr. Nandkumar Dhondu Korpe

Mrs. Shru� Mahagaonkar

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

30.89%

14.07%

15.07%

14.94%

0.00%

0.00%

74.97%

2,992,120

1,363,460

1,459,460

1,447,460

100

100

7,262,700

2.5 Management Disclosure Notes

There are no shares reserved for issue under op�ons.1.

There are no securi�es that are conver�ble into equity / preference shares.2.

There are no shares allo�ed as fully paid­up pursuant to contract(s) without payment being received in cash 

during the period of five years immediately preceeding the year ended 31st March, 2024.
3.

There are no shares bought back by the company during the period of five years immediately preceeding the 

year ended 31st March, 2024
4.

Surplus:

Par�culars
st31  March, 2025

(Rs. in Lakhs)

st31  March, 2024

Balance as at the beginning of the year

Add/(Less):­ Profit/(Loss) for the year

Note 3: Reserves and Surplus

Balances as at the end of the Year

Securi�es Premium Account :

Balance as at the beginning of the year

Add : Issue of Equity Shares

Less : Amount u�lised for Share Issue Expenses

Balances as at the end of the Year

Total

2,492.83

473.46

2,966.29

1,230.62

­

­

1,230.62

4,196.90

2,966.29

683.84

3,650.12

1,230.62

598.50

81.86

1,747.25

5,397.37
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Notes to end forming part
For The Period Ended March 31, 2025

Secured :

Par�culars
st31  March, 2025

(` in Lakhs)
st31  March, 2024

Term Loans:

Note 4 : Long­term Borrowings

(A) From Banks

(B) From other par�es

Total

31.96

­

11.26

­

31.9611.26

Notes :

Term Loan 1 ­ ICICI Bank Vehicle Loan
Nature of facility : For purchase of New Commercial Vehicle
Tenor : 58 months
Repayment :­ Principal to be paid in 58 equally monthly installments. Period of loan outstanding is 19 months

Term Loan 2 ­ ICICI Bank Vehicle Loan
Nature of facility : For purchase of New Commercial Vehicle
Tenor : 58 months
Repayment :­ Principal to be paid in 58 equally monthly installments. Period of loan outstanding is 19 months

Term Loan 3 ­ ICICI Bank Vehicle Loan
Nature of facility : For purchase of New Commercial Vehicle
Tenor : 58 months
Repayment :­ Principal to be paid in 58 equally monthly installments. Period of loan outstanding is 19 months

Term Loan 4 ­ HDFC Bank Vehicle Loan
Nature of facility : For purchase of New Commercial Vehicle
Tenor : 58 months
Repayment :­ Principal to be paid in 58 equally monthly installments. Period of loan outstanding is 44 months

(a) Provision for employee benefits:

Par�culars
st31  March, 2025

(` in Lakhs)
st31  March, 2024

Provisions for Gratuity [ Refer note 5(a)] ­ Non Current

Note 5 : Long­term Provisions

Total

30.8138.26

30.8138.26
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Notes to end forming part
For The Period Ended March 31, 2025

Secured :

Par�culars
st31  March, 2025

(` in Lakhs)
st31  March, 2024

(a) Loans repayable on demand:

Note 6 : Short­term borrowings

(A) From Banks

(B) From other par�es

1,100.09

­

1,564.51

­

(b) Current maturi�es of Long term borrowings :

(A) Term Loans

(B) Vehicle Loans from Banks

­

10.29

­

15.83

Unsecured :

(a) Loans repayable on demand:

(A) From Banks

(B) From other par�es

1,279.12

­

551.25

­

Total 2,389.502,131.59

Notes

1. Secured Loan reapayble on demand :

ICICI Bank Limited Cash Credit Facility : Sanc�on limit of Rs. 2970 Lakhs (Rs.1170 Lakhs Funded and Rs.1800 Lakhs Non Funded). 

Terms of Repayment : On Demand

Descrip�ve Note

Cash Credit with bank has been secured by Hypotheca�on of Book Debts with 25% margin on receivables upto to 120 days. 

The cash credit is further collaterally secured by Equitable / Register Mortgage created on Property : Unit No. 619, 624 and 

625 Lodha Supremus II, 22 Wagle Industrial Eatate, Thane owned by ANI Instruments ­ Partnership firm along with personal 

gaurantees of following Directors :

Mr. Navin Nandakumar Korpe
Mrs. Anita Navin Korpe
Mr. Akshay Korpe
Mr. Kedar Korpe

2. Unsecured Loan reapayble on demand :

Standard Chartered Bank ­ Cash Credit Facility : Sanc�on limit of Rs. 2000 Lakhs.

Terms of Repayment : On Demand
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Notes to end forming part
For The Period Ended March 31, 2025

Descrip�ve Note

Cash Credit with bank has been secured by Hypotheca�on of Book Debts with 25% margin on receivables upto to 90 days. 

The cash credit is further secured by corporate guarantee of ANI Instruments ­ Partnership firm along with personal 

guarantees of following Directors :

Mr. Navin Nandakumar Korpe
Mr. Akshay Korpe
Mr. Kedar Korpe

Par�culars
st31  March, 2025

(` in Lakhs)
st31  March, 2024

Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises

Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises  and small enterprises

Note 7 : Trade payables

Total

8.24

552.66

0.27

354.92

560.91355.19

Note 7.1 : Steps have been taken to iden�fy the suppliers who qualify under the defini�on of micro and small enterprises, as 

defined under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act 2006. Since no in�ma�on has been received from 

the suppliers regarding their status under the said Act as at 31st March 2025, disclosures rela�ng to amounts unpaid as at the 

year end, if any, have not been furnished. In the opinion of the management, the impact of interest, if any, that may be 

payable in accordance with the provisions of the Act, is not expected to be material.

Par�culars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

(` in Lakhs)

(i) MSME

(ii) Others

(iii) Disputed dues­ MSME

(iv) Disputed dues ­ Others

Trade Payables ageing schedule: As at 31st March, 2025

Last then 1 Year Total1 ­ 2 Years 2 ­ 3 Years

0.27

354.92

­

­

­

41.44

­

­

0.27

313.48

­

­

­

­

­

­

Par�culars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

(` in Lakhs)

(i) MSME

(ii) Others

(iii) Disputed dues­ MSME

(iv) Disputed dues ­ Others

Trade Payables ageing schedule: As at 31st March 2024

Last then 1 Year Total1 ­ 2 Years 2 ­ 3 Years

8.24

552.66

­

­

­

22.15

­

­

8.24

530.51

­

­

­

­

­

­
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Advance from customers

Par�culars
st31  March, 2025

(` in Lakhs)
st31  March, 2024

Unpaid dividends :

Note 8 : Other Current Liabili�es 

Unclaimed Unpaid Dividend for FY 2017­18

Unclaimed Unpaid Dividend for FY 2018­19

0.02

0.01

281.23

0.02

0.01

190.56

Other payables :

(a)  Salary and Wages

(b)  Contribu�on to PF/ESIC and Other Funds

(c)  Other Statutory Dues viz, GST,TDS,etc

(d)  Other Expenses Payables

1,177.73

148.44

340.16

41.75

1,422.11

556.18

32.52

Total 1,989.342,201.41

Provision for employee benefits:

Par�culars
st31  March, 2025

(` in Lakhs)
st31  March, 2024

Provisions for Gratuity [ Refer note 5(a)]  ­ Current

Note 9 : Short Term Provisions 

Others :

Provision for income tax

1.77

40.00

­

59.95

Total 41.7759.95

Notes to end forming part
For The Period Ended March 31, 2025
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Property, Plant and Equipment

Buildings

Plant and Equipment

Furniture & fixtures

Vehicles

Office equipment

Others:

Others assets

­

­

Intangible Assets

Computer So�ware

­

Capital Work in progress

­

Total

Figures of previous year

Details of Assets
Gross Block

(` in Lakhs)

Accumulated Deprecia�on

Note 10 : Property, plant & equipments  and intangible assets as on 31st March, 2025

As At 
31st 

March, 
2024

­

146.88

36.99

50.14

45.15

16.60

27.64

323.39

0.78

0.78

324.17

348.81

As At 
31st 

March, 
2025

Total
As on
31st 

March, 
2025

 Deduc�ons 
 For 
The 
Year 

As on
1st 

April, 
2024

Total
As on
31st 

March, 
2025

 Deduc�ons Addi�ons

As on
1st 

April, 
2024

­

108.86

40.70

44.57

33.46

18.74

13.79

260.12

0.78

0.78

260.90

324.17

­

73.41

148.28

175.00

34.47

55.82

44.40

531.38

14.82

14.82

546.20

435.34

­

182.26

165.16

210.27

67.93

68.70

49.59

743.91

15.60

15.60

759.51

722.32

­

­

23.81

9.31

­

5.86

8.61

47.59

­

­

47.59

267.45

­

230.26

­

182.26

188.97

219.58

67.93

74.56

58.19

791.50

15.60

15.60

807.11

759.51

­

35.39

128.17

160.13

22.78

52.10

21.95

420.52

14.82

14.82

435.34

373.51

­

38.02

20.11

14.88

11.69

3.72

22.45

110.86

­

­

110.86

107.16

­

45.33

Trade Investments:

Par�culars
st31  March, 2025

(` in Lakhs)
st31  March, 2024

Other non­current investments (specify nature) :

Note 11 : Non current investment

Investment in Wholly owned foreign Subsidiary­ 

Company Name : ANI INTEGRATED SERVICES MIDDLE EAST FZE, RAK

(Fully paid up 100 Shares of Face Value 1000 AED each)

Group Gratuity Fund with LIC

Total

19.73

9.41

29.14

19.73

39.05

58.78

All above investments are carried at cost

11.1 Other disclosures

Aggregate cost of quoted investment

Aggregate market value of quoted investments

Aggregate amount of unquoted investments

Aggregate provision for diminu�on in value of investment

a)

b)

c)

58.78 29.14

Notes to end forming part
For The Period Ended March 31, 2025

Net Block

­

­

­

­

­

­

­

­

­

­

­

­

­

­

­

­

­

­

­

­

­

­

­

­
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Deferred tax due to:

Par�culars
st31  March, 2025

(` in Lakhs)
st31  March, 2024

Opening Balance :

Add: Timing Difference on Provision for Interest

Add: Timing Difference on Provision for Grau�ty

Add: Timing Difference in Deprecia�on

Add: Timing Difference on Provision for Doub�ul Debts

Less: Previous deferred tax asset reversed on account of Loss Incurred

Total

Note 12 : Deferred tax assets (net)

Notes to end forming part
For The Period Ended March 31, 2025

140.28

(17.17)

(1.09)

9.73

(14.37)

­

117.38

117.38

­

1.43

10.23

(35.88)

­

93.15

Unsecured, considered good;

Par�culars
st31  March, 2025

(` in Lakhs)
st31  March, 2024

Loans and advances to related par�es (details below) :

  ­Loan to Wholly Owned Subsidiary : ANI INTEGRATED SERVICES MIDDLE EAST FZE

Other loans and advances :

Security Deposits

(Includes Rs. 30 lakhs (Previous FY Rs. 70 lakhs) as Security Deposit for Office Premises to ANI 

Instruments, Partnership Firm where Promoter­Directors are Partners)

Total

Note 13 : Long term loans and advances

­

104.67

115.62

220.28

­

101.99

127.19

229.19

Par�culars
st31  March, 2025

(` in Lakhs)
st31  March, 2024

(a) Unsecured, considered good

(b) Doub�ul

Less : Provisions for Doub�ul Debts

Total

Note 14 : Trade receivables 

3,606.14

252.58

(252.58)

3,606.14

3,568.19

110.00

(110.00)

3,568.19

Par�culars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

(` in Lakhs)

(Iundisputed Trade receivables ­considered good

(i) Undisputed Trade receivables ­considered doub�ul

(iii) Disputed trade receivables  considered good

(iv) Disputed trade receivables  considered doub�ul

Trade Receivables ageing schedule as at 31st March,2025

More than 
3 years Total2­3 years

Less than 
6 months

6 months 
­1 year

3,568.19

110.00

­

­

148.69

110.00

­

­

28.60

­

­

­

211.72

­

­

­

2,972.35

­

­

­

1­2 years

206.83

­

­

­
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Notes to end forming part
For The Period Ended March 31, 2025

Par�culars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

(` in Lakhs)

(i) Undisputed Trade receivables ­considered good

(i) Undisputed Trade receivables ­considered doub�ul

(iii) Disputed trade receivables  considered good

(iv) Disputed trade receivables  considered doub�ul

Trade Receivables ageing schedule as at 31st March,2024

More than 
3 years Total2­3 years

Less than 
6 months

6 months 
­1 year

3,606.14

252.58

­

­

373.64

252.58

­

­

81.73

­

­

­

122.31

­

­

­

2,763.65

­

­

­

Par�culars
st31  March, 2025

(` in Lakhs)
st31  March, 2024

Balances with Banks

Cash on hand

Others :

Margin Money ­ FD with Bank

Total

Note 15 : Cash and bank balances

3.07

0.09

227.54

230.71

3.17

0.07

463.93

467.16

Unsecured, considered good;

Par�culars
st31  March, 2025

(` in Lakhs)
st31  March, 2024

Other loans and advances :

Note 16 :  Short terms loans and advances

(a) Advance to Employees

(b) Balances with Revenue Authority

(c) Prepaid Expenses

(d) Advance to Vendors

(d) Others

(Includes­Interest Receivable on Loan to Wholly Owned Subsidiary :
 ANI INTEGRATED SERVICES MIDDLE EAST FZE of Rs. 12.86 lakhs 
(Previous FY Rs. 36.69 lakhs)

Total

2.68

692.77

54.72

34.25

13.07

797.49

0.29

634.17

95.44

46.71

30.83

807.44

Par�culars
st31  March, 2025

(` in Lakhs)
st31  March, 2024

Unbilled Revenue

Note 17 :  Other current assets

4,875.676,089.33

Total 4,875.676,089.33

1­2 years

264.82

­

­

­
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Sr. No.

(a)

Note 18 : Con�ngent liabili�es and commitments (to the extent not provided for)

Con�ngent Liabili�es

The Con�ngent liabili�es not provided for Rs. 1815.69 Lakhs against Bank Guarantees submi�ed to Customers against contractual agreement of 

services

(b) A show cause no�ce has been issued to the company under sec�on 279(1) for default under 276B / 276BB of the Income Tax Act , 1961 for delay in 

payments of Tax deducted at source for FY 2022­23. Currently the proceedings are on but prosecu�on has not been ini�ated hence the amount of 

penalty/fees is not determined / quan�fied. 

(c) Es�mated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for Rs. Nil

Par�culars 2024­25

(` in Lakhs)

2023­24

Sale of services  (refer sub note 19.1)

Note :Sales are net of Goods & Service Tax (GST)

Total

Note 19 :  Revenue from opera�ons

18,032.98

18,032.98

21,371.71

21,371.71

Par�culars 2024­25

(` in Lakhs)

2023­24

Sales ­ Deputa�on :

            Domes�c

            Overseas

Sales ­ Opera�on and Maintenance

Sales ­ Projects and Consultancy

            Domes�c

            

Total

19.1 Sale of Services

­

7,597.71

874.87

2,561.81

6,998.60

18,032.98

­

9,444.06

1,411.99

3,369.81

7,145.85

21,371.71

Par�culars 2024­25

(` in Lakhs)

2023­24

Interest income

Other non­opera�ng income (net of expenses directly a�ributable to such income)

(a) Recovery of Bad Debts

(b) Foreign Exchange Gain

(c) Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets

(d) Others

Total

Note 20 : Other income

66.28

­

­

1.66

1.08

­

69.03

53.10

­

­

0.77

­

­

53.87

Sr.No

1

Sr.No

1

2

3

Sr.No

1

2

Notes to end forming part
For The Period Ended March 31, 2025
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Par�culars 2024­25

(` in Lakhs)

2023­24

Cost of materials consumed:

(refer sub note 21.1)

Total

Note 21 : Cost of material consumed

1,267.73

1,267.73

1,049.34

1,049.34

Par�culars 2024­25

(` in Lakhs)

2023­24

Consump�on of stores & spares

Opening stock

Add :­ Purchase during the year

Less :­ Closing stock

Total 

21.1 Cost of materials consumed

­

­

1,267.73

1,267.73

1,267.73

1,267.73

­

­

1,049.34

1,049.34

­

1,049.34

1,049.34

Par�culars 2024­25

(` in Lakhs)

2023­24

Salaries and wages

Contribu�on to provident and other funds

Staff welfare expenses

Remunera�on to Directors

Total

Note 22 : Employee benefits expense

12,788.80

716.89

55.50

231.60

13,792.79

15,496.11

919.06

91.12

234.00

16,740.29

Sr.No

1

Sr.No

1

Sr.No

1

2

3

4

Par�culars 2024­25

(` in Lakhs)

2023­24

Interest Expense

Other borrowing costs

Total

Note 23 :  Finance costs

174.11

92.48

266.59

212.72

32.45

245.17

Sr.No

1

2

Par�culars 2024­25

(` in Lakhs)

2023­24

Deprecia�on and Amor�sa�on

Total

Note 24: Deprecia�on and amor�sa�on expense

107.16

107.16

110.86

110.86

Sr.No

1

Notes to end forming part
For The Period Ended March 31, 2025
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Par�culars 2024­25

(` in Lakhs)

2023­24

Adver�sement & Business Promo�ons

Audit Fees

Conveyance & Travelling

CSR Payment

Insurance Charges

Licence Fees

Legal And Professional Fees

Misc Expense

Other Deduc�on

Office Expense

Provision for Doub�ul Debts

Power and Fuel

Prin�ng And Sta�onery

Rent, Rates & Taxes

Repair and Maintenance

Site Expenses

Sundry Balance W/off

Telephone And Internet

Bad Debts Wri�en Off

Total

Note 25 :  Other expenses

10.93

11.00

369.51

8.50

39.88

5.51

212.65

67.86

76.11

13.90

(57.11)

29.58

15.19

637.19

6.64

596.80

19.25

12.11

57.11

2,132.61

9.77

11.00

453.17

10.00

61.93

­

111.64

429.14

110.52

12.18

(142.58)

27.57

17.42

621.65

4.32

562.63

­

13.79

142.58

2,456.75

Sr.No

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

Notes to end forming part
For The Period Ended March 31, 2025

Par�culars 2024­25

(` in Lakhs)

2023­24

Petrol Expenses

Electricity Charges

Total

25.1 Power & Fuel

7.35

22.23

29.58

­

27.57

27.57

Sr.No

1

2

Par�culars 2024­25

(` in Lakhs)

2023­24

Rent for Office

Rent for Site Guest houses

Rent for Vehicles

Rent, Rates & Taxes

Others

Total

25.2 Rent, Rates & Taxes

62.45

220.24

352.16

2.35

­

637.19

77.16

208.11

311.61

24.78

­

621.65

Sr.No

1

2

3

4

5
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Par�culars 2024­25

(` in Lakhs)

2023­24

Conveyance Charges

Foreign Tours & Travels

Lodging & Boarding

Transporta�on Charges

Travelling Charges

Total

25.3 Conveyance & Travelling

2.26

14.82

30.14

17.38

304.90

369.51

3.95

15.59

24.33

13.47

395.83

453.17

Sr.No

1

2

3

4

5

Par�culars 2024­25

(` in Lakhs)

2023­24

Consultancy Charges

Labour Charges

Legal & Professional Charges

Total

25.4 Legal and Professional and Technical Fees

4.00

30.00

178.64

212.65

4.00

14.53

93.11

111.64

Sr.No

1

2

3

Par�culars 2024­25

(` in Lakhs)

2023­24

Adver�sement Expenses

Business and Sales Promo�ons

Total

25.5 Adver�sement & Business Promo�ons

3.22

7.72

10.93

3.07

6.70

9.77

Sr.No

1

2

Par�culars 2024­25

(` in Lakhs)

2023­24

Internet Charges

Telephone & Mobile Charges

Total

25.6 Telephone And Internet

5.87

6.24

12.11

6.10

7.70

13.79

Sr.No

1

2

Notes to end forming part
For The Period Ended March 31, 2025
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Par�culars 2024­25

(` in Lakhs)
2023­24

Miscelleanous expenses :

Annual Maintenance Charges

Commission and Brokerage

Late Fees Charges

Medical Expenses

Membership & Subscrip�on

Other Expenses :

Loading & Unloading Charges­Urd

Other Expenses

Service Charges

Professional Tax ­ Company

ROC Fees

Round Off

Speed Post/Courier Charges

AGM / Board Mee�ng Expenses

Loss on sales of Fixed Assets

Reimbursement of Salary ­ Billable

Total

25.7 Miscelleanous expenses

­

0.16

0.81

0.02

­

49.97

­

1.54

6.31

3.34

0.34

0.07

(0.05)

4.93

0.43

­

­

67.86

­

­

0.01

­

­

16.78

­

­

145.46

­

­

­

­

­

­

­

266.89

429.14

Sr.No

­

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

Par�culars 2024­25

(` in Lakhs)
2023­24

As Auditor

For taxa�on ma�ers

For other services

Total

25.8 Auditor's remunera�on

11.00

2.00

2.00

15.00

11.00

2.00

2.00

15.00

Sr.No

1

2

3

Par�culars 2024­25

(` in Lakhs)
2023­24

Amount required to be spent by the company during the year

Amount of expenditure incurred

Shor�all at the end of the year

25.9 Corporate social responsibility (CSR)­Relevant CARO 2020 3(xx)

8.29

8.50

­

­

9.43

10.00

­

­

Sr.No

1

2

3

25.9 Other disclosures
(a) Nature of CSR ac�vi�es ­ Promo�on of Educa�on

Par�culars 2024­25

(` in Lakhs)
2023­24

Net profit a�er tax

Weighted average number of equity shares for Basic

Weighted average number of equity shares for Diluted

Earning per share (face value of Rs.10/­fully paid) ­ Basic 

Earning per share (face value of Rs.10/­fully paid) ­ Diluted

26.  Earning per share

473.45

9,687,200

9,687,200

4.89

4.89

683.84

10,235,597

11,336,515

6.68

6.03

Sr.No

1

2

3

Notes to end forming part
For The Period Ended March 31, 2025
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Par�culars 31.03.2025

(` in Lakhs)
31.03.2024

Raw Materials

Components and spare sparts

Capital Goods

27.  Value of Imports calculated and CIF basis during the financial year in respect of:

Nil

Nil

Nil

Sr.No

1

2

3

Nil

Nil

Nil

Par�culars 31.03.2025

(` in Lakhs)
31.03.2024

Foreign Boarding and Travelling

28. Expenditure in Foreign Currency during the financial year on account of :

15.59

Sr.No

1 14.82

Par�culars 31.03.2025

(` in Lakhs)
31.03.2024

Imported

Indigenous

29.  Value of Imports calculated and CIF basis during the financial year in respect of:

Nil

Nil

Sr.No

1

2

Nil

Nil

Amount % %Amount

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Par�culars 31.03.2025

(` in Lakhs)
31.03.2024

Account of Dividend

30.  Amount remi�ed during the period in foreign currency on

Nil

Sr.No

1 Nil

Par�culars 31.03.2025

(` in Lakhs)
31.03.2024

Export of goods calculated on F.O.B. basis

Royalty, know­how, professional & Consulta�on Fees

Interest & Dividend

Other Income

Total

31.  Earnings in Foreign Exchange :

Nil

Nil

12.41

1,411.99

1,424.41

Sr.No

1

2

3

4

Nil

Nil

12.78

874.87

887.65

32. In the opinion of the board, value on realiza�on of debtors, loans and advances and other current assets in the ordinary 

courses of business will not be less than the amount stated in the balance sheet.

33. There are no long term contracts as on 31.03.2025 including deriva�ve contracts for which there are any material 

foreseeable losses.

34. In the opinion of the board, provision for all known liabili�es is adequate and not in excess of the amount reassonably 

necessary.

35. Figures of previous years have been regrouped, rearranged and reclassified wherever necessary to conform the current 

period's classifica�on.

Notes to end forming part
For The Period Ended March 31, 2025
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36. Disclosure as required by Para 20 of Accoun�ng Standard­AS 18 ”Related Par�es”  of the Companies (Accoun�ng 

Standard) Rules, 2006:­

Names of related par�es and descrip�on of rela�onship :

Nature of Rela�onship

Related par�es where Control Exists :

Sr.No

1

Name of Party Rela�on

ANI INTEGRATED SERVICES MIDDLE EAST FZE WHOLLY OWNED SUBSIDIARY

Key Management Personnel & their rela�ves :2 NAVIN KORPE

AKSHAY KORPE

KEDAR KORPE

ANITA KORPE

ANIL LINGAYAT

CHANDRASHEKHAR JOSHI

RAJENDRA GADVE

MANAGING DIRECTOR

WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR

CFO AND WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR

NON­EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

Enterprises over which Key Management 
Personnel are able to exercise significant 
influence with whom transac�ons have taken place.

3 ANI INSTRUMENTS ­ PARTNERSHIP FIRM DIRECTORS ARE PARTNERS IN 
FIRM

Nature of Transac�on

(` in Lakhs)

Related par�es where 
Control Exists

Key Management Personnel 
& their rela�ves

Enterprises over which key 
Management Personnel are able 
to exercise significant influence 
with which transac�ons have 

taken place.

As at 
31 Mar 2025

As at 
31 Mar 2024

As at 
31 Mar 2025

As at 
31 Mar 2024

As at 
31 Mar 2025

As at 
31 Mar 2024

Investment in subsidiary
Ani Integrated Services 
Middle East FZE  19.73 19.73

19.73 19.73

Loans and Advances Given
Ani Integrated Services 
Middle East FZE  104.67 101.99

104.67 101.99

Interest receivable
Ani Integrated Services 
Middle East FZE  12.56 12.86

12.56 12.86

Transac�ons with related par�es for the year ended March 31, 2025

Notes to end forming part
For The Period Ended March 31, 2025
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Nature of Transac�on
Related par�es where 

Control Exists
Key Management Personnel 

& their rela�ves

Enterprises over which key 
Management Personnel are able 
to exercise significant influence 
with which transac�ons have 

taken place.

As at 
31 Mar 2025

As at 
31 Mar 2024

As at 
31 Mar 2025

As at 
31 Mar 2024

As at 
31 Mar 2025

As at 
31 Mar 2024

Mr. Navin Nandkumar Korpe

Mrs. Anita Navin Korpe – 
Director Si�ng Fees

Mr. Akshay Navin Korpe

Mr. Kedar Navin Korpe

Mr. Anil Lingayat – 
Director Si�ng Fees

Mr. Chandrashekhar Joshi – 
Director Si�ng Fees

Mr. Shrikant Jainapur – 
Director Si�ng Fees

Mr. Rajendra Gadve – 
Director Si�ng Fees

Payment of Remunera�on

120.00

1.20

54.00

54.00

0.90

1.50

1.20

1.20

120.00

1.20

54.00

54.00

0.60

1.20

­

0.60

234.00 231.60

Payment of Rent 

ANI Instruments ­ Partnership Firm 

Mr. Kedar Navin Korpe

Revenue
Furniture Rent Received
ANI Instruments ­ Partnership Firm 

Payment of Reimbursement of Expenses
Reimbursement of Electricity and Facility 
Management Charges ­ ANI Instruments ­
 Partnership Firm 

54.00

0.90

54.00

0.90

Rent Deposits 

ANI Instruments ­ Partnership Firm 

Trade Payables 

ANI Instruments ­ Partnership Firm

1.20­

1.20­

6.998.58

6.998.58

30.0030.00

30.0030.00

3.97

3.97

Notes to end forming part
For The Period Ended March 31, 2025

(` in Lakhs)

­

­

54.90 54.90
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Par�culars

(` in Lakhs)

Unallocated Total

As at 
31 Mar 

2025

As at 
31 Mar 

2024

(i) Segment Revenue

Add : Other Income

Total Revenue

Note 37 : Informa�on about primary business segment

As at 
31 Mar 

2025

As at 
31 Mar 

2024

Project

As at 
31 Mar 

2025

As at 
31 Mar 

2024

Opera�on & 
Maintenance

As at 
31 Mar 

2025

As at 
31 Mar 

2024

Deputa�on of 
Manpower

As at 
31 Mar 

2025

As at 
31 Mar 

2024

10,856.05

­

10,856.05

7,597.71

­

7,597.71

3,369.81

­

3,369.81

2,561.81

­

2,561.81

7,145.85

­

7,145.85

7,873.47

­

7,873.47

­

53.87

53.87

­

69.03

69.03

21,371.71

53.87

21,425.58

18,032.98

69.03

18,102.02

(ii) Segment Results

Less : Income Tax 
( Current and Deferred Tax) 
including adjustment of 
earlier year taxa�on

1,383.48

1,383.48

814.69

814.69

175.55

175.55

280.45

280.45

277.80

277.80

852.53

852.53

(1,013.65)

139.34

(1,152.99)

(1,412.53)

61.69

(1,474.22)

823.18

139.34

683.84

535.14

61.69

473.45Profit/(Loss) A�er Tax

(iii) Segment Assets 3,026.47 1,839.58 904.26 587.94 5,729.84 6,054.52 1,274.60 1,027.98 10,935.17 9,510.02

Total Assets 3,026.47 1,839.58 904.26 587.94 5,729.84 6,054.52 1,274.60 1,027.98 10,935.17 9,510.02

(iv) Segment Liability 651.63 535.23 319.82 205.57 861.29 1,107.07 2,922.41 3,133.64 4,755.15 4,981.51

Total Liabili�es 651.63 535.23 319.82 205.57 861.29 1,107.07 2,922.41 3,133.64 4,755.15 4,981.51

(v) Capital Expenditure ­ ­ ­ ­ ­ ­ 47.59 37.19 47.59 37.19

(vi) Deprecia�on / Amor�za�on ­ ­ ­ ­ ­ ­ 110.86 107.16 110.86 107.16

(vii) Non Cash Expenditure/
Income other than Deprecia�on

­ ­ ­ ­ ­ ­ ­ 1.66 ­ 1.66

Geographical Segment As at 31st March 2025

(` in Lakhs)

Revenue

  Domes�c

  Overseas

Total

Assets

  Domes�c

  Overseas

Total

Note 38 : Informa�on about Secondary business segment:
As at 31st March 2024

­

19,959.72

1,411.99

21,371.71

10,470.61

461.51

10,932.12

­

17,158.11

874.87

18,032.98

8,625.40

884.61

9,510.02

Notes to end forming part
For The Period Ended March 31, 2025

As per our report of even date
For Shah & Modi
Chartered Accountants 
FRN : 112426W

Sd/­
Mr. Himanshu T. Chheda
Partner
M.No.: 114598
Date:­ 19th May, 2025
Place:­ Thane

For & On Behalf of the Board

Sd/­
Mr. Navin Korpe
Managing Director
DIN: 02200928
Date:­ 19th May, 2025
Place:­ Thane

Sd/­
Mr. Kedar Korpe
Chief Financial Officer
DIN: 03017048
Date:­ 19th May, 2025
Place:­ Thane

Sd/­
Mr. Akshay Korpe
Director
DIN: 02201941
Date:­ 19th May, 2025
Place:­ Thane

Sd/­
Mr. Naman Sankhla
Company Secretary
M.No. A69730
Date:­ 19th May, 2025
Place:­ Thane

­ ­ ­ ­ ­ ­

Annual Report 2024­2584



 Note 5 (a) EMPLOYEE BENEFITS ­ GRATUITY (Un­funded)

The following tables summarize the components of the net employee benefit expenses recognised in the Statements of Profit and Loss the 

fund status and the amount recognised in the Balance Sheet for the Gratuity.

Disclosure rela�ng to actuarial valua�on of Gratuity:

Par�culars As at 
31st March 2025

I. Assump�ons

Discount Rate

Expected Return On Plan Assets

Mortality

Future Salary Increases

Re�rement

As at 
31st March 2024

­

7.25% p.a.

N/A

Indian Assured

Lives Mortality

(2012­14)

Ul�mate

5.00% p.a

60 years.

­

7.50% p.a.

N/A

Indian Assured

Lives Mortality

(2012­14)

Ul�mate

5.00% p.a

60 years.

II. Change in Present Value Benefit Obliga�on:

Present Value Of obliga�on at the beginning of the year

Adjustment to present value

Interest Cost

Current Service Cost

Past Service Cost

Benefits Paid

Transfer In

Actuarial (gain) loss on Obliga�on

Present Value Of obliga�on at the end of the year

­

3,258,157

­

236,216

565,595

­

(257,769)

­

23,494

3,825,693

­

3,692,124

­

276,909

567,162

­

(64,615)

­

(1,213,423)

3,258,157

III. Change in Fair Value Plan Assets:

Fair value of plan Assets beginning of the year

Expected Return on plan assets

Contribu�ons

Benefits Paid

Actuarial gain (Loss) Plan Assets

Fair value of plan Assets at the end of the year

­

940,528

65,837

3,003,771

(130,846)

76,366

3,955,656

­

940,528

68,188

­

(68,188)

­

940,528

IV. Actuarial gain (loss) recognized 23,494 (1,213,423)

V. Balance Sheet Recogni�on

Present Value Of Obliga�on

Fair Value Of Plan Assets

Liability (assets)

Unrecognised Past Service Cost

Liability (asset) recognised in the Balance Sheet

­

3,825,693

3,955,656

(129,963)

3,825,693

­

3,258,157

940,528

2,317,629

3,258,157

Notes to end forming part
For The Period Ended March 31, 2025
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Note 5 (a) EMPLOYEE BENEFITS ­ GRATUITY (Un­funded) (Contd..)

Par�culars As at 
31st March 2025

VI. Expenses Recogni�on

Current Service Cost

Interest Cost

Expected Return On plan assets

Net Actuarial (gain) recognised in the year

Past Service Cost

Expenses Recognised in the statement of Profit and Loss

As at 
31st March 2024

­

565,595

236,216

(65,837)

(52,872)

­

683,102

­

567,162

276,909

(68,188)

(1,145,235)

­

(369,352)

VII. Movements in the liability recognised in Balance Sheet

Opening net Liability

Adjustment to Present Value

Expenses

Contribu�on

Transfer In

Closing Net Liability

­

3,258,157

825,305

(257,769)

­

3,825,693

­

3,692,124

844,071

(1,278,038)

­

3,258,157

VIII. Current and Non­Current Liability

Current

Non­current

­

­

3,825,693

­

177,230

3,080,927

IX. Experience adjustment

Experience adjustment

Assump�on Change

Total experience adjustment

­

(344,093)

76,366

(267,727)

­

(1,344,246)

(68,188)

(1,412,434)

Present value of Defined Benefit Obliga�on Provident Plan assets; Deficit / (Surplus) on funded status and experience 

adjustment for earlier years:­

Par�culars

3/31/2022

Benefit Obliga�on

Fair value of Plan Assets

Funded status Deficit / (Surplus)

Experience adjustment on Plan Liabili�es (Gain) / Loss

Experience adjustment on Plan Assets

­

NA

NA

­

NA

­

NA

NA

­

NA

Gratuity

3/31/2021

­

NA

NA

­

NA

3/31/2020

Notes to end forming part
For The Period Ended March 31, 2025
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Notes to end forming part
For The Period Ended March 31, 2025

Addi�onal Regulatory Informa�on

(i) Following disclosures are made where Loans or Advances in the nature of loans are granted to promoters, directors, KMPs and the 

related par�es (as defined under Companies Act, 2013,) either severally or jointly with any other person, that are:

a)
b)

repayable on demand or
without specifying any terms or period of repayment

Par�culars

Promoters

Directors

KMPs

Related Par�es (Loan to Wholly Owned Subsidiary including Interest)

Percentage to the total Loan and 
Advances in the nature of loans

­

­

­

9.92%

(` in Lakhs)
Amount of loan or advance in
the nature of loan outstanding

­

­

­

101.99

(ii)  Capital­Work­in Progress (CWIP) / Intangible assets under development (ITAUD)

a) For Capital­work­in progress / Intangible assets under development (ITAUD), following ageing schedule :

Par�culars Amount in CWIP for a period of

(` in Lakhs)

Projects in progress

Projects temporarily suspended

CWIP/ITAUD ageing schedule:

More than 
3 years Total2­3 years

Less than 
6 months

6 months 
­1 year

­

­

­

­

­

­

­

­

­

­

(iii) During the year, the Company has borrowings from banks or financial ins�tu�ons on the basis of security of current assets,  and same 

is disclosed as following:­

a) All the Quarterly returns or statements of current assets filed by the Company with banks or financial ins�tu�ons are in 
agreement with the books of accounts, there are no material discrepancies.

(iv) Ra�os to be disclosed:­

a)
b)
c)
d)
e)
f)
g)
h)
i)
j)
k)

Current Ra�o,
Debt­Equity Ra�o,
Debt Service Coverage Ra�o,
Return on Equity Ra�o,
Inventory turnover ra�o,
Trade Receivables turnover ra�o,
Trade payables turnover ra�o,
Net capital turnover ra�o,
Net profit ra�o,
Return on Capital employed,
Return on investment.

As per Annexure 1
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(v) Other statutory informa�on :

a) Title deeds of Immovable Property not held in name of the Company ­ NIL

b) The company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment.

c) The Company does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been ini�ated or pending against the Company for 
holding any Benami property.

d) The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial ins�tu�on or government or any government 
authority.

e) The Company has no rela�onship with struck off companies

f) The Company does not have any charges or sa�sfac�on which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period.

g) The Company was not a part of any Scheme of Arrangements to be approved by the Competent Authority in terms of sec�ons 
230 to 237 of the Companies Act, 2013.

h) The Company has not received any funds from any person(s) or en�ty(ies), including foreign en��es (Funding Party) with the 
understanding (whether recorded in wri�ng or otherwise) that the Company shall:

i) The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year.

(a)  directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or en��es iden�fied in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the 
Funding Party (Ul�mate Beneficiaries) or

(b)  provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ul�mate Beneficiaries,

j) The Company does not have any such transac�on which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or 
disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any 
other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961)

Notes to end forming part
For The Period Ended March 31, 2025

As per our report of even date
For Shah & Modi
Chartered Accountants 
FRN : 112426W

Sd/­
Mr. Himanshu T. Chheda
Partner
M.No.: 114598
Date:­ 19th May, 2025
Place:­ Thane

For & On Behalf of the Board

Sd/­
Mr. Navin Korpe
Managing Director
DIN: 02200928
Date:­ 19th May, 2025
Place:­ Thane

Sd/­
Mr. Kedar Korpe
Chief Financial Officer
DIN: 03017048
Date:­ 19th May, 2025
Place:­ Thane

Sd/­
Mr. Akshay Korpe
Director
DIN: 02201941
Date:­ 19th May, 2025
Place:­ Thane

Sd/­
Mr. Naman Sankhla
Company Secretary
M.No. A69730
Date:­ 19th May, 2025
Place:­ Thane
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Annexure 1 -Key financial ratio

Ra�o Analysis
% of 

Varia�ons

Current Ra�o

Refer 
Note

13.88% 1

Sr.
No

Numerator 31­Mar­24Denominator 31­Mar­25

1. Current Assets Current Liabili�es exclu. 
Current Borrowings

3.674.18

Debt Equity Ra�o2. Total Liabili�es Shareholder's Equity

42.71% 3Earnings Before Interest, 
Tax, Deprecia�on and 
Amor�sa�on (EBITDA)

lnterest + Scheduled Principal 
Repayments of Long Term 
Borrowings.

3.234.62

Return on Equity Ra�o4. Profit for the period Avg. Shareholders Equity

­24.79% 2Short term Borrowings 
+ Long term Borrowings

(Beginning shareholders' equity 
+ Ending shareholders' equity) 
÷ 2

0.490.37

Debt Service Coverage 
Ra�o

3. Net Opera�ng Income Debt Service

22.76% 4Net Profit a�er taxes 
­ preference dividend 
(if any)

(Beginning shareholders' equity 
+ Ending shareholders' equity) 
÷ 2

9.61%11.79%

Inventory Turnover 
Ra�o

5. Cost of Goods sold Average Inventory

NA ­(Opening Stock 
+ Purchases) 
– Closing Stock

(Opening Stock 
+ Closing Stock)/2

NANA

Trade Receivables 
Turnover Ra�o

6. Net Credit Sales Average Trade Receivables

10.82% 5Credit Sales (Beginning Trade Receivables 
+ Ending Trade Receivables) / 2

5.385.96

Trade Payables 
Turnover Ra�o

7. Total Purchases Average Trade Payables

­9.85% 6Annual Net Credit 
Purchases

(Beginning Trade Payables 
+ Ending Trade Payables) / 2

2.542.29

Net Capital Turnover 
Ra�o

8. Net Sales Working Capital

­1.40% ­Total Sales ­ Sales Return Current Assets ­ 
Current Liabili�es exclu. 
Current Borrowings

2.612.57

Net Profit Ra�o9. Net Profit Net Sales

21.87% 7Profit A�er Tax Sales 2.63%3.20%
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Return on Capital
employed

10. EBIT Capital Employed 

10.50% 8Profit before Interest 
and Taxes

(Beginning Capital employed 
+ Ending Capital Employed) ÷ 2

11.96%13.22%

Capital Employed = 
Shareholders Equity + Long Term 
Debt + Short Term Debt

11. Return/Profit/Earnings InvestmentReturn on Investment NILNILNIL

Notes :

1. Current Ra�o : The current ra�o improved from 3.67 in FY 2024 to 4.18 in FY 2025, reflec�ng a 13.88% increase. This indicates 

stronger short­term liquidity and an enhanced ability to meet current liabili�es.

2. Debt Equity Ra�o : The ra�o decreased from 0.49 to 0.36, showing a 26.90% reduc�on. The decline is due to the repayment of 

borrowings, resul�ng in reduced debt levels.

3. Debt Service Coverage Ra�o (DSCR) : DSCR increased from 3.23 to 4.62, an improvement of 42.71% This is a�ributed to higher 

EBITDA, indica�ng improved capacity to service debt obliga�ons.

4. Return on Equity (ROE) : ROE rose from 9.61% to 11.46%, showing a 19.32% growth. The increase is due to higher net profit during 

the financial year.

5. Trade Receivables Turnover Ra�o : The ra�o improved from 5.38 to 5.96, marking a 10.82% increase. This reflects improved 

efficiency in collec�ng receivables and credit sales management.

6. Trade Payables Turnover Ra�o : The ra�o declined from 2.54 to 2.29, represen�ng a 9.85% decrease This is due to faster payments to 

suppliers.

7. Net Profit Ra�o : Improved from 2.63% to 3.20%, a 21.87% increase. This reflects be�er profitability and cost efficiency

8. Return on Capital Employed (ROCE) : ROCE increased from 11.96% to 12.95%, showing an 8.25% improvement. Driven by increased 

EBIT, highligh�ng improved opera�ng performance
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO,

THE MEMBERS OF ANI INTEGRATED SERVICES LIMITED 

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

1. Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of ANI INTEGRATED SERVICES LIMITED 
st(“the Holding Company”) and its subsidiaries which comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31  March 2025, 

and the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, and Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the year then 

ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accoun�ng policies and other 

explanatory informa�on. (hereina�er referred to as the “consolidated financial statements”)

In our opinion and to the best of our informa�on and according to the explana�ons given to us, the aforesaid 

consolidated financial statements give the informa�on required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the 

manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accoun�ng principles generally accepted in 

India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group as at March 31, 2025, the consolidated profit and its 

consolidated cash flows for the year ended on that date.

2. Basic of Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Audi�ng (SAs) specified under sec�on 143(10) of the 

Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibili�es under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's 

Responsibili�es for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements sec�on of our report. We are independent of 

the Group in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Ins�tute of Chartered Accountants of India together 

with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the 

Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibili�es in accordance 

with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient 

and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the consolidated financial statements.

3. Key Audit Ma�ers

Key audit ma�ers are those ma�ers that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the 

consolidated financial statements of the current period. These ma�ers were addressed in the context of our audit of 

the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a 

separate opinion on these ma�ers. We have determined the ma�ers described below to be the key audit ma�ers to 

be communicated in our report.
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Sr. 
No

1.

Auditor's ResponsesKey Audit Ma�ers

The recogni�on and measurement of revenues of 

ongoing contracts and revenue which is unbilled 

involves certain key judgments rela�ng to 

measurement, documenta�on and cer�fica�on 

of such measurements,  iden�fica�on of 

milestones and compliance related obliga�ons.

Recogni�on and measurement of revenues of 

ongoing contracts:
Our audit approach was a combina�on of test of internal 

controls and substan�ve procedures which included the 

following: 

Principal Audit Procedures: 

Evaluated the design of internal controls rela�ng to 

recording of revenues at each period end as per contract 

terms.

Selected a sample of contracts and through inspec�on of 

evidence of performance of these controls, tested the 

opera�ng effec�veness of the internal controls rela�ng to 

iden�fica�on and recogni�on of revenues.

Reviewed a sample of contracts with unbilled revenues to 

iden�fy appropriateness of revenue recogni�on as 

compared to the cer�fied documenta�on by customers. 

Performed analy�cal procedures and test of details for 

reasonableness of recogni�on of revenues and its 

corresponding costs. 

4. Informa�on Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the prepara�on of the other informa�on. The other informa�on 

comprises the informa�on included in the Annual Report, but does not include the Consolidated financial statements 

and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other informa�on and we do not express 

any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connec�on with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other 

informa�on and in doing so, consider whether the other informa�on is materially inconsistent with the consolidated 

financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially 

misstated. 

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of other informa�on, we 

are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

5. Responsibili�es of Management for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Holding Company's Board of Directors are responsible for the prepara�on and presenta�on of these 

consolidated financial statements in term of the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 that give a true and fair 

view of the consolidated financial posi�on, consolidated financial performance and consolidated cash flows of the 

Group in accordance with the accoun�ng principles generally accepted in India, including the Accoun�ng Standards 

specified under sec�on 133 of the Act. The respec�ve Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are 
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responsible for maintenance of adequate accoun�ng records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for 

safeguarding the assets of the Group and for preven�ng and detec�ng frauds and other irregulari�es; selec�on and 

applica�on of appropriate accoun�ng policies; making judgments and es�mates that are reasonable and prudent; 

and the design, implementa�on and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were opera�ng 

effec�vely for ensuring accuracy and completeness of the accoun�ng records, relevant to the prepara�on and 

presenta�on of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, 

whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of prepara�on of the consolidated financial 

statements by the Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid.

6. Auditor's Responsibili�es for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objec�ves are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole 

are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our 

opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in 

accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or 

error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence 

the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

Iden�fy and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due 

to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence 

that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detec�ng a material 

misstatement resul�ng from fraud is higher than for one resul�ng from error, as fraud may involve collusion, 

forgery, inten�onal omissions, misrepresenta�ons, or the override of internal control. 

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respec�ve Board of Directors of the companies included in 

the Group are responsible for assessing the ability of the Group to con�nue as a going concern, disclosing, as 

applicable, ma�ers related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accoun�ng unless management 

either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease opera�ons, or has no realis�c alterna�ve but to do so.

The respec�ve Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible for overseeing the financial 

repor�ng process of the Group. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skep�cism 

throughout the audit. We also:

Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures 

that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under sec�on 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for 

expressing our opinion on whether the Company and its subsidiary companies which are companies 

incorporated in India, has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the opera�ng effec�veness 

of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accoun�ng policies used and the reasonableness of accoun�ng es�mates and 

related disclosures made by management. 
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Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accoun�ng and, based 

on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or condi�ons that may 

cast significant doubt on the Group's ability to con�nue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material 

uncertainty exists, we are required to draw a�en�on in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the 

consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our 

conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future 

events or condi�ons may cause the Group to cease to con�nue as a going concern. 

Evaluate the overall presenta�on, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements, including 

the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transac�ons 

and events in a manner that achieves fair presenta�on

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company and such other en��es included in 

the consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent auditors regarding, among other ma�ers, the 

planned scope and �ming of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal 

control that we iden�fy during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical 

requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all rela�onships and other ma�ers that may 

reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 

From the ma�ers communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those ma�ers that were of 

most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key 

audit ma�ers. We describe these ma�ers in our auditor's report unless law or regula�on precludes public disclosure 

about the ma�er or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a ma�er should not be communicated 

in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public 

interest benefits of such communica�on.

7. Other Ma�ers

We did not audit the financial statements of our subsidiary, whose financial statements reflect total assets of 
st`1451.89 lakhs as at 31  March, 2025, total revenues of ` 2786.64 lakhs and net cash inflow amoun�ng to ` (47.52) 

lakhs for the year ended on that date, as considered in the consolidated financial statements. These financial 

statements have been audited by other auditors whose reports have been furnished to us by the Management and 

our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in 

respect of this subsidiary and our report in terms of sub­sec�ons (3) of Sec�on 143 of the Act, insofar as it relates to 

the aforesaid subsidiary, is based solely on the reports of the other auditors.

As required by Sec�on 143(3) of the Act, we report, to the extent applicable, that:

We have sought and obtained all the informa�on and explana�ons which to the best of our knowledge and 

belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid consolidated financial statements.

a)

Our opinion on the Consolidated financial statements, and our report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

below, is not modified in respect of the above ma�ers with respect to our reliance on the work done and the reports 

of the other auditors.

8. Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
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In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law rela�ng to prepara�on of the aforesaid 

consolidated financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our examina�on of those books and 

the report of the other auditor.

b)

The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Consolidated Cash 

Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account maintained for 

the purpose of prepara�on of consolidated financial statements.

c)

In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Accoun�ng Standards 

specified under Sec�on 133 of the Act.

d)

stOn the basis of the wri�en representa�ons received from the directors of the Holding Company as on 31  

March, 2025 taken on record by the Board of Directors, of the Holding Company none of the directors of the 

Holding Company is disqualified as on 31st March, 2025 from being appointed as a director in terms of Sec�on 

164 (2) of the Act.

e)

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial repor�ng of the Company and the 

opera�ng effec�veness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure A”. 

f)

With respect to the other ma�ers to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the requirements 

of sec�on 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our informa�on and according to the explana�ons given to us, the 

remunera�on paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of 

sec�on 197 of the Act.

g)

With respect to the other ma�ers to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the 

Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our informa�on 

and according to the explana�ons given to us

h)

i. The Group has disclosed the impact of pending li�ga�ons on its financial posi�on in its consolidated 

financial statements. 

ii. The Group did not have any long­term contracts including deriva�ve contracts for which there were any 

material foreseeable losses.

iii. There are no amounts required to be transferred, to the Investor Educa�on and Protec�on Fund by the 

Company. 

iv. (a) The respec�ve Managements of the Parent have represented to us and the auditor of its foreign 

subsidiary respec�vely that, to the best of their knowledge and belief, no funds have been advanced or 

loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by 

the Parent or its subsidiary to or in any other person(s) or en�ty(ies), including foreign en��es 

(“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in wri�ng or otherwise, that the 

Intermediary shall, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or en��es iden�fied in any manner 

whatsoever by or on behalf of the Parent or its subsidiary (“Ul�mate Beneficiaries”) or provide any 

guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ul�mate Beneficiaries.
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iv. (b) The respec�ve Managements of the Parent have represented to us and the auditor of its foreign 

subsidiary respec�vely that, to the best of their knowledge and belief, no funds (which are material either 

individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the Parent or any of such subsidiaries from any 

person(s) or en�ty(ies), including foreign en��es (“Funding Par�es”), with the understanding, whether 

recorded in wri�ng or otherwise, that the Parent or any of such subsidiaries shall, directly or indirectly, 

lend or invest in other persons or en��es iden�fied in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the 

Funding Party (“Ul�mate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the 

Ul�mate Beneficiaries.

iv. (c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the 

circumstances, nothing has come to our no�ce that has caused us to believe that the representa�ons 

under sub­clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material 

misstatement.

v. The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during or for the financial year and hence repor�ng 

under Rule 11(f) is not applicable.

vi. Based on our examina�on, which includes test checks, the Company has used accoun�ng so�ware for 

maintaining its books of account for the financial year ended March 31, 2025 which has a feature of 

recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant 

transac�ons recorded in the so�ware. Further, during the course of our audit we did not come across any 

instance of the audit trail feature being tampered with.

 The Company has one subsidiary which is not incorporated in India and hence repor�ng requirement 

under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 is not applicable in respect of this 

subsidiary.

 As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable from April 1, 2023, repor�ng 

under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 on preserva�on of audit trail as per 

the statutory requirements for record reten�on is not applicable for the financial year ended March 31, 

2025.

With respect to the ma�ers specified in clause (xxi) of paragraph 3 and paragraph 4 of the Companies 

(Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“CARO”/ “the Order”) issued by the Central Government in terms of Sec�on 

143(11) of the Act, according to the informa�on and explana�ons given to us, CARO repor�ng is not 

applicable to the foreign subsidiary company included in the consolidated financial statements, and hence 

clause (xxi) is not applicable.

i)

For M/s. Shah and Modi,
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 112426W

Sd/­
Himanshu T. Chheda
Partner
M. No. 114598
Date: 19/05/2025
Place: Thane�
UDIN: 25114598BMIPXZ5345
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“Annexure-A” TO THE AUDITOR’S REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub­sec�on 3 of Sec�on 143 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

stIn conjunc�on with our Audit of consolidated financial statements of the Company as of and for the year ended 31  March, 

2025, we have audited the internal financial controls over financial repor�ng of ANI INTEGRATED SERVICES LIMITED (“the 

Holding Company”) 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Board of Directors of the Holding Company are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls 

based on the internal control over financial repor�ng criteria established by the Company considering the essen�al 

components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Repor�ng 

issued by the Ins�tute of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAI'). These responsibili�es include the design, implementa�on 

and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were opera�ng effec�vely for ensuring the orderly and efficient 

conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the preven�on and 

detec�on of frauds and error, the accuracy and completeness of the accoun�ng records, and the �mely prepara�on of 

reliable financial informa�on, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.  

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial repor�ng based on our 

audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial 

Repor�ng (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Audi�ng, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under sec�on 

143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an 

audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Ins�tute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and 

the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 

assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial repor�ng was established and maintained and if 

such controls operated effec�vely in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls 

system over financial repor�ng and their opera�ng effec�veness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial 

repor�ng included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial repor�ng, assessing the risk that a 

material weakness exists, and tes�ng and evalua�ng the design and opera�ng effec�veness of internal control based on the 

assessed risk. 

The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement 

of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Repor�ng 

A company's internal financial control over financial repor�ng is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance 

regarding the reliability of financial repor�ng and the prepara�on of financial statements for external purposes in 

accordance with generally accepted accoun�ng principles. A company's internal financial control over financial repor�ng 

includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately 

and fairly reflect the transac�ons and disposi�ons of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that 

transac�ons are recorded as necessary to permit prepara�on of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted 
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accoun�ng principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with 

authoriza�ons of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding preven�on or 

�mely detec�on of unauthorized acquisi�on, use, or disposi�on of the company's assets that could have a material effect on 

the financial statements. 

Inherent Limita�ons of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Repor�ng  

Because of the inherent limita�ons of internal financial controls over financial repor�ng, including the possibility of collusion 

or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. 

Also, projec�ons of any evalua�on of the internal financial controls over financial repor�ng to future periods are subject to 

the risk that the internal financial control over financial repor�ng may become inadequate because of changes in condi�ons, 

or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion 

In our opinion, the Holding company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over 

financial repor�ng and such internal financial controls over financial repor�ng were opera�ng effec�vely as at 31 March 

2025, based on the internal control over financial repor�ng criteria established by the company considering the essen�al 

components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Repor�ng 

issued by the Ins�tute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

Other Ma�ers

The repor�ng under Sec�on 143(3) (i) of the Act is not applicable to our subsidiary company as it is incorporated outside 

India.

For M/s. Shah and Modi,

Chartered Accountants

FRN: 112426W

Sd/­

Himanshu T. Chheda

Partner

M. No. 114598

Date: 19/05/2025

Place: Thane�
UDIN: 25114598BMIPXZ5345
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Consolidated Balance Sheet
as at 31st March, 2025

Note No

I

Par�culars st31  March, 2025 st31  March, 2024

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

(1) Shareholder's funds

Significant accoun�ng policies

(a)  Share capital

(b)  Reserves and surplus

(c)   Money Received against Share Warrants

(2)  Non­current liabili�es

(a)  Long­term borrowings

(b)  Long­term provisions

(3)  Current liabili�es

(a)  Short­term borrowings

(b)  Trade payables :

(A) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises; and

(B) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises

(Rs. in Lakhs)

1,035.22

5,686.00

335.00

968.72

4,261.64

­

2

3

31.96

30.81

11.26

38.26

4

5

2,389.502,131.596

7

8.24

555.47

0.27

354.92

(c)  Other current liabili�es

(d)  Short­term provisions

2,227.70

41.77

2,820.82

59.95

8

9

TOTAL 10,515.8112,473.29

II ASSETS

(1)  Non Current Assets

(a)  Property, plant and equipment and Intangible assets 10

(i) property, plant and equipment

(ii) Intangible assets

(iii) Capital work­in­progress

(b) Non­current investments

(c) Deferred tax assets (net)

(d) Long term loans and advances

323.39

0.78

­

9.41

117.38

127.20

271.08

0.78

­

39.05

93.15

103.06

(2)  Current Assets

11

12

13

(b) Trade receivables

(c) Cash and cash equivalents  

(d) Short­term loans and advances

(e) Other Current Assets

3,943.32

297.50

861.02

4,835.80

3,481.88

488.19

859.86

7,136.25

14

15

16

17

TOTAL 10,515.8112,473.29

1

Notes referred to above form an integral part of the Financial Statements.

As per our report of even date
For Shah & Modi
Chartered Accountants 
FRN : 112426W

Sd/­
Mr. Himanshu T. Chheda
Partner
M.No.: 114598
Date:­ 19th May, 2025
Place:­ Thane

For & On Behalf of the Board

Sd/­
Mr. Navin Korpe
Managing Director
DIN: 02200928
Date:­ 19th May, 2025
Place:­ Thane

Sd/­
Mr. Kedar Korpe
Chief Financial Officer
DIN: 03017048
Date:­ 19th May, 2025
Place:­ Thane

Sd/­
Mr. Akshay Korpe
Director
DIN: 02201941
Date:­ 19th May, 2025
Place:­ Thane

Sd/­
Mr. Naman Sankhla
Company Secretary
M.No. A69730
Date:­ 19th May, 2025
Place:­ Thane
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Notes referred to above form an integral part of the Financial Statements.

Note 
No

I

II

III

Par�culars Financial Year 
2024­25

Revenue from opera�ons

Other income

Total Income 

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Financial Year 
2023­24

IV Expenses:

Cost of materials consumed

Employee benefits expense

Finance costs

Deprecia�on and amor�sa�on expense

Other expenses

Total expenses

V Profit before tax (III ­ IV)

VI Tax expense:

(1) Current tax

(2) Deferred tax

(3) Short / (Excess) Provisions of earlier years

VII Profit/(Loss) for the period (V­VI)

Earning per equity share (in Rs. ):    

Face value per equity shares Rs.10/­ fully paid up.

(1) Basic

(2) Diluted

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

26

22,746.35

41.46

22,787.82

18,750.07

56.04

18,806.10

1,049.34

18,016.81

291.34

114.43

2,276.37

21,748.29

1,267.73

14,336.15

293.43

107.16

2,174.39

18,178.85

1,039.53 627.25

40.00

22.90

(1.22)

37.00

24.23

78.11

565.57900.19

5.84

5.84

8.79

7.94

Consolidated Profit and Loss Statement
for the year ended 31st March, 2025

As per our report of even date
For Shah & Modi
Chartered Accountants 
FRN : 112426W

Sd/­
Mr. Himanshu T. Chheda
Partner
M.No.: 114598
Date:­ 19th May, 2025
Place:­ Thane

For & On Behalf of the Board

Sd/­
Mr. Navin Korpe
Managing Director
DIN: 02200928
Date:­ 19th May, 2025
Place:­ Thane

Sd/­
Mr. Kedar Korpe
Chief Financial Officer
DIN: 03017048
Date:­ 19th May, 2025
Place:­ Thane

Sd/­
Mr. Akshay Korpe
Director
DIN: 02201941
Date:­ 19th May, 2025
Place:­ Thane

Sd/­
Mr. Naman Sankhla
Company Secretary
M.No. A69730
Date:­ 19th May, 2025
Place:­ Thane
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Consolidated  Cash Flow Statement

A.

Par�culars For the Year Ended
March 31, 2025

 Cash Flow from Opera�ng Ac�vi�es

(Rs. in Lakhs)

For the Year Ended
March 31, 2024

­

1,039.53

­

627.25

(Audited) (Audited)

Net profit before Taxa�on and extra ordinary items

 Adjustments for:

(a) Interest 

(b) Deprecia�on

(c) Interest accrued on FD

(d) Foreign Exchange Fluctua�on Reserve

Opera�ng Profit Before Working Capital Changes

 Movements in Working Capital:

(a) Decrease / (Increase) in Sundry Debtors

(b) Decrease / (Increase) Short Term Loans and Advances

(c) Decrease / (Increase) in Other current assets

(d) Increase / (Decrease) in Sundry Creditors

(e) Increase / (Decrease) in Short Term Provisions

(g) Increase / (Decrease) in Current Liabili�es

(h) Increase / (Decrease) in Long Term Provisions

(i) Decrease / (Increase) Long Term Loans and Advances

Cash Generated from Opera�ons

Direct Taxes Paid (Net of Refunds)

Net Cash from Opera�ng Ac�vi�es

B. Cash Flow from Inves�ng Ac�vi�es

Purchase of Fixed Assets

Capital Work in progress

Interest on FD

Net Cash Used in Financing Ac�vi�es 

­

293.43

107.16

(12.52)

7.44

1,022.76

(651.90)

200.64

(1,883.53)

124.13

(24.40)

279.01

5.66

81.90

(845.73)

38.78

(884.51)

(264.79)

182.26

12.52

(70.00)

­

291.34

114.43

(22.84)

7.54

1,430.00

461.44

1.17

(2,300.45)

(208.52)

18.18

593.13

(22.20)

24.15

(3.11)

115.11

(118.22)

(62.12)

­

22.84

(39.28)

For The Period Ended March 31, 2025
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This Cash Flow Statement has been prepared as per "Indirect Method" as prescribed by 
Accoun�ng Standard ­3 (revised) "Cash Flow Statements”

As per our report of even date
For Shah & Modi
Chartered Accountants 
FRN : 112426W

Sd/­
Mr. Himanshu T. Chheda
Partner
M.No.: 114598
Date:­ 19th May, 2025
Place:­ Thane

For & On Behalf of the Board

Sd/­
Mr. Navin Korpe
Managing Director
DIN: 02200928
Date:­ 19th May, 2025
Place:­ Thane

Sd/­
Mr. Kedar Korpe
Chief Financial Officer
DIN: 03017048
Date:­ 19th May, 2025
Place:­ Thane

Sd/­
Mr. Akshay Korpe
Director
DIN: 02201941
Date:­ 19th May, 2025
Place:­ Thane

Sd/­
Mr. Naman Sankhla
Company Secretary
M.No. A69730
Date:­ 19th May, 2025
Place:­ Thane

Par�culars For the Year Ended
March 31, 2025

(Rs. in Lakhs)

For the Year Ended
March 31, 2024

C.  Cash Flow from Financing Ac�vi�es

(Reduc�on in) / Proceeds from  Short­term Borrowings

(Reduc�on in) / Proceeds from  Long­term Borrowings

Interest

Cash Received from issue of Share / Warrants

Net Cash Used in Financing Ac�vi�es 

NET INCREASE / (DECREASE) IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS  (A+B+C)        

Cash and Cash equivalents at beginning period 

Cash and Cash equivalents at end of period    

D. Cash and Cash equivalents comprise of

Cash on hand

Balances with banks

In current accounts 

In Fixed Deposits

Total

1,290.52

7.80

(293.43)

­

1,004.89

(257.91)

(20.70)

(291.34)

918.14

348.19

50.37

247.13

297.50

190.69

297.50

488.19

5.46

64.50

227.54

297.50

0.30

23.96

463.93

488.19
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Note 1 ­ Significant Accoun�ng Policies For Consolidated Financial Statements:

1. Corporate Informa�on:

Ani Integrated Services Limited (the “Company”) is engaged in the business of manpower deputa�on to the 

organized sector for providing engineering services, Erec�on and Installa�on of Electrical / Instrumenta�on / 

Mechanical Turnkey Projects, Opera�on and Maintenance, Commissioning Assistance and Shutdown services. 

2. Summary of Significant Accoun�ng Policies:

Basis of prepara�on:

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the generally acceptable accoun�ng 

principles in India under historical cost conven�on on accrual basis. Consequently, these statementshave 

been prepared to comply in all material respect with the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the relevant 

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. 

i.

All the assets and liabili�es have been classified as current and Non­current as per the company's opera�ng 

cycle and other criteria set out in the Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the nature of products 

and �me between acquisi�on of assets for processing and realiza�on in cash and cash equivalents, the 

company has ascertained its opera�ng cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current and non­current 

classifica�on of assets and liabili�es.

Principles of consolida�on:ii.

The financial statements of the subsidiary companies used in the consolida�on are drawn up to the same 

repor�ng date as of the Company. The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the following 

basis:

The company has been converted into a Public Limited company and has changed its name from ANI Instruments Pvt. 
thLtd. To ANI Integrated Services Limited and obtained a fresh Cer�ficate of Incorpora�on dated 28  September 2017. 

The equity share of the Company got listed on Na�onal Stock Exchange of India Limited (“NSE”) on the NSE Emerge 
th(SME) pla�orm w.e.f. 20  November 2017.

The Company during the year 2019­20 invested into subsidiary company namely “Ani Integrated Services Middle East 

FZE”, UAE (the “Subsidiary”). The Company has 100% share in the said Subsidiary. The subsidiary company is 

primarily engaged into Engineering services and Engineering Projects and Consultancy and Commissioning 

Assistance business. 

The financial statements of the Company and its subsidiary companies have been combined on a line­by­

line basis by adding together like items of assets, liabili�es, income and expenses. Intercompany 

balances and transac�ons an unrealized profits or losses have been fully eliminated.

1.

In case of foreign subsidiaries, revenue items are consolidated at average rate prevailing during the year. 

All assets and liabili�es are converted at the rates prevailing at the end of the year. Any exchange 

difference arising on the consolida�on is recognized in “Foreign Currency Transla�on Reserve”.

2.

Profits or losses resul�ng from intra­group transac�ons that are recognised in assets such as inventory 

and property, plant & equipment, are eliminated in full.

3.
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Offset (eliminate) the carrying amount of the parent's investment in each subsidiary and the parents 

por�on of equity of each subsidiary.

4.

Non­controlling interest's share of profit/loss of consolidated subsidiaries (if any) for the year is 

iden�fied and adjusted against the income of the group in order to arrive at the net income a�ributable 

to shareholders of the Company.

5.

Non­controlling interest's share of net assets of consolidated subsidiaries (if any) for the year is 

iden�fied and presented in the consolidated balance sheet separate from liability and equity of the 

Company's shareholders.

6.

Use of Es�mates:iii.

The prepara�on of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted Accoun�ng Principles requires 

management to make es�mates and assump�ons that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabili�es 

and disclosure of con�ngent liabili�es at the date of the financial statements and the results of opera�ons 

during the repor�ng period. Although these es�mates are based upon management's best knowledge of 

current events and ac�ons, actual results could differ from these es�mates.

Property, Plant and Equipment – Tangible Assets:iv.

Tangible Assets are stated at acquisi�on cost, net of accumulated deprecia�on and accumulated impairment 

losses, if any. Subsequent expenditure related to an item of fixed assets is added to its book value only if it 

increases the future benefits from the exis�ng assets beyond its previously assessed standard of performance.

Deprecia�on is calculated on the Wri�en­down Value (WDV) method over the es�mated useful lives of the 

assets. The residual value of all assets is assumed 5% based on historical trend of the Company.  

Name of the asset

Computers

Furniture and fixtures

Office equipment

Plant and Machinery

Vehicles

Useful life

3 Years

10 Years

5 Years

15 Years

8 Years

Intangible Assets:v.

Intangible assets are stated at acquisi�on cost, net of accumulated amor�za�on and accumulated impairment 

loss, if any. Intangible assets are amor�zed on the basis of wri�en down value method over their es�mated 

useful lives. A rebu�able presump�on that the useful life on an intangible asset will not exceed ten years from 

the date which the assets is available for use is considered by the management. The amor�za�on period and 

the amor�za�on method are reviewed at least at each financial year end and if the expected useful life of the 

asset is significantly different from previous es�mates, the amor�za�on period is changed accordingly.

Name of the asset

So�ware

Useful life

3 Years
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Impairment of Assets:vi.

Assessment is done at each balance sheet date as to whether there is any indica�on that an asset (tangible or 

intangible) may be impaired. For the purpose of assessing impairment, the smallest iden�fiable group of 

assets that generates cash inflows from con�nuing use that are largely independent of the cash flows from 

other assets or groups of assets, is considered as a cash genera�ng unit. If any such indicate exists, an es�mate 

of the recoverable amount of the asset/cash genera�ng unit is made.

Assets whose carrying value exceeds their recoverable amount are wri�en down to the recoverable amount. 

Recoverable amount is higher of an asset's or cash genera�ng unit's net selling price and its value in use. Value 

in use is the present value of es�mated future cash flows expected to arise from the con�nuing use of the asset 

and from its disposal at the end of its useful life. Assessment is done at each balance sheet date as to whether 

there is any indica�on that an impairment loss recognized for an asset in prior accoun�ng periods may no 

longer exist or may have decreased.

Foreign Currency Transla�on:vii.

On ini�al recogni�on, all foreign currency transac�ons are recorded by applying to the foreign currency 

amount the exchange rate between the repor�ng currency and the foreign currency at the date of the 

transac�on.

Ini�al Recogni�on:

All monetary assets and liabili�es in foreign currency are restated at the end of accoun�ng period. 

Subsequent recogni�on:

Exchange differences on restatement of all other monetary items are recognized in the statement of Profit 

and Loss

Revenue Recogni�on:viii.

Revenue from Deputa�on Services is accounted on accrual basis on performance of the services agreed in the 

Contract / Mandate Le�er between the Company and its Customer.

Revenue from Opera�on and Maintenance services is recognized on accrual basis upon execu�on of the 

service.

Revenue from Projects and Consultancy services is recognized on accrual basis upon comple�on of mile stone 

of projects.

Other Income 

Interest income on fixed deposits is recognized on a �me propor�on basis taking into account the amount 

outstanding and the rate applicable.

Interest on tax refunds is recognized on actual receipt of the refund money or on communica�on from Income 

Tax department, whichever is earlier.

Net Revenue excludes, Goods and Service Tax and other statutory levies.
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Employees Benefits:ix.

Contribu�on towards provident fund for certain employees is made to the regulatory authori�es, where the 

Company has no further obliga�ons. Such benefits are classified as Defined contribu�on Schemes as the 

Company does not carry any further obliga�ons, apart from the contribu�ons made on a monthly basis.

Provident fund:

The Company's gratuity scheme (the “Gratuity Plan”) is a defined benefit plan covering eligible employees in 

accordance with the Payment of Gratuity Act,1972. The Gratuity Plan provides a lump sum payment to vested 

employees at re�rement, death, incapacita�on or termina�on of employment, of an amount based on the 

respec�ve employee's salary and the tenure of employment. 

Gratuity:

The Company's liability is actuarially determined (using the projected unit credit method) at the end of each 

year. Actuarial losses/gains are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the year in which they arise.

Current and Deferred Tax:x.

Tax expense for the year, comprising current tax and deferred tax, are included in the determina�on of the net 

profits or loss for the year. Current tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authori�es in 

accordance with the taxa�on laws prevailing in the respec�ve jurisdic�ons.

Deferred tax in recognised for all the �ming differences, subject to the considera�on of prudence in respect of 

deferred tax assets. Deferred tax assets are recognised and carried forwards only to the extent that there is a 

reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax 

assets can be realised. Deferred tax assets and liabili�es are measured using the tax rates and tax laws that 

have been enacted or substan�vely enacted by the Balance Sheet date. At each balance sheet date, the 

company reassesses unrecognised deferred tax assets, if any.

Provisions and Con�ngent Liabili�es:xi.

Provisions:

Provisions are recognised when there is a present obliga�on as a result of a past event, it is probable that an 

ou�low of resource's embodying economic benefits will be required to se�le the obliga�on and there is a 

reliable es�mate of the amount of the obliga�on. 

Provisions are measured at the best es�mate of the expenditure required to se�le the present obliga�on at 

the Balance Sheet date and are not discounted to its present value.

Con�ngent liabili�es:

Con�ngent liabili�es, commitments and provisions are not recognized but are disclosed in the notes to 

financials. 

Segment Repor�ng:

The accoun�ng policies adopted for segment repor�ng are in conformity with the accoun�ng policies adopted 

for the company. Revenue and expenses have been iden�fied to segments on the basis of their rela�onship to 

the opera�ng ac�vi�es of the segment. Revenue and expenses, which relate to the Company as a whole and 

are not allocable to segments on a reasonable basis, have been included under “Unallocated expenses / 

income.

xii.
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Cash and Cash Equivalents:xiii.

In the Cash Flow Statement, cash and cash equivalents includes cash in hand. Demand deposits with banks, 

other balances with banks.

Earnings per share:xiv.

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit or loss for the period a�ributable to equity 

shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. Earnings 

considered in ascertaining the Company's earnings per share is the net profit for the period a�er deduc�ng 

any a�ributable tax there to for the period. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during 

the period and for all periods presented is adjusted for events, such as bonus shares, other than the 

conversion of poten�al equity shares, that have changed the number of equity shares outstanding, without a 

corresponding change in resources.

As per our report of even date
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Notes Forming Part of Balance Sheet 

Authorised Share Capital

Par�culars

st31  March, 2025

(` in Lakhs)
st31  March, 2024

Equity Shares of  10.00 each

For The Period Ended March 31, 2025

Note 2 :­ Share capital

2.1  Authorized, Issued, Subscribed and Paidup share capital

No. of Shares Amount No. of Shares Amount

Total

Subscribed and fully paid

Equity Shares of  10.00 each

Total

1,000.00

1,000.00

968.72

968.72

10,000,000

10,000,000

9,687,200

9,687,200

1,400.00

1,400.00

1,035.22

1,035.22

14,000,000

14,000,000

10,352,200

10,352,200

Equity Shares (Face Value ₹ 10.00)

Par�culars

st31  March, 2025

(` in Lakhs)
st31  March, 2024

Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year

Add: Issue of Bonus shares

Add: Shares Issued during the year

Shares bought back during the year

Shares outstanding at the end of the year

2.2 Reconcilia�on of share capital

No. of Shares Amount No. of Shares Amount

968.72

­

­

­

968.72

9,687,200

­

­

­

9,687,200

968.72

­

66.50

­

1,035.22

9,687,200

­

665,000

­

10,352,200

1.  Mr. Navin Korpe

2.  Mrs. Anita Korpe

3.  Mr. Akshay Korpe

4.  Mr. Kedar Korpe

Name

st31  March, 2025 st31  March, 2024

2.3  Shareholders holding more than 5% of Shares

No. of Shares % of Holding No. of Shares % of Holding

1

2

3

4

5

6

Sr. No.

2.4 Shareholding of Promoters

Promoter Name No. of Shares % of total 
shares

% Change during 
the year

30.89%

14.07%

15.07%

14.94%

2,992,120

1,363,460

1,459,460

1,447,460

29.71%

13.17%

14.49%

14.37%

3,075,812

1,363,460

1,500,282

1,487,946

Shareholding of Promoters at the end of the year 31st March 2025

Mr. Navin Korpe

Mrs. Anita Korpe

Mr. Akshay Korpe

Mr. Kedar Korpe

Mr. Nandkumar Dhondu Korpe

Mrs. Shru� Mahagaonkar

2.80%

0.00%

2.80%

2.80%

0.00%

0.00%

29.71%

13.17%

14.49%

14.37%

0.00%

0.00%

71.75

3,075,812

1,363,460

1,500,282

1,487,946

100

100

7,427,700
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1

2

3

4

5

6

Sr. No. Promoter Name No. of Shares % of total 
shares

% Change during 
the year

Shareholding of Promoters at the end of the year 31st March 2024

Mr. Navin Korpe

Mrs. Anita Korpe

Mr. Akshay Korpe

Mr. Kedar Korpe

Mr. Nandkumar Dhondu Korpe

Mrs. Shru� Mahagaonkar

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

30.89%

14.07%

15.07%

14.94%

0.00%

0.00%

70.16

2,992,120

1,363,460

1,459,460

1,447,460

100

100

7,262,700

2.5 Management Disclosure Notes

There are no shares reserved for issue under op�ons.1.

There are no securi�es that are conver�ble into equity / preference shares.2.

There are no shares allo�ed as fully paid­up pursuant to contract(s) without payment being received in cash 

during the period of five years immediately preceeding the year ended 31st March, 2024.
3.

There are no shares bought back by the company during the period of five years immediately preceeding the 

year ended 31st March, 2024
4.

Surplus:

Par�culars
st31  March, 2025

(Rs. in Lakhs)

st31  March, 2024

Balance as at the beginning of the year

Add/(Less):­ Profit/(Loss) for the year

Add/(Less):­ Foreign currency transla�on reserve

Note 3: Reserves and Surplus

Balances as at the end of the Year

Securi�es Premium Account :

Balance as at the beginning of the year

Add : Issue of Equity Shares

Less : Amount u�lised for Share Issue Expenses

Balances as at the end of the Year

Total

2,458.01

565.57

7.44

3,031.02

1,230.62

­

­

1,230.62

4,261.64

3,031.02

900.19

7.54

3,938.75

1,230.62

598.50

81.86

1,747.25

5686.00

Notes Forming Part of Balance Sheet 
For The Period Ended March 31, 2025
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Secured :

Par�culars
st31  March, 2025

(` in Lakhs)
st31  March, 2024

Term Loans:

Note 4 : Long­term Borrowings

(A) From Banks

(B) From other par�es

Total

31.96

­

11.26

­

31.9611.26

(a) Provision for employee benefits:

Par�culars
st31  March, 2025

(` in Lakhs)
st31  March, 2024

Provisions for Gratuity [ Refer note 5(a)] ­ Non Current

Note 5 : Long­term Provisions

Total

30.8138.26

30.8138.26

Notes Forming Part of Balance Sheet 
For The Period Ended March 31, 2025

Notes :

Term Loan 1 ­ ICICI Bank Vehicle Loan
Nature of facility : For purchase of New Commercial Vehicle
Tenor : 58 months
Repayment :­ Principal to be paid in 58 equally monthly installments. Period of loan outstanding is 19 months

Term Loan 2 ­ ICICI Bank Vehicle Loan
Nature of facility : For purchase of New Commercial Vehicle
Tenor : 58 months
Repayment :­ Principal to be paid in 58 equally monthly installments. Period of loan outstanding is 19 months

Term Loan 3 ­ ICICI Bank Vehicle Loan
Nature of facility : For purchase of New Commercial Vehicle
Tenor : 58 months
Repayment :­ Principal to be paid in 58 equally monthly installments. Period of loan outstanding is 19 months

Term Loan 4 ­ HDFC Bank Vehicle Loan
Nature of facility : For purchase of New Commercial Vehicle
Tenor : 58 months
Repayment :­ Principal to be paid in 58 equally monthly installments. Period of loan outstanding is 44 months
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Secured :

Par�culars
st31  March, 2025

(` in Lakhs)
st31  March, 2024

(a) Loans repayable on demand:

Note 6 : Short­term borrowings

(A) From Banks

(B) From other par�es

1,100.09

­

1,564.51

­

(b) Current maturi�es of Long term borrowings :

(A) Term Loans

(B) Vehicle Loans from Banks

­

10.29

­

15.83

Unsecured :

(a) Loans repayable on demand:

(A) From Banks

(B) From other par�es

1,279.12

­

551.25

­

Total 2,389.502,131.59

Notes

1. Secured Loan reapayble on demand :

ICICI Bank Limited Cash Credit Facility : Sanc�on limit of Rs. 2970 Lakhs (Rs.1170 Lakhs Funded and Rs.1800 Lakhs Non Funded). 

Terms of Repayment : On Demand

Descrip�ve Note

Cash Credit with bank has been secured by Hypotheca�on of Book Debts with 25% margin on receivables upto to 120 days. 

The cash credit is further collaterally secured by Equitable / Register Mortgage created on Property : Unit No. 619, 624 and 

625 Lodha Supremus II, 22 Wagle Industrial Eatate, Thane owned by ANI Instruments ­ Partnership firm along with personal 

gaurantees of following Directors :

Mr. Navin Nandakumar Korpe
Mrs. Anita Navin Korpe
Mr. Akshay Korpe
Mr. Kedar Korpe

2. Unsecured Loan reapayble on demand :

Standard Chartered Bank ­ Cash Credit Facility : Sanc�on limit of Rs. 2000 Lakhs.

Terms of Repayment : On Demand

Notes Forming Part of Balance Sheet 
For The Period Ended March 31, 2025
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Descrip�ve Note

Cash Credit with bank has been secured by Hypotheca�on of Book Debts with 25% margin on receivables upto to 90 days. 

The cash credit is further secured by corporate guarantee of ANI Instruments ­ Partnership firm along with personal 

guarantees of following Directors :

Mr. Navin Nandakumar Korpe
Mr. Akshay Korpe
Mr. Kedar Korpe

Par�culars
st31  March, 2025

(` in Lakhs)
st31  March, 2024

Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises

Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises  and small enterprises

Note 7 : Trade payables

Total

8.24

555.47

0.27

354.92

563.72355.19

Note 7.1 : Steps have been taken to iden�fy the suppliers who qualify under the defini�on of micro and small enterprises, as 

defined under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act 2006. Since no in�ma�on has been received from 

the suppliers regarding their status under the said Act as at 31st March 2024, disclosures rela�ng to amounts unpaid as at the 

year end, if any, have not been furnished. In the opinion of the management, the impact of interest, if any, that may be 

payable in accordance with the provisions of the Act, is not expected to be material.

Par�culars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

(` in Lakhs)

(i) MSME

(ii) Others

(iii) Disputed dues­ MSME

(iv) Disputed dues ­ Others

Trade Payables ageing schedule: As at 31st March, 2025

Last then 1 Year Total1 ­ 2 Years 2 ­ 3 Years

0.27

354.93

­

­

­

­

­

­

­

41.44

­

­

0.27

313.49

­

­

Par�culars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

(` in Lakhs)

(i) MSME

(ii) Others

(iii) Disputed dues­ MSME

(iv) Disputed dues ­ Others

Trade Payables ageing schedule: As at 31st March 2024

Last then 1 Year Total1 ­ 2 Years 2 ­ 3 Years

8.24

555.48

­

­

­

­

­

­

­

24.97

­

­

8.24

530.51

­

­

Notes Forming Part of Balance Sheet 
For The Period Ended March 31, 2025
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Advance from customers

Par�culars
st31  March, 2025

(` in Lakhs)
st31  March, 2024

Unpaid dividends :

Note 8 : Other Current Liabili�es 

Unclaimed Unpaid Dividend for FY 2017­18

Unclaimed Unpaid Dividend for FY 2018­19

0.02

0.01

436.41

0.02

0.01

109.56

Other payables :

(a)  Salary and Wages

(b)  Contribu�on to PF/ESIC and Other Funds

(c)  Other Statutory Dues viz, GST,TDS,etc

(d)  Other Expenses Payables

1,177.74

148.44

339.82

125.26

1,595.68

556.18

­

478.37

Total 2,227.702,820.82

Provision for employee benefits:

Par�culars
st31  March, 2025

(` in Lakhs)
st31  March, 2024

Provisions for Gratuity [ Refer note 5(a)]  ­ Current

Note 9 : Short Term Provisions 

Others :

Provision for income tax

1.77

40.00

­

59.95

Total 41.7759.95

Notes Forming Part of Balance Sheet 
For The Period Ended March 31, 2025
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Property, Plant and Equipment

Buildings

Plant and Equipment

Furniture & fixtures

Vehicles

Office equipment

Others:

Others assets

­

­

Intangible Assets

Computer So�ware

­

Capital Work in progress

­

Total

Figures of previous year

Details of Assets
Gross Block

(` in Lakhs)

Accumulated Deprecia�on

Note 10 : Property, plant & equipments  and intangible assets as on 31st March, 2025

As At 
31st 

March, 
2024

­

146.88

36.99

50.14

45.15

16.60

27.64

323.39

0.78

0.78

­

324.17

348.81

As At 
31st 

March, 
2025

Total
As on
31st 

March, 
2025

 Deduc�ons 
 For 
The 
Year 

As on
1st 

April, 
2024

Total
As on
31st 

March, 
2025

 Deduc�ons Addi�ons

As on
1st 

April, 
2024

­

108.86

40.70

44.57

44.41

18.74

13.79

271.08

0.78

0.78

­

271.86

324.17

­

73.41

148.28

175.00

38.04

55.82

44.40

534.95

14.82

14.82

­

549.77

435.34

­

182.26

165.16

210.27

67.93

68.70

49.59

743.91

15.60

15.60

­

759.51

722.32

­

23.81

9.31

14.53

5.86

8.61

62.12

­

­

­

62.12

267.45

­

230.26

­

182.26

188.97

219.58

82.46

74.56

58.19

806.03

15.60

15.60

­

821.63

759.51

­

35.39

128.17

160.13

22.78

52.10

21.95

420.52

14.82

14.82

­

435.34

373.51

­

38.02

20.11

14.88

15.26

3.72

22.45

114.43

­

­

­

114.43

107.16

­

45.33

Trade Investments:

Par�culars
st31  March, 2025

(` in Lakhs)
st31  March, 2024

Other non­current investments (specify nature) :

Note 11 : Non current investment

Group Gratuity Fund with LIC

Total

9.41

9.41

39.05

39.05

All above investments are carried at cost

11.1 Other disclosures

Aggregate cost of quoted investment

Aggregate market value of quoted investments

Aggregate amount of unquoted investments

Aggregate provision for diminu�on in value of investment

a)

b)

c)

39.05 9.41

Net Block

Notes Forming Part of Balance Sheet 
For The Period Ended March 31, 2025
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­

­

­

­

­

­

­

­

­

­

­

­

­

­

­

­

­

­

­

­

­

­

­
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Deferred tax due to:

Par�culars
st31  March, 2025

(` in Lakhs)
st31  March, 2024

Opening Balance :

Add: Timing Difference on Provision for Interest

Add: Timing Difference on Provision for Grau�ty

Add: Timing Difference in Deprecia�on

Add: Timing Difference on Provision for Doub�ul Debts

Less: Previous deferred tax asset reversed on account of Loss Incurred

Total

Note 12 : Deferred tax assets (net)

140.28

(17.17)

(1.09)

9.73

(14.37)

­

117.38

117.38

­

1.43

10.23

(35.88)

­

93.15

Unsecured, considered good;

Par�culars
st31  March, 2025

(` in Lakhs)
st31  March, 2024

Loans and advances to related par�es (details below) :

  

Other loans and advances :

'­Security Deposits

((Includes Rs. 70 lakhs as Security Deposit for Office Premises to ANI Instruments, 

Partnership Firm where Promoter­Directors are Partners)

Amount in Transit between Parent and Subsidiary Company

Total

Note 13 : Long term loans and advances

­

­

103.06

103.06

­

127.20

­

127.20

Par�culars
st31  March, 2025

(` in Lakhs)
st31  March, 2024

(a) Unsecured, considered good

(b) Doub�ul

Less : Provisions for Doub�ul Debts

Total

Note 14 : Trade receivables 

3,943.33

252.58

(252.58)

3,943.33

3,481.88

110.00

(110.00)

3,481.88

Par�culars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

(` in Lakhs)

(i) Undisputed Trade receivables ­considered good

(ii) Undisputed Trade receivables ­considered doub�ul

(iii) Disputed trade receivables  considered good

(iv) Disputed trade receivables  considered doub�ul

Trade Receivables ageing schedule as at 31st March, 2025

More than 
3 years Total2­3 years

Less than 
6 months

6 months 
­1 year

3,481.94

110.00

­

­

148.69

110.00

­

­

28.60

­

­

­

211.72

­

­

­

2,886.10

­

­

­

1­2 years

206.83

­

­

­

Notes Forming Part of Balance Sheet 
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Par�culars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

(` in Lakhs)

(i) Undisputed Trade receivables ­considered good

(i) Undisputed Trade receivables ­considered doub�ul

(iii) Disputed trade receivables  considered good

(iv) Disputed trade receivables  considered doub�ul

Trade Receivables ageing schedule as at 31st March,2024

More than 
3 years Total2­3 years

Less than 
6 months

6 months 
­1 year

3,943.32

252.58

­

­

373.64

252.58

­

­

184.75

­

­

­

122.31

­

­

­

2,997.80

­

­

­

Par�culars
st31  March, 2025

(` in Lakhs)
st31  March, 2024

Balances with Banks

Cash on hand

Others :

Margin Money ­ FD with Bank

Total

Note 15 : Cash and bank balances

64.50

5.46

227.54

297.50

23.96

0.30

463.93

488.19

Unsecured, considered good;

Par�culars
st31  March, 2025

(` in Lakhs)
st31  March, 2024

Other loans and advances :

Note 16 :  Short terms loans and advances

(a) Advance to Employees

(b) Balances with Revenue Authority

(c) Prepaid Expenses

(d) Advance to Vendors

(e) Others

Total

2.68

692.77

58.37

34.25

72.96

861.02

0.29

634.17

117.67

46.71

61.02

859.86

Par�culars
st31  March, 2025

(` in Lakhs)
st31  March, 2024

Unbilled Revenue

Note 17 :  Other current assets

4,835.807,136.25

Total

4,835.807,136.25

1­2 years

264.82

­

­

­

Notes Forming Part of Balance Sheet 
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Sr. No.

(a)

Note 18 : Con�ngent liabili�es and commitments (to the extent not provided for)

Con�ngent Liabili�es

The Con�ngent liabili�es not provided for Rs. 1815.69 Lakhs against Bank Guarantees submi�ed to Customers against contractual agreement of 

services

(b) A show cause no�ce has been issued to the company under sec�on 279(1) for default under 276B / 276BB of the Income Tax Act , 1961 for delay in 

payments of Tax deducted at source for FY 2022­23. Currently the proceedings are on but prosecu�on has not been ini�ated hence the amount of 

penalty/fees is not determined / quan�fied. 

(c) Es�mated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for Rs. Nil

Par�culars 2024­25

(` in Lakhs)

2023­24

Sale of services  (refer sub note 19.1)

Note : Sales are net of Goods & Service Tax (GST)

Total

Note 19 :  Revenue from opera�ons

18,750.07

­

18,750.07

22,746.35

­

22,746.35

Par�culars 2024­25

(` in Lakhs)

2023­24

Sales ­ Deputa�on :

            Domes�c

            Overseas

Sales ­ Opera�on and Maintenance

Sales ­ Projects and Consultancy

            Domes�c

            Overseas

Total

19.1 Sale of Services

­

7,597.71

1,591.96

2,561.81

­

6,998.60

­

18,750.07

­

12,230.70

­

3,369.81

­

7,145.85

­

22,746.35

Par�culars 2024­25

(` in Lakhs)

2023­24

Interest income

Other non­opera�ng income (net of expenses directly a�ributable to such income)

(a) Recovery of Bad Debts

(b) Foreign Exchange Gain

(c) Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets

(d) Others

Total

Note 20 : Other income

53.50

­

­

1.45

1.08

­

56.04

40.69

­

­

0.77

­

­

41.46

Sr.No

1

Sr.No

1

2

3

Sr.No

1

2

Commitments

Notes Forming Part of Balance Sheet 
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Par�culars 2024­25

(` in Lakhs)

2023­24

Cost of materials consumed:

(refer sub note 21.1)

Total

Note 21 : Cost of material consumed

1,267.73

1,267.73

1,049.34

1,049.34

Par�culars 2024­25

(` in Lakhs)

2023­24

Consump�on of stores & spares

Opening stock

Add :­ Purchase during the year

Less :­ Closing stock

Total 

21.1 Cost of materials consumed

­

1,267.73

1,267.73

1,267.73

1,267.73

­

­

1,049.34

1,049.34

­

1,049.34

1,049.34

Par�culars 2024­25

(` in Lakhs)

2023­24

Salaries and wages

Contribu�on to provident and other funds

Staff welfare expenses

Remunera�on to Directors

Total

Note 22 : Employee benefits expense

13,332.16

716.89

55.50

231.60

14,336.15

16,772.63

919.06

91.12

234.00

18,016.81

Sr.No

1

Sr.No

1

Sr.No

1

2

3

4

Par�culars 2024­25

(` in Lakhs)

2023­24

Interest Expense

Other borrowing costs

Total

Note 23 :  Finance costs

174.11

119.32

293.43

258.74

32.59

291.34

Sr.No

1

2

Par�culars 2024­25

(` in Lakhs)

2023­24

Deprecia�on and Amor�sa�on

Total

Note 24: Deprecia�on and amor�sa�on expense

107.16

107.16

114.43

114.43

Sr.No

1

Notes Forming Part of Balance Sheet 
For The Period Ended March 31, 2025

Annual Report 2024­25118



Par�culars 2024­25

(` in Lakhs)

2023­24

Adver�sement & Business Promo�ons

Audit Fees

Conveyance & Travelling

CSR Payment

Insurance Charges

Licence Fees

Legal And Professional Fees

Misc Expense

Other Deduc�on

Office Expense

Provision for Doub�ul Debts

Power and Fuel

Prin�ng And Sta�onery

Rent, Rates & Taxes

Repair and Maintenance

Site Expenses

Sundry Balance W/off

Telephone And Internet

Bad Debts Wri�en Off

Total

Note 25 :  Other expenses

10.93

11.68

371.76

8.50

39.88

10.31

245.87

67.86

76.11

14.72

(57.11)

29.58

15.19

637.19

6.64

596.80

19.25

12.11

57.11

2,174.39

9.77

11.70

485.11

10.00

61.93

5.15

111.64

429.14

110.52

46.24

(142.58)

27.57

17.42

621.65

4.32

310.40

­

13.79

142.58

2,276.37

Sr.No

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

Par�culars 2024­25

(` in Lakhs)

2023­24

Petrol Expenses

Electricity Charges

Total

25.1 Power & Fuel

7.35

22.23

29.58

­

27.57

27.57

Sr.No

1

2

Par�culars 2024­25

(` in Lakhs)

2023­24

Rent for Office

Rent for Site Guest houses

Rent for Vehicles

Rent, Rates & Taxes

Others

Total

25.2 Rent, Rates & Taxes

62.45

220.24

352.16

2.35

­

637.19

77.16

208.11

311.61

24.78

­

621.65

Sr.No

1

2

3

4

5

Notes Forming Part of Balance Sheet 
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Par�culars 2024­25

(` in Lakhs)

2023­24

Conveyance Charges

Foreign Tours & Travels

Lodging & Boarding

Transporta�on Charges

Travelling Charges

Total

25.3 Conveyance & Travelling

2.26

14.82

30.14

17.38

307.16

371.76

3.95

15.59

24.33

13.47

395.83

453.17

Sr.No

1

2

3

4

5

Par�culars 2024­25

(` in Lakhs)

2023­24

Consultancy Charges

Labour Charges

Legal & Professional Charges

Total

25.4 Legal and Professional and Technical Fees

4.00

30.00

211.87

245.87

4.00

14.53

93.11

111.64

Sr.No

1

2

3

Par�culars 2024­25

(` in Lakhs)

2023­24

Adver�sement Expenses

Business and Sales Promo�ons

Total

25.5 Adver�sement & Business Promo�ons

3.22

7.72

10.93

3.07

6.70

9.77

Sr.No

1

2

Par�culars 2024­25

(` in Lakhs)

2023­24

Internet Charges

Telephone & Mobile Charges

Total

25.6 Telephone And Internet

5.87

6.24

12.11

6.10

7.70

13.79

Sr.No

1

2

Notes Forming Part of Balance Sheet 
For The Period Ended March 31, 2025
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Par�culars 2024­25

(` in Lakhs)
2023­24

Miscelleanous expenses :

Annual Maintenance Charges

Commission and Brokerage

Late Fees Charges

Medical Expenses

Membership & Subscrip�on

Other Expenses :

Loading & Unloading Charges­Urd

Other Expenses

Service Charges

Professional Tax ­ Company

ROC Fees

Round Off

Speed Post/Courier Charges

AGM / Board Mee�ng Expenses

Loss on sales of Fixed Assets

Reimbursement of Salary ­ Billable

Total

25.7 Miscelleanous expenses

­

0.16

0.81

0.02

­

49.97

­

1.54

6.31

3.34

0.34

0.07

(0.05)

4.93

0.43

­

­

67.86

­

­

0.01

­

­

16.78

­

­

145.46

­

­

­

­

­

­

­

266.89

429.14

Sr.No

­

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

Par�culars 2024­25

(` in Lakhs)
2023­24

As Auditor

For taxa�on ma�ers

For other services

Total

25.8 Auditor's remunera�on

11.68

2.00

2.00

15.68

11.00

2.00

2.00

15.00

Sr.No

1

2

3

Par�culars 2024­25

(` in Lakhs)
2023­24

Amount required to be spent by the company during the year

Amount of expenditure incurred

Shor�all at the end of the year

Total of previous years shor�all

25.9 Corporate social responsibility (CSR)­Relevant CARO 2020 3(xx)

8.29

8.50

­

9.42

10.00

­

Sr.No

1

2

3

25.9 Other disclosures
(a) Nature of CSR ac�vi�es ­ Promo�on of Educa�on

Par�culars 2024­25

(` in Lakhs)
2023­24

Net profit a�er tax

Weighted average number of equity shares for Basic

Weighted average number of equity shares for Diluted

Earning per share (face value of Rs.10/­fully paid) ­ Basic 

Earning per share (face value of Rs.10/­fully paid) ­ Diluted

26.  Earning per share

565.57

9,687,200

9,687,200

5.84

5.84

900.19

10,235,597

11,336,515

8.79

7.94

Sr.No

1

2

3

Notes Forming Part of Balance Sheet 
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Par�culars 31.03.2025

(` in Lakhs)
31.03.2024

Raw Materials

Components and spare sparts

Capital Goods

27.  Value of Imports calculated and CIF basis during the financial year in respect of:

Nil

Nil

Nil

Sr.No

1

2

3

Nil

Nil

Nil

Par�culars 31.03.2025

(` in Lakhs)
31.03.2024

Foreign Boarding and Travelling

28. Expenditure in Foreign Currency during the financial year on account of :

15.59

Sr.No

1 14.82

Par�culars 31.03.2025

(` in Lakhs)
31.03.2024

Imported

Indigenous

29.  Value of Imports calculated and CIF basis during the financial year in respect of:

Nil

Nil

Sr.No

1

2

Nil

Nil

Amount % %Amount

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Par�culars 31.03.2025

(` in Lakhs)
31.03.2024

Account of Dividend

30.  Amount remi�ed during the period in foreign currency on

Nil

Sr.No

1 Nil

Par�culars 31.03.2025

(` in Lakhs)
31.03.2024

Export of goods calculated on F.O.B. basis

Royalty, know­how, professional & Consulta�on Fees

Interest & Dividend

Other Income

Total

31.  Earnings in Foreign Exchange :

Nil

Nil

12.41

1,411.99

1,424.41

Sr.No

1

2

3

4

Nil

Nil

12.78

874.87

887.65

32. In the opinion of the board, value on realiza�on of debtors, loans and advances and other current assets in the ordinary 

courses of business will not be less than the amount stated in the balance sheet.

33. There are no long term contracts as on 31.03.2025 including deriva�ve contracts for which there are any material 

foreseeable losses.

34. In the opinion of the board, provision for all known liabili�es is adequate and not in excess of the amount reassonably 

necessary.

35. Figures of previous years have been regrouped, rearranged and reclassified wherever necessary to conform the current 

period's classifica�on.

Notes Forming Part of Balance Sheet 
For The Period Ended March 31, 2025
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36. Disclosure as required by Para 20 of Accoun�ng Standard­AS 18 ”Related Par�es”  of the Companies (Accoun�ng 

Standard) Rules, 2006:­

Names of related par�es and descrip�on of rela�onship :

Nature of Rela�onship

(` in Lakhs)

Related par�es where Control Exists :

Sr.No

1

Name of Party Rela�on

ANI INTEGRATED SERVICES MIDDLE EAST FZE WHOLLY OWNED SUBSIDIARY

Key Management Personnel & their rela�ves :2 NAVIN KORPE

AKSHAY KORPE

KEDAR KORPE

ANITA KORPE

ANIL LINGAYAT

CHANDRASHEKHAR JOSHI

RAJENDRA GADVE

MANAGING DIRECTOR

WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR

CFO AND WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR

NON­EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

Enterprises over which Key Management 
Personnel are able to exercise significant 
influence with whom transac�ons have taken place.

3 ANI INSTRUMENTS ­ PARTNERSHIP FIRM DIRECTORS ARE PARTNERS IN 
FIRM

Nature of Transac�on

(` in Lakhs)

Related par�es where 
Control Exists

Key Management Personnel 
& their rela�ves

Enterprises over which key 
Management Personnel are able 
to exercise significant influence 
with which transac�ons have 

taken place.

As at 
31 Mar 2025

As at 
31 Mar 2024

As at 
31 Mar 2025

As at 
31 Mar 2024

As at 
31 Mar 2025

As at 
31 Mar 2024

Investment in subsidiary
Ani Integrated Services 
Middle East FZE  19.73 19.73

19.73 19.73

Loans and Advances Given
Ani Integrated Services 
Middle East FZE  104.67 101.99

104.67 101.99

Interest receivable
Ani Integrated Services 
Middle East FZE  12.56 12.86

12.56 12.86

Transac�ons with related par�es for the year ended March 31, 2025

Notes Forming Part of Balance Sheet 
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Nature of Transac�on
Related par�es where 

Control Exists
Key Management Personnel 

& their rela�ves

Enterprises over which key 
Management Personnel are able 
to exercise significant influence 
with which transac�ons have 

taken place.

As at 
31 Mar 2025

As at 
31 Mar 2024

As at 
31 Mar 2025

As at 
31 Mar 2024

As at 
31 Mar 2025

As at 
31 Mar 2024

Mr. Navin Nandkumar Korpe

Mrs. Anita Navin Korpe – 
Director Si�ng Fees

Mr. Akshay Navin Korpe

Mr. Kedar Navin Korpe

Mr. Anil Lingayat 

Mr. Chandrashekhar Joshi 

Mr. Shrikant Jainapur 

Mr. Rajendra Gadve 

Payment of Remunera�on

120.00

1.20

54.00

54.00

0.90

1.50

1.20

1.20

120.00

1.20

54.00

54.00

0.60

1.20

­

0.60

234.00 231.60

Payment of Rent 
ANI Instruments ­ Partnership Firm 

Mr. Kedar Navin Korpe

Revenue
Furniture Rent Received
ANI Instruments ­ Partnership Firm 

Payment of Reimbursement of Expenses
Reimbursement of Electricity and Facility 
Management Charges ­ ANI Instruments ­
 Partnership Firm 

54.00

0.90

54.00

0.90

Rent Deposits 

ANI Instruments ­ Partnership Firm 

Trade Payables 

ANI Instruments ­ Partnership Firm

1.20­

1.20­

6.998.58

6.998.58

30.0030.00

30.0030.00

3.97

3.97

(` in Lakhs)

Notes Forming Part of Balance Sheet 
For The Period Ended March 31, 2025
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Par�culars

(` in Lakhs)

Unallocated Total

As at 
31 Mar 

2025

As at 
31 Mar 

2024

(i) Segment Revenue

Add : Other Income

Total Revenue 

Note 37 : Informa�on about primary business segment

As at 
31 Mar 

2025

As at 
31 Mar 

2024

Project

As at 
31 Mar 

2025

As at 
31 Mar 

2024

Opera�on & 
Maintenance

As at 
31 Mar 

2025

As at 
31 Mar 

2024

Deputa�on of 
Manpower

As at 
31 Mar 

2025

As at 
31 Mar 

2024

12,227.17

­

12,227.17

9,189.67

­

9,189.67

3,369.81

­

3,369.81

2,561.81

­

2,561.81

7,149.38

­

7,149.38

6,998.60

­

6,998.60

­

41.46

41.46

­

56.04

56.04

22,746.35

41.46

22,787.82

18,750.07

56.04

18,806.10

(ii) Segment Results
Less : Income Tax 
( Current and Deferred Tax) 
including adjustment of 
earlier year taxa�on

1,596.30

1,596.30

1,297.64

1,297.64

175.55

175.55

280.45

280.45

281.33

281.33

385.08

385.08

(1,013.65)

139.36

(1,153.00)

(1,335.93)

61.69

(1,397.62)

1,039.53

139.36

900.19

627.25

61.69

565.57Profit/(Loss) A�er Tax

(iii) Segment Assets 4,039.49 2,803.92 904.26 587.94 5,729.84 5,284.46 1,295.63 1,261.33 11,969.22 9,937.65

Total Assets 4,039.49 2,803.92 904.26 587.94 5,729.84 5,284.46 1,295.63 1,261.33 11,969.22 9,937.65

(iv) Segment Liability 1,271.04 618.74 319.82 205.57 861.29 1,107.07 2,922.41 3,291.30 5,374.56 5,222.68

Total Liabili�es 1,271.04 618.74 319.82 205.57 861.29 1,107.07 2,922.41 3,291.30 5,374.56 5,222.68

(v) Capital Expenditure ­ ­ ­ ­ ­ ­ 62.12 37.19 62.12 37.19

(vi) Deprecia�on / Amor�za�on ­ ­ ­ ­ ­ ­ 114.43 107.16 114.43 107.16

(vii) Non Cash Expenditure/
Income other than Deprecia�on

­ ­ ­ ­ ­ ­ ­ 1.45 ­ 1.45

Geographical Segment As at 31st March 2025

(` in Lakhs)

Revenue

  Domes�c

  Overseas

Total

Assets

  Domes�c

  Overseas

Total

Note 38 : Informa�on about Secondary business segment:
As at 31st March 2024

­

19,959.72

2,786.64

22,746.35

11,590.97

375.20

11,966.17

­

17,158.11

1,591.96

18,750.07

9,322.18

615.47

9,937.65

Notes Forming Part of Balance Sheet 
For The Period Ended March 31, 2025

As per our report of even date
For Shah & Modi
Chartered Accountants 
FRN : 112426W

Sd/­
Mr. Himanshu T. Chheda
Partner
M.No.: 114598
Date:­ 19th May, 2025
Place:­ Thane

For & On Behalf of the Board

Sd/­
Mr. Navin Korpe
Managing Director
DIN: 02200928
Date:­ 19th May, 2025
Place:­ Thane

Sd/­
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Place:­ Thane

Sd/­
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 Note 5 (a) EMPLOYEE BENEFITS ­ GRATUITY (Un­funded)

The following tables summarize the components of the net employee benefit expenses recognised in the Statements of Profit and Loss the 

fund status and the amount recognised in the Balance Sheet for the Gratuity.

Disclosure rela�ng to actuarial valua�on of Gratuity:

Par�culars As at 
31st March 2025

I. Assump�ons

Discount Rate

Expected Return On Plan Assets

Mortality

Future Salary Increases

Re�rement

As at 
31st March 2024

­

7.25% p.a.

N/A

Indian Assured

Lives Mortality

(2012­14)

Ul�mate

5.00% p.a

60 years.

­

7.50% p.a.

N/A

Indian Assured

Lives Mortality

(2012­14)

Ul�mate

5.00% p.a

60 years.

II. Change in Present Value Benefit Obliga�on:

Present Value Of obliga�on at the beginning of the year

Adjustment to present value

Interest Cost

Current Service Cost

Past Service Cost

Benefits Paid

Transfer In

Actuarial (gain) loss on Obliga�on

Present Value Of obliga�on at the end of the year

­

3,258,157

­

236,216

565,595

­

(257,769)

­

23,494

3,825,693

­

3,692,124

­

276,909

567,162

­

(64,615)

­

(1,213,423)

3,258,157

III. Change in Fair Value Plan Assets:

Fair value of plan Assets beginning of the year

Expected Return on plan assets

Contribu�ons

Benefits Paid

Actuarial gain (Loss) Plan Assets

Fair value of plan Assets at the end of the year

­

940,528

65,837

3,003,771

(130,846)

76,366

3,955,656

­

940,528

68,188

­

(68,188)

­

940,528

IV. Actuarial gain (loss) recognized 23,494 (1,213,423)

V. Balance Sheet Recogni�on

Present Value Of Obliga�on

Fair Value Of Plan Assets

Liability (assets)

Unrecognised Past Service Cost

Liability (asset) recognised in the Balance Sheet

­

3,825,693

3,955,656

(129,963)

129,963

­

3,258,157

940,528

2,317,629

(2,317,629)

Notes Forming Part of Balance Sheet 
For The Period Ended March 31, 2025
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Note 5 (a) EMPLOYEE BENEFITS ­ GRATUITY (Un­funded) (Contd..)

Par�culars As at 
31st March 2025

VI. Expenses Recogni�on

Current Service Cost

Interest Cost

Expected Return On plan assets

Net Actuarial (gain) recognised in the year

Past Service Cost

Expenses Recognised in the statement of Profit and Loss

As at 
31st March 2024

­

565,595

236,216

(65,837)

(52,872)

683,102

­

567,162

276,909

(68,188)

(1,145,235)

(369,352)

VII. Movements in the liability recognised in Balance Sheet

Opening net Liability

Adjustment to Present Value

Expenses

Contribu�on

Transfer In

Closing Net Liability

­

3,258,157

­

825,305

(257,769)

­

3,825,693

­

3,692,124

­

844,071

(1,278,038)

­

3,258,157

VIII. Current and Non­Current Liability

Current

Non­current

­

­

3,825,693

­

177,230

3,080,927

IX. Experience adjustment

Experience adjustment

Assump�on Change

Total experience adjustment

­

(344,093)

76,366

(267,727)

­

(1,344,246)

(68,188)

(1,412,434)

Present value of Defined Benefit Obliga�on Provident Plan assets; Deficit / (Surplus) on funded status and experience 

adjustment for earlier years:­

Par�culars

31­Mar­2022

Benefit Obliga�on

Fair value of Plan Assets

Funded status Deficit / (Surplus)

Experience adjustment on Plan Liabili�es (Gain) / Loss

Experience adjustment on Plan Assets

­

NA

NA

­

NA

­

NA

NA

­

NA

Gratuity

31­Mar­2021

­

NA

NA

­

NA

31­Mar­2020

Notes Forming Part of Balance Sheet 
For The Period Ended March 31, 2025
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Notes to end forming part
For The Period Ended March 31, 2025

Addi�onal Regulatory Informa�on

(i) Following disclosures shall be made where Loans or Advances in the nature of loans are granted to promoters, directors, KMPs and 

the related par�es (as defined under Companies Act, 2013,) either severally or jointly with any other person, that are:

a)
b)

repayable on demand or
without specifying any terms or period of repayment

Par�culars

Promoters

Directors

KMPs

Related Par�es (Loan to Wholly Owned Subsidiary including Interest)

Percentage to the total Loan and 
Advances in the nature of loans

­

­

­

­

(` in Lakhs)
Amount of loan or advance in
the nature of loan outstanding

­

­

­

­

(ii)  Capital­Work­in Progress (CWIP) / Intangible assets under development (ITAUD)

a) For Capital­work­in progress / Intangible assets under development (ITAUD), following ageing schedule :

Par�culars Amount in CWIP for a period of

(` in Lakhs)

Projects in progress

Projects temporarily suspended

CWIP/ITAUD ageing schedule:

More than 
3 years Total2­3 years

Less than 
6 months

6 months 
­1 year

­

­

­

­

­

­

­

­

­

­

(iii) During the year, the Company has borrowings from banks or financial ins�tu�ons on the basis of security of current assets,  and same 

is disclosed as following:­

a) All the Quarterly returns or statements of current assets filed by the Company with banks or financial ins�tu�ons are in 
agreement with the books of accounts, there are no material discrepancies.

(iv) Ra�os to be disclosed:­

a)
b)
c)
d)
e)
f)
g)
h)
i)
j)
k)

Current Ra�o,
Debt­Equity Ra�o,
Debt Service Coverage Ra�o,
Return on Equity Ra�o,
Inventory turnover ra�o,
Trade Receivables turnover ra�o,
Trade payables turnover ra�o,
Net capital turnover ra�o,
Net profit ra�o,
Return on Capital employed,
Return on investment.

As per Annexure 1
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(v) Other statutory informa�on :

a) Title deeds of Immovable Property not held in name of the Company ­ NIL

b) The company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment.

c) The Company does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been ini�ated or pending against the Company for 
holding any Benami property.

d) The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial ins�tu�on or government or any government 
authority.

e) The Company has no rela�onship with struck off companies

f) The Company does not have any charges or sa�sfac�on which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period.

g) The Company was not a part of any Scheme of Arrangements to be approved by the Competent Authority in terms of sec�ons 
230 to 237 of the Companies Act, 2013.

h) The Company has not received any funds from any person(s) or en�ty(ies), including foreign en��es (Funding Party) with the 
understanding (whether recorded in wri�ng or otherwise) that the Company shall:

i) The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year.

(a)  directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or en��es iden�fied in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the 
Funding Party (Ul�mate Beneficiaries) or

(b)  provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ul�mate Beneficiaries,

j) The Company does not have any such transac�on which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or 
disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any 
other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961)

Notes to end forming part
For The Period Ended March 31, 2025

As per our report of even date
For Shah & Modi
Chartered Accountants 
FRN : 112426W

Sd/­
Mr. Himanshu T. Chheda
Partner
M.No.: 114598
Date:­ 19th May, 2025
Place:­ Thane

For & On Behalf of the Board

Sd/­
Mr. Navin Korpe
Managing Director
DIN: 02200928
Date:­ 19th May, 2025
Place:­ Thane

Sd/­
Mr. Kedar Korpe
Chief Financial Officer
DIN: 03017048
Date:­ 19th May, 2025
Place:­ Thane

Sd/­
Mr. Akshay Korpe
Director
DIN: 02201941
Date:­ 19th May, 2025
Place:­ Thane

Sd/­
Mr. Naman Sankhla
Company Secretary
M.No. A69730
Date:­ 19th May, 2025
Place:­ Thane
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Annexure 1 -Key financial ratio

Ra�o Analysis
% of 

Varia�ons

Current Ra�o

Refer 
Note

5.42% 1

Sr.
No

Numerator 31­Mar­24Denominator 31­Mar­25

1. Current Assets Current Liabili�es exclu. 
Current Borrowings

3.513.70

Debt Equity Ra�o2. Total Liabili�es Shareholder's Equity

43.51% 3Earnings Before Interest, 
Tax, Deprecia�on and 
Amor�sa�on (EBITDA)

lnterest + Scheduled Principal 
Repayments of Long Term 
Borrowings.

3.344.79

Return on Equity Ra�o4. Profit for the period Avg. Shareholders Equity

­26.79% 2Short term Borrowings 
+ Long term Borrowings

(Beginning shareholders' equity 
+ Ending shareholders' equity) 
÷ 2

0.490.36

Debt Service Coverage 
Ra�o

3. Net Opera�ng Income Debt Service

31.68% 3Net Profit a�er taxes 
­ preference dividend 
(if any)

(Beginning shareholders' equity 
+ Ending shareholders' equity) 
÷ 2

11.44%15.06%

Inventory Turnover 
Ra�o

5. Cost of Goods sold Average Inventory

NA ­(Opening Stock 
+ Purchases) 
– Closing Stock

(Opening Stock 
+ Closing Stock)/2

NANA

Trade Receivables 
Turnover Ra�o

6. Net Credit Sales Average Trade Receivables

18.20% 4Credit Sales (Beginning Trade Receivables 
+ Ending Trade Receivables) / 2

5.186.13

Trade Payables 
Turnover Ra�o

7. Total Purchases Average Trade Payables

­9.63% 5Annual Net Credit 
Purchases

(Beginning Trade Payables 
+ Ending Trade Payables) / 2

2.532.28

Net Capital Turnover 
Ra�o

8. Net Sales Working Capital

­1.28% ­Total Sales ­ Sales Return Current Assets ­ 
Current Liabili�es exclu. 
Current Borrowings

2.642.61

Net Profit Ra�o9. Net Profit Net Sales

31.20% 7Profit A�er Tax Sales 3.02%3.96%
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Return on Capital
employed

10. EBIT Capital Employed 

17.56% 7Profit before Interest 
and Taxes

(Beginning Capital employed 
+ Ending Capital Employed) ÷ 2

13.71%16.12%

Capital Employed = 
Shareholders Equity + Long Term 
Debt + Short Term Debt

11. Return/Profit/Earnings InvestmentReturn on Investment NILNILNIL

Notes :

1. Current Ra�o : 

2. Debt Equity Ra�o : 

3. Debt Service Coverage Ra�o (DSCR) :

The current ra�o has remained stable at 3.70 as compared to 3.51 in the previous year, reflec�ng a marginal increase of 5.41%. This 

indicates that the company con�nues to maintain strong short­term liquidity

The debt­equity ra�o has reduced from 0.49 in FY 2024 to 0.36 in FY 2025, represen�ng a 26.79% decrease. This decline is primarily 

due to the repayment of borrowings during the year, thereby strengthening the capital structure.

The DSCR has improved from 3.34 to 4.79, marking a 43.51% increase. This improvement is a�ributed to a significant increase in 

earnings before interest and deprecia�on, enhancing the company's debt servicing capacity.

4. Trade Receivables Turnover Ra�o:

The ra�o has increased from 5.18 to 6.13, indica�ng a 18.20% improvement in receivables management and faster conversion of 

credit sales to cash.

5. Trade Payables Turnover Ra�o:

This ra�o has slightly decreased from 2.53 to 2.28, reflec�ng a 9.63% decline.

6. Net Profit Ra�o :

The net profit ra�o increased from 3.02% to 3.96%, a 31.20% improvement. This posi�ve trend is due to enhanced profitability in the 

current year.

7. Return on Capital Employed (ROCE):

ROCE improved significantly from 13.71% to 16.12%, a 17.56% increase. The increase is again reflec�ve of higher opera�ng profits in 

FY 2025.
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TH NOTICE OF 16 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

THNOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE 16  ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE MEMBERS OF ANI INTEGRATED 

SERVICES LIMITED WILL BE HELD ON THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 25, 2025, AT 04:00 PM THROUGH VIDEO CONFERENCE 

FACILITY ORGANIZED BY THE COMPANY, TO TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING BUSINESSES THE VENUE OF THE 

MEETING SHALL BE DEEMED TO BE HELD AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY.

Ordinary Business:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Standalone and Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company for 

the Financial Year ending March 31, 2025,together with the Report of the Board of Directors and the Auditors 

thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Kedar Navin Korpe (DIN: 03017048) Managing Director, who re�res by rota�on at 

this Annual General Mee�ng and being eligible offers himself for re­appointment and in this regard, to consider and if 

thought fit, to pass the following resolu�on as an ordinary resolu�on:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Sec�on 152 of the Companies Act 2013, and other applicable provisions of the 

Companies Act 2013, Mr. Kedar Navin Korpe (DIN: 03017048), Managing Director, whose period of office is liable to 

determina�on by re�rement of Directors by rota�on and who has offered himself for re­appointment, be and is 

hereby re­appointed as Director liable to re�re by rota�on.”

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any of the Directors and/or Company Secretary of the Company be and is hereby 

authorized to sign and submit all the relevant e­forms, documents, in respect of aforesaid appointment with the 

Registrar of Companies and to do all such acts, deeds and things as may be necessary or expedient in their en�re 

discre�on, for the purpose of giving effect to this resolu�on and for ma�ers connected therewith or incidental 

thereto.''

Special Business:

3. To approve the appointment of M/s. Prajot Vaidya & Co., Prac�cing Company Secretaries as Secretarial Auditors of 

the Company for the term of 5 (Five) consecu�ve years effec�ve from Financial Year 2025­26 to Financial Year 2029­

30 and in this regard, to consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolu�on as an ordinary resolu�on:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sec�on 204 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies 

Act, 2013 (“the Act”), read with Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment & Remunera�on of Managerial Personnel) 

Rules, 2014, (including any statutory modifica�on(s) or re­enactment(s) thereof, for the �me being in force), and 

Regula�on 24A of the Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (Lis�ng Obliga�ons and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regula�ons, 2015 (“SEBI Lis�ng Regula�ons”), as amended, and based on the recommenda�on of the Audit 

Commi�ee and the approval of the Board of Directors of the Company, consent of the Company be and is hereby 

accorded for appointment of M/s. Prajot Vaidya & Co., Prac�cing Company Secretaries (FCS No. 38969) as the 

Secretarial Auditor of the Company for the term of five (5) consecu�ve years commencing from the financial year 
st2025­26 �ll the conclusion of the 21  Annual General Mee�ng to be held for the financial year 2029­30.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and are hereby authorized to fix the annual 

remunera�on plus applicable taxes and out­of­pocket expenses payable to them during their tenure as the 

Secretarial Auditors of the Company, as determined by the Audit Commi�ee in consulta�on with the said Secretarial 

Auditors.
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorised to avail or obtain from the  Secretarial 

Auditor, such other services or cer�ficates, reports, or opinions which the Secretarial Auditors may be eligible to 

provide or issue under the applicable laws at a remunera�on to be determined by the Board.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorised to do all such acts, 

deeds, ma�ers and things and to take all such steps as may be required in this connec�on including seeking all 

necessary approvals to give effect to this resolu�on and to se�le any ques�ons, difficul�es or doubts that may arise in 

this regard.”

For ANI Integrated Services Limited

sd/­
Akshay Navin Korpe
Whole­�me Director�
DIN: 02201941
Address: Bunglow 1 Sai­Raj Vilas Haveli,
Ghodbunder Road, Soham Garden, 
Manpadaa, Thane

Date: September 02, 2025 
Place: Thane
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NOTES:

1. Pursuant to General Circulars No.14/2020 dated April 8, 2020, No.17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, No.20/2020 dated 

May 5, 2020, No. 02/2021 dated January 13, 2021, No. 21/2021 dated December 14, 2021, No. 2/2022 dated May 5, 

2022 , No. 10/2022 dated December 28, 2022, No. 09/2023 dated September 25, 2023 and No. 09/2024 dated 

September 19, 2024 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (collec�vely referred to as 'MCA Circulars'), the 
thCompany is convening the 16  Annual General Mee�ng (AGM) through Video Conferencing (VC)/Other Audio Visual 

Means (OAVM), without the physical presence of the Members at a common venue. Further, the Securi�es and 

Exchange Board of India (SEBI), Circular SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD2/CIR/P/2022/62 dated May 13, 2022 followed by 

Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/PoD­2/P/CIR/2023/4 dated January 5, 2023, Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CFD­PoD­

2/P/CIR/2023/167 dated October 7, 2023, Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CFD­PoD­2/P/CIR/2024/133 dated October 3, 

2024 (SEBI Circulars) and other applicable circulars issued in this regard, have provided relaxa�ons from compliance 

with certain provisions of the SEBI (Lis�ng Obliga�ons and Disclosure Requirements) Regula�ons, 2015 (Lis�ng 

Regula�ons). In compliance with the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act), the Lis�ng 
thRegula�ons and MCA Circulars, the 16  AGM of the Company is being held through VC/OAVM on Thursday, 

September 25, 2025, at 04:00 P.M. (IST).

2. For the purpose of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”), the proceedings of the Mee�ng shall be deemed to be conducted 

at the Registered Office of the Company situated at 624, Lodha Supremus II, A Wing, North Towers, Road No 22, Near 

new Passport Office, Wagle Estate, Thane West MH 400604 IN.

3. Pursuant to the provisions of the Act, a Member en�tled to a�end and vote at the AGM is en�tled to appoint a proxy 

to a�end and vote on his/her behalf and the proxy need not be a Member of the Company. Since this AGM is being 

held pursuant to the MCA Circulars through VC/OAVM facility, physical a�endance of Members has been dispensed 

with. Accordingly, the facility for appointment of proxies by the Members will not be available for the AGM, hence the 

Proxy Form, A�endance slip and route map are not annexed to this No�ce. 

4. Ins�tu�onal / Corporate shareholders (i.e. other than individuals/HUF, NRI, etc.) are required to send a scanned copy 

(pdf / jpg format) of its board or governing body's resolu�on/authoriza�on, etc., authorising their representa�ve to 

a�end the AGM on its behalf and to vote through remote e­vo�ng. The said resolu�on/authorisa�on shall be sent to 

the scru�nizer by email on scru�nisers@mmjc.inwith a copy marked to evo�ng@nsdl.co.in and 

cs@aniintegrated.com

5. Pursuant to  the  provisions  of  Regula�on  36  of  Securi�es  and  Exchange  Board  of  India  (Lis�ng Obliga�ons  

and  Disclosure  Requirements)  Regula�ons,  2015  (“Lis�ng  Regula�ons”) and Secretarial Standards­2 issued  by 

the Ins�tute  of Company  Secretaries  of India, a  brief note on the background and the func�onal exper�se of the 

Mr. Kedar Navin Korpe (DIN:03017048) Managing Director, who re�res by rota�on at this Annual General Mee�ng, 

seeking re­appointment along with the details of other Directorships, Memberships, chairmanships of Board 

Commi�ees, shareholding and rela�onships amongst Directors inter­se is set out in the brief Resume appended to 

this No�ce as “Annexure ­A”

6. The facility of joining the AGM through VC/OAVM will be opened 15 minutes before and will be opened upto 15 

minutes a�er the scheduled start �me of the AGM. The Members will be able to view the proceedings on Na�onal 

Securi�es Depository Limited's (NSDL) e­Vo�ng website at www.evo�ng.nsdl.com. The facility of par�cipa�on at the 

AGM through VC/OAVM will be made available to atleast 1,000 Members on a first come first served basis as per the 

MCA Circulars.
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7. SEBI has mandated the submission of Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every person dealing in securi�es 

market. Members holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit the PAN to their depository 

par�cipants with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical form can 

submit their PAN details to the Company or the RTA.

8.  terms of Sec�ons 101 and 136 of the Act, read with the rules made thereunder, the listed companies may send the 

no�ce of AGM and the annual report, including Financial Statements, boards' report, etc. by electronic mode. 
thPursuant to the said provisions of the Act read with MCA Circulars, SEBI Circulars, No�ce of 16 AGM along with the 

Annual Report for Financial Year 2024 ­2025 is being sent only through electronic mode to those Members whose 

email addresses are registered with the Company/depositories. Members may note that the No�ce and Annual Report 

for Financial Year 2024 ­ 2025 will also be available on the Company's website ath�ps://aniintegratedservices.com 

/investors­financial­informa�on.php, website of the stock exchanges i.e.Na�onal Stock Exchange of India Limited at 

www.nseindia.com. 

9. To further receive communica�ons through electronic means, including Annual Reports and No�ces, Members are 

requested to kindly register/update their email address with their respec�ve depository par�cipant, where shares 

are held in electronic form. In case of shares held in physical form, Members are advised to register their e­mail 

address with the RTA. Members are requested to register their email id and support the green ini�a�ve efforts of the 

Company. 

10. SEBI vide its no�fica�on dated June 8, 2018 as amended on November 30, 2018, has s�pulated that w.e.f. April 1 

2019, the transfer of securi�es (except transmission or transposi�on of shares) shall not be processed, unless the 

securi�es are held in the dematerialised form. The Company has complied with the necessary requirements as 

applicable, including sending le�ers to shareholders holding shares in physical form and reques�ng them to 

dematerialize their physical holdings. 

11. Members who s�ll hold share cer�ficates in physical form are advised to dematerialize their shareholding to also avail 

of numerous benefits of dematerializa�on, which include easy liquidity, ease of trading and transfer, savings in stamp 

duty and elimina�on of any possibility of loss of documents and bad deliveries. 

12. In the case of joint holders, the Member whose name appears as the first holder in the order of names as per the 

Register of Members of the Company will be en�tled to vote at the AGM.

13. The Company has been maintaining, inter alia, the following statutory registers at its registered office:

Register of contracts or arrangements in which Directors are interested under Sec�on 189 of the Act. i)

Register of Directors and key managerial personnel and their shareholding under Sec�on 170 of the Act. ii)

In accordance with the MCA Circulars, the said registers will be made accessible for inspec�on through electronic 

mode and shall remain open and be accessible to any Member during the con�nuance of the Mee�ng. 

14. For more details on shareholders' ma�ers, please refer to the sec�on on 'General Shareholder Informa�on', included 

in the Annual Report. 
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15. As per the provisions of Sec�on 72 of the Act, the facility for making nomina�ons is available to the Members in 

respect of the shares held by them. Members who have not yet registered their nomina�on, are requested to register 

the same by submi�ng Form No. SH­13. If a Member desires to opt out or cancel the earlier nomina�on and record a 

fresh nomina�on, the Member may submit the same in Form ISR­3 or Form SH­14, as the case may be. Members are 

requested to submit the said form to their respec�ve DPs in case the shares are held in electronic form, and to the RTA 

in case the shares are held in physical form. The said form can be downloaded from the RTAs website at 

h�ps://www.bigshareonline.com/

16. Members who have not registered their e­mail addresses are requested to register the same with the Company's 

Registrars and Transfer Agents / Depository Par�cipant(s) for sending future communica�on(s) in electronic form. 

The email addresses can be registered with the Depository Par�cipant (“DP”) in case the shares are held in electronic 

form and with the Registrar and Transfer Agent of the Company (“RTA”) in case the shares are held in physical form.

17. Members are requested to note that dividends, if not encashed for a consecu�ve period of 7 years from the date of 

transfer to Unpaid Dividend Account of the Company, are liable to be transferred to the Investor Educa�on and 

Protec�on Fund (IEPF). Further, the shares in respect of such unclaimed dividends are also liable to be transferred to 

the demat account of the IEPF Authority. In view of this, Members/Claimants are requested to claim their dividends 

from the Company within the s�pulated �meline. 

18. Members desiring inspec�on of statutory registers during the AGM or who wish to inspect the relevant documents 

referred to in the No�ce, can send their request on email to cs@aniintegrated.com

19. Process of registra�on of email ID to receive the No�ce of AGM and the Integrated Annual Report for Financial Year 

2024­25 and cast votes, electronically:

In case the shareholder's email ID is already registered with the Company/its Registrar & Share Transfer Agent 

/ Depositories, login details for e­vo�ng are being sent on the registered email address.

a)

In case the shareholder has not registered his/her/their emails address with the Company/its RTA / 

Depositories and or has not updated the Bank Account mandate, the following instruc�ons are to be followed:

b)

i Kindly login to the website of the RTA, namely, M/s Bigshare Services Pvt Ltd, fill in the details and upload 

the required documents and submit. OR

ii In the case of shares held in Demat mode: The shareholder may please contact the Depository Par�cipant 

(“DP”) and register the email address and bank account details in the Demat account as per the process 

followed and advised by the DP.

20. Alterna�vely, Members may send an e­mail request to the email id: cs@aniintegrated.com along with a scanned copy 

of the signed request le�er providing the email address, mobile number, self­a�ested PAN copy, and Client Master 

copy in case of the electronic folio and copy of the share cer�ficate in the case of the physical folio

A�er successful submission of the email address, NSDL will email a copy of the Integrated Annual Report forFinancial 

Year 2024­25 along with the remote e­Vo�ng user ID and password on the email address registered by the Member.
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21. Those Members who have already registered their email IDs are requested to keep the same validated with their 

DP/AISL to enable serving of no�ces/ documents/Annual Reports and other communica�ons electronically to their 

email ID in future.

22. Those Members who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed to express their views/ask 

ques�ons during the AGM. The Company reserves the right to restrict the number of ques�ons and the number of 

speakers depending upon the availability of �me, for the smooth conduct of the AGM. The Company has also 

provided the facility to the Members to ask ques�ons to the panelist via ac�ve chat board during the AGM and the 

same would be responded to by the Company appropriately.

23. To support the 'Green Ini�a�ve', the Members who have not registered their email addresses are requested to 

register the same with RTA/ Depositories.

24. The business set out in the no�ce will be transacted through remote e­vo�ng system and the instruc�ons and other 

informa�on rela�ng to remote e­vo�ng provided by NSDL are given herein below in this No�ce. In case of any queries 

or grievances in connec�on with remote e­vo�ng, the shareholders may write to the registered office address of the 

Company.

25. Pursuant to MCA Circulars, a designated email address i.e., has been created by the Company so that the Members 

can convey their vote when a poll is required to be taken during the Mee�ng on any resolu�on at such designated 

email address through their email addresses which are registered with the RTA/DP.

26. In compliance with the provisions of Sec�on 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Management 

and Administra�on) Amendment Rules, 2014 Company is pleased to provide the Members to exercise their right to 

vote at the Annual General Mee�ng of the Company by electronic means through E­vo�ng facility provided by NSDL.

27. The Company has appointed M/s. Prajot Vaidya & Co., Prac�cing Company Secretaries (CP No.: 24558), to act as the 

Scru�nizer to scru�nize the remote e­vo�ng process in a fair and transparent manner and M/s. Prajot Vaidya & Co., 

has communicated their willingness to be appointed and be available for the purpose.

28. The Scru�nizer shall, immediately a�er the conclusion of the remote e­vo�ng at the AGM, first count the votes cast 

through remote e­vo�ng during the Mee�ng and therea�er unblock the votes cast through remote e­vo�ng before 

the AGM in presence of at least two witnesses not in the employment of the Company, and make a consolidated 

Scru�nizer's Report of the total votes cast in favour or against, if any, and submit the same to the Chairperson or a 

person authorised by him in wri�ng who shall countersign the same.

29. The results on resolu�ons shall be declared not later than 48 hours from the conclusion of the Mee�ng of the 

Company and the resolu�ons will be deemed to be passed on the date of the Mee�ng, subject to receipt of the 

requisite number of votes in favour of the resolu�ons.

30. The results declared along with the Scru�nizer's Report shall be placed on the website of the Company at and on the 

website of h�ps://aniintegratedservices.com / investors­disclosures.php immediately a�er the declara�on of Result 

by the Chairperson or any person authorized by him in wri�ng and communicated to NSE.
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PROCESS AND MANNER OPTING FOR E­VOTING:

1. In compliance with the provisions of Sec�on 108 and other applicable provisions of the Act, read with Rule 20 of the 

Companies (Management and Administra�on) Rules, 2014 as amended, and Regula�on 44 of the Lis�ng Regula�ons 

and in terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/ CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9, 2020 in rela�on to the e­

Vo�ng facility provided by listed en��es, the Company is providing the facility of remote e­Vo�ng to its Members in 

respect of the business to be transacted at the AGM. The Company has engaged the services of NSDL for facilita�ng 

e­Vo�ng to enable the Members to cast their votes electronically as well as for e­Vo�ng during the AGM. 

Resolu�on(s) passed by Members through e­Vo�ng is/are deemed to have been passed as if it/they have been passed 

at the AGM. 

2. Members are provided with the facility for vo�ng through an electronic vo�ng system during the VC/OAVM 

proceedings at the AGM and Members par�cipa�ng at the AGM, who have not already cast their vote by remote e­

Vo�ng, are eligible to exercise their right to vote at the AGM.

3. Members who have already cast their vote by remote e­Vo�ng prior to the AGM, will also be eligible to par�cipate at 

the AGM but shall not be en�tled to cast their vote again on such resolu�on(s) for which the Member has already cast 

the vote through remote e­Vo�ng.

4. Members of the Company holding shares as on the cut­off date,Thursday, September 18, 2025,may cast their vote by 

remote e­Vo�ng. The remote e­Vo�ng period commences onMonday, September 22, 2025, at 9:00 a.m. (IST) and 

ends onWednesday, September 24, 2025, at 5:00 p.m. (IST). The remote e­Vo�ng module shall be disabled by NSDL 

for vo�ng therea�er. Once the vote on a resolu�on is cast by the Member, the Member shall not be allowed to change 

it subsequently. The vo�ng right of Members shall be in propor�on to their share in the paid­up equity share capital of 

the Company as on the cut­off date, beingThursday, September18, 2025.

5. The instruc�ons for Members a�ending the AGM through VC/OAVM are as under: 

The Members will be provided with a facility to a�end the AGM through VC/OAVM through the NSDL e­

Vo�ng system. Members may access the same by following the steps men�oned below for 'Log­in to NSDL e­

Vo�ng system'. The link for VC/OAVM will be available in 'Member login' where the 'EVEN' of the Company 

will be displayed. A�er successful login, the Members will be able to see the link of 'VC/OAVM link' placed 

under the tab 'Join Annual General Mee�ng' against the name of the Company. On clicking this link, the 

Members will be able to a�end and par�cipate in the proceedings of the AGM through a live webcast of the 

Mee�ng and submit votes on announcement by the Chairman.

a)

Members may join the AGM through laptops, smartphones, tablets, and iPad for be�er experience. Further, 

Members will be required to use the Internet with a good speed to avoid any disturbance during the Mee�ng. 

Members will need the latest version of Chrome, Safari, Internet Explorer 11, MS Edge, or Firefox. Please note 

that par�cipants connec�ng from mobile devices or tablets or through laptops connec�ng via mobile hotspot 

may experience Audio/Video loss due to fluctua�ons in their respec�ve network. It is, therefore, 

recommended to use stable Wi­Fi or LAN connec�on to mi�gate any glitches. 

b)

Members are encouraged to submit their ques�ons in advance with regard to the Financial Statements or any 

other ma�ers to be placed at the AGM, from their registered email ID, men�oning their name, DP ID and 

Client ID number /folio number and mobile number, to reach the Company's email ID at 

c)
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cs@aniintegrated.combeforeMonday, September 22, 2025 at 5:00p.m (IST) oncs@aniintegrated.com. 

Queries that remain unanswered at the AGM, will be appropriately responded by the Company at the earliest 

post the conclusion of the AGM. 

Members who would like to express their views / ask ques�ons as a Speaker at the AGM may preregister 

themselves by sending a request from their registered email ID men�oning their names, DP ID and Client 

ID/Folio Number, PAN and mobile number to cs@aniintegrated.com between Tuesday, September03, 2024, 

at 9:00 a.m. (IST) and ends on Friday, September 06, 2024, at 5:00 p.m. (IST). Only those Members who have 

pre­registered themselves as Speakers will be allowed to express their views/ask ques�ons during the AGM. 

The Company reserves the right to restrict the number of speakers depending on the availability of �me for 

the AGM.

d)

Any non­individual shareholder, who acquire shares and become Members of the Company a�er the No�ce is 

sent through e­mail and holding shares as of the cut­off date i.e., Thursday, September18, 2025, may obtain 

the login ID and password by sending a request at evo�ng@nsdl.co.in or Issuer/RTA. However, if you are 

already registered with NSDL for remote e­vo�ng, then you can use your exis�ng user ID and password for 

cas�ng your vote. If you forget your password, you can reset your password by using the “Forgot User 

Details/Password” or “Physical User Reset Password” op�on available on h�p://www. evo�ng.nsdl.com or 

call on 022 ­ 4886 7000 and 022 ­ 2499 7000. 

e)

In case of Individual Shareholder holding securi�es in Demat mode who acquire shares of the Company and 

become Members of the Company a�er sending of the No�ce and holding shares as of the cut­off date i.e 

Thursday, September18, 2025, may follow steps men�oned in the No�ce of the AGM under “Access to NSDL 

e­Vo�ng system. Other methods for obtaining/ procuring user IDs and passwords for a­Vo�ng are provided in 

the AGM No�ce.

6. Electronic means, as the authorized e­Vo�ng agency. The facility of cas�ng votes by a Memberusing remote e­vo�ng 

as well as the e­vo�ng system on the date of the AGM will be provided by CDSL.

7. The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and a�er the scheduled �me of the 

commencement of the Mee�ng by following the procedure men�oned in the No�ce. The facility of par�cipa�on at 

the AGM through VC/OAVM will be made available to at least 1000 Members on a first come first served basis. This 

will not include large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding), Promoters, Ins�tu�onal 

Investors, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Commi�ee, Nomina�on and 

Remunera�on Commi�ee and Stakeholders Rela�onship Commi�ee, Auditors etc. who are allowed to a�end the 

AGM without restric�on on account of first come first served basis.

8. The a�endance of the Members a�ending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for the purpose of 

ascertaining the quorum under Sec�on 103 of the Companies Act, 2013.

9. Pursuant to MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, the facility to appoint a proxy to a�end and cast votes for 

the Members is not available for this AGM. However, in pursuance of Sec�on 112 and Sec�on 113 of the Companies 

Act, 2013, representa�ves of the Members such as the President of India or the Governor of a State or body corporate 

can a�end the AGM through VC/OAVM and cast their votes through e­vo�ng.
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10. In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, the No�ce calling the 

AGM has been uploaded on the website of the Company. The No�ce can also be accessed from the websites of the 

Na�onal Stock Exchange of India Limited at www.nseindia.com.  The AGM No�ce is also disseminated on the website 

of NSDL at www.evo�ng.nsdl.com (the agency for providing the Remote e­Vo�ng facility and e­vo�ng system during 

the AGM).

11. The AGM has been convened through VC/OAVM in compliance with applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 

2013 read with MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 8, 2020, and MCA Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, 

MCA Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020, MCA Circular No. 10/2022 dated December 28, 2022.

12. The AGM has been convened through VC/OAVM in compliance with applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 

2013 read with MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 8, 2020, and MCA Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, 

MCA Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020, MCA Circular No. 10/2022 dated December 28, 2022.

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS FOR E­VOTING AND JOINING VIRTUAL MEETING ARE AS UNDER:

Step 1: Access through Depositories CDSL/NSDL e­Vo�ng system in case of individual shareholders holding shares in 

Demat mode. 

The remote e­vo�ng period begins Monday, September 22,2025 at 9:00 a.m.(IST) and ends on Wednesday, 24 

September,2025 at 5:00 p.m.(IST). The remote e­vo�ng module shall be disabled by NSDL for vo�ng therea�er. The 

Members, whose names appear in the Register of Members / Beneficial Owners as on the record date (cut­off date) i.e., 

Wednesday, September 04, 2024, may cast their vote electronically. The vo�ng right of shareholders shall be in propor�on 

to their share in the paid­up equity share capital of the Company as on the cut­off date, beingThursday, September 18, 

2024.

How do I vote electronically using NSDL e­Vo�ng system?

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e­Vo�ng system consists of “Two Steps” which are men�oned below:

Step 1: Access to NSDL e­Vo�ng system

A. Login method for e­Vo�ng and joining virtual Mee�ngs for Individual shareholders holding securi�es in demat 

mode

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020, on e­Vo�ng facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders 

holding securi�es in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and 

Depository Par�cipants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts in 

order to access e­Vo�ng facility.
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Login method for Individual shareholders holding securi�es in demat mode is given below:

Login Method Type of shareholders

Individual Shareholders holding 

securi�es in demat mode with NSDL.

Exis�ng IDeAS user can visit the e­Services website of NSDL Viz. 

h�ps://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a 

mobile. On the e­Services home page click on the “Beneficial Owner” 

icon under “Login” which is available under 'IDeAS' sec�on , this will 

prompt you to enter your exis�ng User ID and Password. A�er 

successful authen�ca�on, you will be able to see e­Vo�ng services 

under Value added services. Click on “Access to e­Vo�ng” under e­

Vo�ng services and you will be able to see e­Vo�ng page. Click on 

company name or e­Vo�ng service provider i.e., NSDL and you will be 

re­directed to e­Vo�ng website of NSDL for cas�ng your vote during the 

remote e­Vo�ng period or joining virtual Mee�ng& vo�ng during the 

Mee�ng.

1.

If you are not registered for IDeAS e­Services, op�on to register is 

available at h�ps://eservices.nsdl.com.  Select “Register Online for 

IDeAS Portal” or click at h�ps:// eservices. nsdl.com /SecureWeb / 

IdeasDirectReg.jsp

2.

Visit the e­Vo�ng website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the 

following URL: h�ps://www.evo�ng.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal 

Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e­Vo�ng system is 

launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under 

'Shareholder/Member' sec�on. A new screen will open. You will have to 

enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number hold 

with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verifica�on Code as shown on the 

screen. A�er successful authen�ca�on, you will be redirected to NSDL 

Depository site wherein you can see e­Vo�ng page. Click on company 

name or e­Vo�ng service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be redirected 

to e­Vo�ng website of NSDL for cas�ng your vote during the remote e­

Vo�ng period or joining virtual Mee�ng& vo�ng during the Mee�ng.

3.

Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL Mobile App “NSDL 

Speede” facility by scanning the QR code men�oned below for 

seamless vo�ng experience.

4.
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Login Method Type of shareholders

Individual Shareholders holding 

securi�es in demat mode with CDSL

Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login through 

their exis�ng user id and password. Op�on will be made available to 

reach e­Vo�ng page without any further authen�ca�on. The users to 

login  Eas i  /Eas iest  are requested to  v is i t  C D S L  website 

www.cdslindia.com and click on login icon & New System Myeasi Tab 

and then user you're exis�ng my easi username & password.

1.

A�er successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e­

Vo�ng op�on for eligible companies where the e­vo�ng is in progress as 

per the informa�on provided by company. On clicking the e­vo�ng 

op�on, the user will be able to see e­Vo�ng page of the e­Vo�ng service 

provider for cas�ng your vote during the remote e­Vo�ng period or 

joining virtual Mee�ng& vo�ng during the Mee�ng. Addi�onally, there 

is also links provided to access the system of all e­Vo�ng Service 

Providers, so that the user can visit the e­Vo�ng service providers' 

website directly.

2.

If the user is not registered for Easi / Easiest, op�on to register is 

available at CDSL website www.cdslindia.com and click on login & New 

System Myeasi Tab and then click on registra�on op�on.

3.

Alterna�vely, the user can directly access e­Vo�ng page by providing 

Demat Account Number and PAN No. from a e­Vo�ng link available on 

www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will authen�cate the user 

by sending OTP on registered Mobile and Email as recorded in the 

Demat Account. A�er successful authen�ca�on, user will be able to see 

the e­Vo�ng op�on where the e­vo�ng is in progress and also able to 

directly access the system of all e­Vo�ng Service Providers.

4.

Individual Shareholders (holding 
securi�es in demat mode) login 
through their depository par�cipants

You can also login using the login creden�als of your demat account 
through your Depository Par�cipant registered with NSDL / CDSL for e­
Vo�ng facility. Upon logging in, you will be able to see the e­Vo�ng 
op�on. Click on e­Vo�ng op�on, you will be redirected to NSDL / CDSL 
Depository site a�er successful authen�ca�on, wherein you can see e­
Vo�ng feature. Click on company name or e­Vo�ng service provider i.e., 
NSDL and you will be redirected to e­Vo�ng website of NSDL for cas�ng 
your vote during the remote e­Vo�ng period or joining virtual Mee�ng& 
vo�ng during the Mee�ng.

1.
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Helpdesk DetailsLogin Type

Individual Shareholders holding 

securi�es in demat mode with NSDL

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL helpdesk by 
sending a request at  evo�ng@nsdl.co.in or call at 022 ­ 4886 7000 and 022 ­ 
2499 7000

Important note : Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID and Forget 

Password op�on available at abovemen�oned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securi�es in demat mode for any technical issues related to login through 
Depository i.e., NSDL and CDSL.

Individual Shareholders holding 

securi�es in demat mode with CDSL

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL helpdesk by 
sending a request at helpdesk.evo�ng@cdslindia.com or contact at toll 
free no. 1800 22 55 33

B. Login Method for e­Vo�ng and joining virtual Mee�ng for shareholders other than Individual shareholders holding 

securi�es in demat mode and shareholders holding securi�es in physical mode.

How to Log­in to NSDL e­Vo�ng website?

1. Visit the e­Vo�ng website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: h�ps://www.evo�ng.nsdl.com/ 

either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. 

2. Once the home page of e­Vo�ng system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under 

'Shareholder/Member' sec�on.

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP and a Verifica�on Code as shown on 

the screen.

Alterna�vely, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log­in at h�ps://eservices.nsdl.com/ with 

your exis�ng IDEAS login. Once you log­in to NSDL eservices a�er using your log­in creden�als, click on e­Vo�ng and 

you can proceed to Step 2 i.e., Cast your vote electronically.

4. Your User ID details are given below:

Your User Id is:Manner of holding shares i.e., 
Demat (NSDL or CDSL) or Physical

a) For Members who hold shares in 
demat account with NSDL.

8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client ID
For example, if your DP ID is IN300*** and Client ID is 12****** then 
your user ID is IN300***12******.

b) For Members who hold shares in 

demat account with CDSL.

16 Digit Beneficiary ID
For example, if your Beneficiary ID is 12************** then your user ID 

is 12**************

c) For Members holding shares in 
Physical Form.

EVEN Number followed by Folio Number registered with the company
For example, if folio number is 001*** and EVEN is 101456 then user ID is 

101456001***
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5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below: 

If you are already registered for e­Vo�ng, then you can user your exis�ng password to login and cast your vote.a)

If you are using NSDL e­Vo�ng system for the first �me, you will need to retrieve the 'ini�al password' which 

was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your 'ini�al password', you need to enter the 'ini�al password' 

and the system will force you to change your password.

b)

How to retrieve your 'ini�al password'?c)

(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, your 'ini�al password' is 

communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the email sent to you from NSDL from your mailbox. Open 

the email and open the a�achment i.e., a .pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The password to open the .pdf file is 

your 8­digit client ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL account or folio number for 

shares held in physical form. The . pdf file contains your 'User ID' and your 'ini�al password'. 

(ii)  If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps men�oned below in process for those shareholders 

whose email ids are not registered.

6. If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “Ini�al password” or have forgo�en your password:

Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in your demat account with NSDL or CDSL) 

op�on available on www.evo�ng.nsdl.com.

a)

Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) op�on available on 

www.evo�ng.nsdl.com.

b)

If you are s�ll unable to get the password by aforesaid two op�ons, you can send a request at 

evo�ng@nsdl.co.in men�oning your demat account number/folio number, your PAN, your name, and your 

registered address etc.

c)

Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for cas�ng the votes on the e­Vo�ng system 

of NSDL.

d)

7. A�er entering your password, �ck on Agree to “Terms and Condi�ons” by selec�ng on the check box.

8. Now, you will have to click on “Login” bu�on.

9. A�er you click on the “Login” bu�on, Home page of e­Vo�ng will open
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Step 2 :  Cast your vote electronically and join the General Mee�ng on NSDL e­Vo�ng system.

How to cast your vote electronically and join General Mee�ngs on NSDL e­Vo�ng system?

1. A�er successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in which you are holding shares and 

whose vo�ng cycle and General Mee�ng is in ac�ve status.

2. Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote e­Vo�ng period and cas�ng your 

vote during the General Mee�ng. For joining virtual Mee�ng, you need to click on “VC/OAVM” link placed under 

“Join Mee�ng”.

3. Now you are ready for e­Vo�ng as the Vo�ng page opens.

4. Cast your vote by selec�ng appropriate op�ons i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number of shares for which 

you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when prompted.

5. Upon confirma�on, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed. 

6. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print op�on on the confirma�on page.

7. Once you confirm your vote on the resolu�on, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

General Guidelines for shareholders

1. Ins�tu�onal shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned copy (PDF/JPG 

Format) of the relevant Board Resolu�on/ Authority le�er etc. with a�ested specimen signature of the duly 

authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the Scru�nizer by e­mail to Scru�nisers@mmjc.in with a 

copy marked to evo�ng@nsdl.co.in. Ins�tu�onal shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) can also 

upload their Board Resolu�on / Power of A�orney / Authority Le�er etc. by clicking on "Upload Board Resolu�on / 

Authority Le�er" displayed under "e­Vo�ng" tab in their login.

2. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your 

password confiden�al. Login to the e­vo�ng website will be disabled upon five unsuccessful a�empts to key in the 

correct password. In such an event, you will need to go through the “Forgot User Details/Password?” or “Physical 

User Reset Password?” op�on available on www.evo�ng.nsdl.com to reset the password. 

3. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Ques�ons (FAQs) for Shareholders and e­vo�ng user 

manual for Shareholders available at the download sec�on of www.evo�ng.nsdl.com or call on.: 022 ­ 4886 7000 and 

022 ­ 2499 7000 or send a request to Mrs. Prajakta Pawale a evo�ng@nsdl.co.int 
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1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned copy of the share 

cer�ficate (front and back), PAN (self­a�ested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self­a�ested scanned copy of 

Aadhar Card) by email to cs@aniintegrated.com

Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories for procuring user id and 

password and registra�on of e mail ids for e­vo�ng for the resolu�ons set out in this no�ce:

2. In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID­CLID (16­digit DPID + CLID or 16 digit beneficiary ID), 

Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self­a�ested scanned copy of PAN card), 

AADHAR (self­a�ested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to cs@aniintegrated.com. If you are an individual shareholder 

holding securi�es in demat mode, you are requested to refer to the login method explained at step 1 (A) i.e., Login 

method for e­Vo�ng and joining virtual Mee�ngs for Individual shareholders holding securi�es in demat mode.

3. Alterna�vely, Shareholder/Members may send a request to evo�ng@nsdl.co.in for procuring user id and password 

for e­vo�ng by providing above men�oned documents.

4. In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020, on e­Vo�ng facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual 

shareholders holding securi�es in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with 

Depositories and Depository Par�cipants. Shareholders are required to update their mobile number and email ID 

correctly in their demat account in order to access e­Vo�ng facility.

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR e­VOTING ON THE DAY OF THE AGM ARE AS UNDER:­

1. The procedure for e­Vo�ng on the day of the AGM is same as the instruc�ons men�oned above for remote e­vo�ng.

2. Only those Members/ Shareholders, who will be present in the AGM through VC/OAVM facility and have not casted 

their vote on the resolu�ons through remote e­Vo�ng and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to 

vote through e­Vo�ng system in the AGM.

3. Members who have voted through remote e­Vo�ng will be eligible to a�end the AGM. However, they will not be 

eligible to vote at the AGM.

4. The details of the person who may be contacted for any grievances connected with the facility for e­Vo�ng on the day 

of the AGM shall be the same person men�oned for remote e­vo�ng.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH VC/OAVM ARE AS UNDER:

1. Member will be provided with a facility to a�end the AGM through VC/OAVM through the NSDL e­Vo�ng system. 

Members may access by following the steps men�oned above for Access to NSDL e­Vo�ng system. A�er successful 

login, you can see link of “VC/OAVM” placed under “Join Mee�ng” menu against company name. You are requested 

to click on VC/OAVM link placed under Join Mee�ng menu. The link for VC/OAVM will be available in 

Shareholder/Member login where the EVEN of Company will be displayed. Please note that the Members who do not 

have the User ID and Password for e­Vo�ng or have forgo�en the User ID and Password may retrieve the same by 

following the remote e­Vo�ng instruc�ons men�oned in the no�ce to avoid last minute rush.
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2. Members are encouraged to join the Mee�ng through Laptops for be�er experience.

3. Further Members will be required to allow Camera and use the Internet with a good speed to avoid any disturbance 

during the Mee�ng.

4. Please note that par�cipants connec�ng from mobile devices or tablets or through laptop connec�ng via mobile 

hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to fluctua�on in their respec�ve network. It is therefore 

recommended to use Stable Wi­Fi or LAN Connec�on to mi�gate any kind of aforesaid glitches.

5. Shareholders who would like to express their views/have ques�ons may send their ques�ons in advance men�oning 

their name demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile number at cs@aniintegrated.comThe same will be 

replied by the Company suitably.

6. If any shareholder wishes to register himself / herself as the speaker in the AGM, he or she is requested to send an 

email to the Company at cs@aniintegrated.com or to NSDL at h�ps://www.evo�ng.nsdl.com/. 

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

Item no. 03:  

This explanatory statement is provided in accordance with Regula�on 36(5) of the SEBI (Lis�ng Obliga�ons and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regula�ons, 2015 (“SEBI Lis�ng Regula�ons”).

In accordance with the provisions of Sec�on 204 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 

9 of the Companies (Appointment & Remunera�on of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory 

modifica�on(s) or re­enactment(s) thereof, for the �me being in force) (“the Act”), every listed Company and certain other 

prescribed categories of Companies are required to annex a Secretarial Audit Report, issued by a Prac�cing Company 

Secretary, to their Board's report, prepared under Sec�on 134(3) of the Act. 

Furthermore, pursuant to recent amendments to Regula�on 24A of the SEBI Lis�ng Regula�ons, every listed en�ty is 

required to undertake the Secretarial Audit by a Secretarial Auditor who shall be a Peer Reviewed Company Secretary 

Prac�ce and shall appoint such Secretarial Auditor through shareholder approval to be obtained at the Annual General 

Mee�ng. 

Accordingly, based on the recommenda�on of the Audit Commi�ee, the Board of Directors in its mee�ng held on ­­­­­­­­­­, 

2025 appointed M/s. Prajot Vaidya & Co., Prac�cing Company Secretaries (FCS No. 38969), as the Secretarial Auditors of the 
stCompany for the term of five (5) consecu�ve years commencing from the financial year 2025­26 �ll the conclusion of the 21  

Annual General Mee�ng to be held for the financial year 2029­30.

M/s. Prajot Vaidya & Co., Prac�cing Company Secretaries, is peer reviewed firm and well­established firm of Prac�cing 

Company Secretaries registered with the Ins�tute of Company Secretaries of India, New Delhi. 

ANI Integrated Services Limited
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The fixed remunera�on for the Secretarial Audit for the term of 5 (Five) consecu�ve years effec�ve from Financial Year 2025­

26 to Financial Year 2029­30 is set at 1,00,000/­ (Rupees One Lakh Only), per year including applicable taxes and other out­of­

pocket costs incurred in connec�on with the audit. The proposed fees are determined based on the scope of work, team size, 

industry experience and the �me and exper�se required by M/s. Prajot Vaidya & Co., Prac�cing Company Secretaries, to 

conduct the audit effec�vely.

M/s. Prajot Vaidya & Co., Prac�cing Company Secretaries, has provided its consent to act as the Secretarial Auditors of the 

Company and has confirmed that the proposed appointment, if made, will be in compliance with the provisions of the Act 

and the SEBI Lis�ng Regula�ons. Accordingly, the consent of the shareholders is sought for the appointment of M/s. Prajot 

Vaidya & Co., Prac�cing Company Secretaries, as the Secretarial Auditors of the Company.

The Board of Directors recommends the resolu�on for approval by the Members, as set out at Item No. 03 of the No�ce. 

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel (KMP), or their rela�ves have any financial or other interest in the proposed 

resolu�on.

DetailsPar�culars

Proposed fees payable to the 

Secretarial Auditors

The proposed remunera�on is to be paid to  M/s. Prajot Vaidya & Co., Prac�cing 
Company Secretaries (FCS No. 38969) is ` 1,00,000 for financial year 2025­26  
including applicable taxes and other out­of­pocket costs incurred in connec�on 
with the audit and for subsequent year(s) of his term, such fee as determined by 
the Board, on the recommenda�on of Audit Commi�ee and in consulta�on with 
the Secretarial Auditor.

Terms of appointment of the 
Secretarial Auditors

Appointed as the Secretarial Auditor of the Company for the term of five (5) 

consecu�ve years commencing from the financial year 2025­26 �ll the conclusion 
stof the 21  Annual General Mee�ng to be held for the Financial Year 2029­30.

Material changes in fee payable There is no material change in the proposed fee payable to M/s. Prajot Vaidya & 

Associates, compared to that of the previous fees.

Basis of recommenda�on and 
auditor creden�als

While recommending M/s. Prajot Vaidya & Co., Prac�cing Company Secretaries, 

for appointment, the Board and the Audit Commi�ee evaluated various factors, 

including the firm's capability to handle a diverse and complex business 

environment, its exis�ng experience in the Company's business segments, its 

industry standing, the clientele it serves and its technical exper�se.  M/s. Prajot 

Vaidya & Co., Prac�cing Company Secretaries, was found to be well equipped to 

manage the scale, diversity and complexity associated with the Secretarial Audit of 

the Company

Brief Profile of CS Prajot Vaidya & Co

CS Prajot Vaidya & Co. is a firm of Prac�cing Company Secretaries led by CS Prajot 

Vaidya, a Member of the Ins�tute of Company Secretaries of India (ICSI) and a 

qualified Law Graduate. With over 12 years of professional experience, CS Prajot 

Vaidya has worked extensively in the areas of corporate law, regulatory 

compliance, secretarial audit, and corporate governance.
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DetailsPar�culars

The firm has rendered professional services to many listed and unlisted companies 

across sectors, assis�ng them in mee�ng their statutory and regulatory obliga�ons 

under the Companies Act, 2013, SEBI (LODR) Regula�ons, and other applicable 

laws. The firm has conducted secretarial audits, compliance reviews, due diligence 

assignments, and advised on governance ma�ers for clients opera�ng in 

manufacturing, financial services, technology, infrastructure, and other industries.

CS Prajot Vaidya & Co. is known for its detail­oriented approach, strong technical 

knowledge, and ability to provide prac�cal and business­aligned compliance 

solu�ons. The firm's capabili�es include implementa�on of compliance 

monitoring frameworks, review of board processes, audit of secretarial records, 

and advisory on SEBI and corporate law ma�ers.

With its in­depth domain exper�se, experience in handling listed company 
compliances, and commitment to professional integrity, the firm is well­equipped 
to carry out the Secretarial Audit of the Company in accordance with Sec�on 204 of 
the Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable regula�ons.

ANI Integrated Services Limited
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Annexure A

Par�culars of Directors seeking Appointment / Re­appointment at the ensuing Annual General Mee�ng pursuant to 

Regula�on 36(3) of the SEBI (Lis�ng Obliga�ons and Disclosure Requirements) Regula�ons, 2015 read with the 

Secretarial Standards­2 prescribed for General Mee�ngs:

Mr. Kedar Navin KorpeName of Directors

03017048DIN

Execu�ve Director and Chief Financial officerType of Director

12/02/1991Date of Birth

34 yearsAge

30/12/2009Date of 1st Appointment on the Board

14,87,946No. of Equity Shares held in company as on 
31st March, 2025

Degree in Business Management (Marke�ng) Mumbai and Master in 

Science (Entrepreneurship) from Royal Holloway, University of 

London

Educa�onal Qualifica�on & Exper�se in Specific 
Func�onal area

10 yearsNature of exper�se in specific func�onal area

NADirectorships held in other Companies

NAPar�culars of Commi�ee Chairmanship/ 
Membership held in other Companies

As per the Ordinary Resolu�on set forth at Item No. 2.Term and condi�on of appointment/ 
reappointment

NAName of the Listed En�ty from which the 
person has resigned in the past three years 
(excluding foreign companies)

Mr. Navin Korpe (Father)
Mrs. Anita Navin Korpe (Mother)
Mr. Akshay Korpe (Brother)

Rela�onship with other Directors Inter­se

7No. of Board Mee�ngs a�ended during the 
Financial Year 2024­25

54,00,000 per annum Remunera�on Sought to be paid

54,00,000 per annum Remunera�on Last Paid 
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